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OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Mrs. Shpresa KURETA

Ambassador

E-Mail: Shpresa.Kureta@mfa.gov.al

Embassy of the Republic of Albania

Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-824 14 27

Mr. Shkëlzen MACUKULLI

First Secretary

E-Mail: shkelzen.macukulli@albania.waw.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Albania

Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-824 14 27

Fax:+48-22-824 14 26

Mrs. Vasilika HYSI

Member of Albanian Parliament

E-Mail: f_service@parlament.al

Parliament of Albania

Blvd "Deshmoret e Kombit", Nr. 4; Tirana; Albania

Tel:+355-692-09 02 07

Fax:+355-42-22 79 49

Germany

Amb. Ruediger LUEDEKING

Head of Mission

E-Mail: L-osze@wien.diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Gauermanngasse 2-4; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-711 54 171

Fax:+43-1-711 54 268

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Mrs. Christine WEIL

Minister, Deputy Permanent Representative

E-Mail: V-OSZE@wien.diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Gauermanngasse 2-4; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-711 54 191

Fax:+43-1-711 54 268

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Mr. Julian Matthias LUBBERT

First Secretary

E-Mail: Pol-6-osze@wien.diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Gauermanngasse 2-4; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-711 54 136

Fax:+43-1-711 54 268

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Mrs. Susanne LADAA

Desk Officer, OSCE Divison

E-Mail: 203-2@diplo.de

Federal Foreign Office

Auswaertiges Amt; D-11013 Berlin; Germany

Tel:+49-176-47 73 46 56

Website: http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Mr. Michael SCHWARZ

Counsellor

E-Mail: michael.schwarz@bmi.bund.de

Federal Ministry of the Interior; Division M II 4 - National Minorities and

Regional Languages in Germany; European Policy on Minorities

Graurheindorfer Strasse 198; D-53117 Bonn; Germany

Tel:+49-228-996 81 34 66

Website: http://www.bmi.bund.de

Mr. Rene HOFFMANN

Personal Assistant

E-Mail: rene.hoffmann@bundestag.de

German Parliament / Deutscher Bundestag

Buero Prof. Gert Weisskirchen, MdB, Platz der Republik 1; 11011 Berlin;

Germany

Tel:+49-171-994 05 55

Website: http://www.gert-weisskirchen.de

Mr. Maximilian SEEGER

Intern

E-Mail: pol-hosp1@wars.diplo.de

Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany in Poland

ul. Jazdow 12; 00-467 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-584 19 40

Website:

http://www.warschau.diplo.de/Vertretung/warschau/de/Startseite.html

United States of America

Mr. J. Brian ATWOOD

Head of Delegation

E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-736 74 45

Fax:+1-202-647 13 69

Website: http://www.state.gov



Amb. Daniel BAER

Permanent Representative of the United States Mission to OSCE

E-Mail: BaerDB@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 01

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Ms. Kate Marie BYRNES

Deputy Permanent Representative

E-Mail: ByrnesKM2@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 02

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Amb. David KILLION

Chief of Staff

E-Mail: david.killion@mail.house.gov

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki

Commission)

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC  20515; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-225 19 01

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Mrs. Alison BALZER

Political Specialist

E-Mail: balzera@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 05

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Ms. Kathy EAGEN

Public Affairs Counselor

E-Mail: eagenkm@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 22

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Ms. Jamie GUSACK

Political Officer

E-Mail: gusackje@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-524 08 89

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Alex T. JOHNSON

Representative of the Helsinki Commission to the USOSCE

E-Mail: alext.johnson@mail.house.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+1 (202) 225-1901

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Michael KELLEHER

Political Counselor

E-Mail: KelleherMJ@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-31 33 32 03

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Colin PETERS

Multimedia Coordinator

E-Mail: peterscj@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-811 76 20

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Daniel PHELPS

Political Officer

E-Mail: phelpsda@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 12

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Ms. Stela SEARS

Executive Assistant to Ambassador Daniel Baer

E-Mail: SearsS@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 01

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Ms. Veronika SPERL

Press Assistant

E-Mail: sperlvx@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-838 43 34

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Chad WILTON

Political Officer

E-Mail: wiltoncl@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11

Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. James ZELLINGER

OMS

E-Mail: zellingerjj@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-33 39 32 01

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov



Ms. Catherine COSMAN

Senior Policy Adviser

E-Mail: ccosman@uscirf.gov

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom

800 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 790; Washington, DC 20002; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-523 32 40

Fax:+1-202-523 50 20

Website: http://www.uscirf.gov

Ms. Janice HELWIG

Policy Advisor

E-Mail: Janice.Helwig@mail.house.gov

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki

Commission)

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC  20515; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-225-1901

Fax:+1-202-226-4199

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Mr. David J. KOSTELANCIK

Senior State Department Advisor

E-Mail: David.Kostelancik@mail.house.gov

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki

Commission)

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC  20515; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-226 36 13

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Mr. Ira FORMAN

Special Envoy to Monitor & Combat Anti-Semitism

E-Mail: formanin@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-549 65 86

Fax:+1-202-647 45 01

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Jaroslaw ANDERS

Deputy Office Director - DRL/EUR

E-Mail: andersjz@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-663 26 52

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Andrea BROUILLETTE-RODRIGUEZ

Deputy Political Counselor, U.S. Embassy Moscow

E-Mail: RodriguezAR@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+7-495-728 53 47

Fax:+7-495-728 50 08

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Lynne A. DAVIDSON

Senior Advisor

E-Mail: DavidsonLA@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-647 25 51

Fax:+1-202-647 95 19

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Julia GROEBLACHER

Political Officer

E-Mail: GroeblacherJM@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+7-985-723 99 26

Website: http://www.state.gov

Dr. Kari JOHNSTONE

Director, Office of International Religious Freedom

E-Mail: johnstoneka@state.gov

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-647 04 63

Fax:+1-202-647 32 09

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Orly KEINER

Foreign Affairs Officer

E-Mail: KeinerOR@state.gov

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-663 29 00

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Yuri KIM

Principal Deputy Director

E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-736 74 45

Fax:+1-202-647 13 69

Website: http://www.state.gov



Ms. Stacy Bernard DAVIS

Foreign Affairs Officer

E-Mail: davissb@state.gov

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-647 12 12

Fax:+1-202-647 32 09

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. David MEYER

Foreign Affairs Officer

E-Mail: meyerdk@state.gov

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+48-22-504 27 34

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Pamela MONTGOMERY

Program Support

E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-736 74 45

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Natalya SCIMECA

Attorney-Adviser

E-Mail: Scimecank@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-647 70 46

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Erin SPITZER

Program Officer

E-Mail: spitzerem@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-615 51 87

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Bridgette WALKER

Deputy OSCE Co-ordinator

E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-736 74 45

Fax:+1-202-647 13 69

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Orest DEYCHAKIWSKY

Policy Advisor

E-Mail: orest.deychak@mail.house.gov

U.S. Helsinki Commission

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-225 39 64

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Ms. Erika SCHLAGER

Counsel for International Law

E-Mail: Erika.Schlager@mail.house.gov

U.S. Helsinki Commission

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-225 19 01

Fax:+1-202-226 41 99

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Mr. Nathan JONES

Political Officer

E-Mail: JonesNA@state.gov

U.S. Embassy in Vienna

Boltzmanngasse 16; A-1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 01

Ms. Kelly Jean MCANERNEY

Second Secretary

E-Mail: mcanerneykj@state.gov

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw

Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-795-58 67 50

Website: http://poland.usembassy.gov

Mr. Timothy SHRIVER

Political Chief

E-Mail: shrivertj@state.gov

US Embassy in Budapest

Szabadsag Ter 12; 1054 Budapest; Hungary

Fax:+36-1-475 47 00

Website: http://hungary.usembassy.gov

Andorra

Ms. Marta SALVAT

Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues

E-Mail: office@ambaixada-andorra.at

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra

Kaerntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-961 09 09 20

Fax:+43-1-961 09 09 50



Armenia

Mr. Davit KNYAZYAN

Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: d.knyazyan@armenianmission.at

Delegation of the Republic of Armenia to the OSCE

Hadikgasse 28/1; A-1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-890 63 63 205

Mr. Vaheh GEVORGYAN

Head of OSCE Division

E-Mail: v.gevorgian@mfa.am

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2, Government Building, Republic Square; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia

Tel:+374-9-422 67 16

Website: http://www.mfa.am

Austria

Amb. Christian STROHAL

Ambassador

E-Mail: abtii7@bmeia.gv.at

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 150 35 86

Amb. Thomas M. BUCHSBAUM

Ambassador

E-Mail: thomas.buchsbaum@bmeia.gv.at

Embassy of the Republic of Austria in Warsaw

Gagarina 34; 00-748 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-841 00 81

Fax:+48-22-841 00 85

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at/warschau

Mr. Martin HOJNI

Minister

E-Mail: martin.hojni@bmeia.gv.at

Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-501-150 32 55

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Amb. Elisabeth TICHY-FISSLBERGER

Director General for Legal and Consular Affairs

E-Mail: elisabeth.tichy-fisslberger@bmeia.gv.at

Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-501-150 38 87

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Christian AUTENGRUBER

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: christian.autengruber@bmeia.gv.at

Embassy of the Republic of Austria in Warsaw

Gagarina 34; 00-748 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-605-59 91 88

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at/warschau

Ms. Stephanie WINKLER

First Secretary

E-Mail: stephanie.winkler@bmeia.gv.at

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 150 39 55

Ms. Solomiia POPOVYCH

Intern

E-Mail: sol.popovych@gmail.com

Embassy of the Republic of Austria in Warsaw

Gagarina 34; 00-748 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-793-39 66 80

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at/warschau

Mr. Alexander WOLSKI

Intern

E-Mail: alexander.wolski@bmeia.gv.at

Embassy of the Republic of Austria in Warsaw

Gagarina 34; 00-748 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-841 00 81 23

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at/warschau

Azerbaijan

Mr. Etibar NAJAFOV

Head Advisor

E-Mail: eanajafov@gmail.com

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan

Tel:+994-503-25 41 92

Fax:+994-12-492 76 81

Ms. Gulsel SAFAROVA

Advisor

E-Mail: g.safarova@pa.gov.az

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan

Tel:+994-50-668 40 90

Mr. Rashid YUSIFBAYLI

Head of Department

E-Mail: rash_baku@yahoo.com

Central Election Commission

Rasul Rza 3; 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan

Tel:+994-12-563 40 08

Fax:+994-12-563 40 08

Website: http://www.cec.gov.az



Mr. Ulvi BAKHSHALIYEV

Counsellor

E-Mail: ubv-88@yandex.ru

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan

ul. Zwyciezcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-516-84 41 85

Website: http://www.azembassy.pl

Ms. Khuraman ISMAYILOVA

Second Secretary

E-Mail: kh_ismayilova@mfa.gov.az

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan

ul. Zwyciezcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-427 44 23

Fax:+48-22-616 19 49

Website: http://www.azembassy.pl

Mr. Rashad SHIRINOV

Third Secretary

E-Mail: r_shirinov@mfa.gov.az

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Shikhali Qurbanov str. 4; AZ 1009 Baku; Azerbaijan

Tel:+994-51-435 67 88

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.az

Mr. Elchin ORUJOV

Police Officer

E-Mail: elchin_orucov@yahoo.com

Ministry of Internal Affairs

Azerbaijan Avenue, 7; AZ1005 Baku; Azerbaijan

Tel:+994-557-79 66 96

Website: http://www.din.gov.az

Mr. Vugar AGHAYEV

Senior Adviser

E-Mail: vugar.aghayev@gmail.com

Ministry of Justice

1, Inshatchilar ave.; 1073 Baku; Azerbaijan

Tel:+994-12-510 01 75

Fax:+994-12-430 09 76

Website: http://www.justice.gov.az

Mr. Aydin SAFIKHANLI

Head of the Office

E-Mail: ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.az

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights (Ombudsman)

Government House; 40, Uz. Hajibeyov Str.; 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan

Tel:+994-12-493 97 39

Fax:+994-12-498 23 65

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.az

Mr. Nijat MAMMADLI

Head of International Relations Department

E-Mail: dk-international@scwra.gov.az

State Committee for the Work with Religious Associations

12, Ahmed Javad Str.; AZ 1001 Baku; Azerbaijan

Tel:+994-12-497 15 39

Fax:+994-12-497 15 39

Belarus

Mr. Roman ROMANOVSKY

Minister-Counsellor; Deputy Permanent Representative

E-Mail: at.oscedel@mfa.gov.by

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE

Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-419 96 30 23

Fax:+43-1-419 96 30 30

Website: http://www.austria.belembassy.org

Mr. Vasily PAVLOV

First Secretary

E-Mail: mildel@byembassy.at

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE

Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-419 96 30 25

Fax:+43-1-419 96 30 30

Website: http://www.austria.belembassy.org

Mr. Anatoly KOTOV

Senior Counsellor

E-Mail: poland@mfa.gov.by

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland

ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-742 09 70

Website: http://poland.mfa.gov.by

Mr. Andrei YAROSHKIN

Deputy Director, European Co-operation Department

E-Mail: uos2@mfa.gov.by

Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Belarus

Lenin Street, 19; 220030 Minsk; Belarus

Tel:+375-17-327 55 56

Fax:+375-17-210 42 50

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.by

Belgium

Amb. Bruno GEORGES

Permanent Representative, Ambassador

E-Mail: annie.deconinck@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Prinz-Eugen-Strasse 8-10; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 40

Fax:+43-1-505 03 88



Mr. Frank DUHAMEL

Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: marianne.goyens@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Prinz-Eugen-Strasse 8-10; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 15

Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Mr. Yves WANTENS

General Representative of the Government of Flanders

E-Mail: yves.wantens@flanders.pl

General Representation of the Government of Flanders at the Belgian

Embassy

Al. Ujazdowskie 51; 00-536 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-584 73 43

Website: http://www.vlaanderen.be/int/warschau/en

Mr. Franck PEZZA

Delegue Wallonie-Bruxelles

E-Mail: walbru.sec@varsovie.pl

Delegation Wallonie-Bruxelles in Warsaw

5, rue Skorupki; 00-546 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-583 70 01

Fax:+48-22-583 70 03

Website: http://wbi.be

Mr. Mark VAN DE VREKEN

Counsellor

E-Mail: mark.vandevreken@diplobel.fed.be

Embassy of Belgium

Senatorska 34; 00-195 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-551 28 00

Fax:+48-22-551 28 88

Website: http://www.diplomatie.be/warsaw

Mr. Nicolas FIERENS GEVAERT

Secretary

E-Mail: warsaw@diplobel.fed.be

Embassy of Belgium

Senatorska 34; 00-195 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-551 28 04

Fax:+48-22-551 28 88

Website: http://www.diplomatie.be/warsaw

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Amb. Tomislav LEKO

Permanent Representative

E-Mail: office@bhmission.at

Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International

Organizations in Vienna

Heinrichsgasse 4/3; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-812 22 56 / 57

Bulgaria

Amb. Vassiliy TAKEV

Ambassador; Head of Delegation

E-Mail: embassy.warsaw@mfa.bg

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria in Poland

Al. Ujazdowskie 33/35;  00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-629 40 71

Fax:+48-22-628 22 71

Website: http://www.mfa.bg/embassies/poland

Mrs. Milena IVANOVA

Counsellor

E-Mail: Milena.IVANOVA@mfa.bg

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2, Alexander Zhvendov Str.; 1113 Sofia; Bulgaria

Tel:+359-2-948 20 33

Website: http://www.mfa.bg

Ms. Stanislava VITANOVA

Expert

E-Mail: s.vitanova@kzd.bg

Commission for Protection Against Discrimination

bld. "Dragan Tzankov" 35; 1125 Sofia; Bulgaria

Tel:+359-879-91 15 27

Fax:+359-2-870 84 48

Website: http://www.kzd-nondiscrimination.com

Ms. Rositsa IVANOVA

Secretary

E-Mail: Rositsa.Ivanova@government.bg

National Council for Cooperation on Ethnic and Demographic Issues

Knyaz Dondukov blv. 1; Sofia 1000; Bulgaria

Tel:+359-2-940 36 22

Fax:+359-2-940 21 18

Website: http://www.nccedi.government.bg

Ms. Antoniya ALEKSIEVA

Third Secretary

E-Mail: Antonia.ALEXIEVA@mfa.bg

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria in Poland

Al. Ujazdowskie 33/35;  00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-629 40 71

Website: http://www.mfa.bg/embassies/poland

Canada

Amb. Isabelle POUPART

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

E-Mail: vosce@international.gc.ca

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
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Website: http://www.rownetraktowanie.gov.pl

Mr. Lukasz KOSIEDOWSKI

Legal Adviser

E-Mail: l.kosiedowski@brpo.gov.pl

Office of the Human Rights Defender

Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-551 79 75

Website: http://www.rpo.gov.pl

Mr. Marcin KUSY

Specialist

E-Mail: m.kusy@brpo.gov.pl

Office of the Human Rights Defender

Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-606-621-046

Website: http://www.rpo.gov.pl

Mr. Wojciech SADOWNIK

Specialist

E-Mail: w.sadownik@brpo.gov.pl

Office of the Human Rights Defender

Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-660-62 10 47

Website: http://www.rpo.gov.pl

Mr. Marcin SOSNIAK

Chief Specialist

E-Mail: m.sosniak@brpo.gov.pl

Office of the Human Rights Defender

Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-551 79 53

Website: http://www.rpo.gov.pl

Mr. Jacek BILEWICZ

Prosecutor

E-Mail: Jacek.Bilewicz@pg.gov.pl

Office of the Prosecutor General

Barska 28/30; 02-315 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-125 14 19

Website: http://www.pg.gov.pl

Mr. Malgorzata KOZLOWSKA

Prosecutor of the Prosecutor General's Office

E-Mail: makozlowska@pg.gov.pl

Office of the Prosecutor General

Barska 28/30; 02-315 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-125 17 49

Website: http://www.pg.gov.pl

Ms. Anna WISNIEWSKA

Prosecutor

E-Mail: anna.wisniewska@pg.gov.pl

Office of the Prosecutor General

Barska 28/30; 02-315 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-125 17 18

Website: http://www.pg.gov.pl

Portugal

Mr. Diogo GIRAO DE SOUSA

Counsellor

E-Mail: diogo.sousa@mne.pt

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 57

Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Romania

Amb. Cristian ISTRATE

Permanent Representative

E-Mail: mpromvienna@mprom.at

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE

Seilerstatte 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-512 85 66

Website: http://mpviena.mae.ro

Ms. Catalina BOLMA

Counsellor

E-Mail: catalina.bolma@mprom.at

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE

Seilerstatte 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-512 85 66

Website: http://mpviena.mae.ro

Ms. Alina ENE

Adviser to the President

E-Mail: alina.ene@anr.gov.ro

National Agency for Roma; Government of Romania

Str. Viitorului, nr. 14, sector 2; Bucharest; Romania

Tel:+40-21-311 30 48

Website: http://www.anr.gov.ro

Ms. Inginur RUSTEM

First Secretary; Directorate for Human Rights, Protection of Minorities and

Council of Europe

E-Mail: inginur.rustem@mae.ro

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

31, Alexandru Ave., Sector 1; 011822 Bucharest; Romania

Tel:+40-21-431 14 23

Fax:+40-21-319 23 67

Website: http://www.mae.ro



Mrs. Ioana Maria DUMITRIU

Second Secretary

E-Mail: ioana.dumitriu@gmail.com

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

31, Alexandru Ave., Sector 1; 011822 Bucharest; Romania

Tel:+40-770-58 42 81

Website: http://www.mae.ro

Mrs. Mihaela Raluca MEREUTA

Counselor for European Affairs

E-Mail: mihaela.mereuta@just.ro

Ministry of Justice

17 Apolodor Street, sector 5; Bucharest; Romania

Tel:+40-372-04 10 67

Fax:+40-372-04 10 99

Mr. Cristian-Alexandru LEAHU

Director

E-Mail: leahu.cristian@roaep.ro

Permanent Electoral Authority

6, Stavropoleos Str., 3rd District; Bucharest; Romania

Tel:+40-726-35 86 71

Website: http://www.roaep.ro

Mrs. Denisa Violeta MARCU

Senior Adviser

E-Mail: marcu.denisa@roaep.ro

Permanent Electoral Authority

6, Stavropoleos Str., 3rd District; Bucharest; Romania

Tel:+40-735-15 13 55

Website: http://www.roaep.ro

Mr. Raiu CATALIN

Expert

E-Mail: raiucatalin@gmail.com

State Secretariat for Religious Issues

str. Nicolae Filipescu, nr. 40, Sector 2; Bucharest; Romania

Tel:+40-726-73 29 48

Website: http://www.culte.gov.ro

Ms. Iuliana CONOVICI

Expert

E-Mail: iuliana.conovici@gmail.com

State Secretariat for Religious Issues

str. Nicolae Filipescu, nr. 40, Sector 2; Bucharest; Romania

Tel:+40-723-91 83 61

Website: http://www.culte.gov.ro

Russian Federation

Mr. Anatoly VICTOROV

Head of Russian Delegation for 2014 HDIM; Head of Delegation

E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation

and Human Rights

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-499-244 30 25

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Mr. Andrey KELIN

Ambassador, Permanent Representative; Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE

Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-280 27 62

Website: http://www.osce.mid.ru

Amb. Anvar AZIMOV

Ambassador-at-Large

E-Mail: osce@mid.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

32/34 Smolenskaya-Sennaya pl.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-499-244 45 34

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Mr. Vladimir CHUROV

Chairman

E-Mail: intdiv@a5.kiam.ru

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation

B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-606 86 51

Website: http://www.cikrf.ru

Mrs. Natalia KRAVTSOVA

Third Secretary

E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE

Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-280 27 62

Website: http://www.osce.mid.ru

Mrs. Tatiana SHLYCHKOVA

Senior Counsellor

E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE

Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-280 27 62

Website: http://www.osce.mid.ru

Mr. Sergey DANILENKO

Member of the Commission

E-Mail: vlfwork@gmail.com

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation

B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-625 72 23

Fax:+7-495-606 85 80

Website: http://www.cikrf.ru



Ms. Vladislava FADEEVA

Chief Consultant

E-Mail: vlfwork@gmail.com

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation

B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-625 72 23

Fax:+7-495-606 85 80

Website: http://www.cikrf.ru

Mr. Sergey ZASLAVSKIY

Head of information and Public Relations Department

E-Mail: vlfwork@gmail.com

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation

B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-606 29 65

Fax:+7-495-606 70 76

Website: http://www.cikrf.ru

Ms. Ekaterina GLAZOVA

Attache

E-Mail: glacatherine@gmail.com

Embassy of the Russian Federation

Belwederska 49; 00-761 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-731-74 28 52

Mr. Sergey OSTAPENKO

Counsellor

E-Mail: ostapenko2010@gmail.com

Embassy of the Russian Federation

Belwederska 49; 00-761 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-518-27 01 27

Mr. Ilya MALENKO

Deputy Chief of Division

E-Mail: Mdzagoev@fms-rf.ru

Federal Migration Service of the Russian Federation

Boyarsky Lane 4; Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-494-636 99 02

Website: http://fms.gov.ru

Mr. Ilya ANTONOV

Deputy Head of the Law Department

E-Mail: novikova.fsin@gmail.com

Federal Penal Service

Zhitnaya Str. 14; 119991 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-983 92 40

Website: http://fsin.su

Mr. Alexey ZHAFYAROV

Head of Division of Supervision on Execution of Interethnic Affairs

Legislation

E-Mail: alkor39@yandex.ru

General Prosecutor's Office

Bolshaja Dmitrovka Str. 15A; Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-982 42 09

Fax:+7-495-692 88 48

Website: http://eng.genproc.gov.ru

Ms. Ksenia TRINCHENKO

Senior Specialist

E-Mail: trinchenko-ko@mon.gov.ru

Ministry of Education and Science; International Department

11, Bryusov per.; 125009 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-629 74 41

Fax:+7-495-629 74 51

Website: http://eng.mon.gov.ru

Mr. Stanislav ANTIPIN

Second Secretary

E-Mail: staskrk@mail.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation

32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-916-567 10 23

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Ms. Mariya BARSUKOVA

Attache

E-Mail: barsukova.ms@gmail.com

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation

and Human Rights

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-499-244 30 25

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Mr. Konstantin BELYAEV

First Secretary

E-Mail: mail.belk@yahoo.com

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Secretariat General

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-499-244 92 92

Fax:+7-499-244 92 95

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Ms. Guzal KHUSANOVA

Attache

E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation

and Human Rights

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-906-706 15 70

Website: http://www.mid.ru



Mr. Ivan KOROSTELEV

Third Secretary

E-Mail: religia.mid@list.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya Str.; Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-499-244 23 54

Fax:+7-499-244 44 78

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Ms. Anastasia KRUGLOVA

First Secretary

E-Mail: a_svidersk@mail.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation

32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Ms. Tatiana KUPALOVA

First Secretary

E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Information and Press Department

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-499-244 30 25

Ms. Anna LITVIN

Member of Delegation

E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and

Human Rights

32/34 Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-499-244 30 25

Dr. Grigory LUKIYANTSEV

Deputy Director of the Department

E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation

and Human Rights

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-499-244 30 25

Fax:+7-499-244 30 34

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Mr. Ivan MALTSEV

Counsellor

E-Mail: kreker@mail.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation

32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-499-244 45 34

Fax:+7-499-244 43 38

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Ms. Daria MOSINA

Attache

E-Mail: dsmosina@gmail.com

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya Str.; Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-499-244 30 25

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Mr. Alexey POLISHCHUK

Deputy Director

E-Mail: a.polishchuk@mail.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; European Co-operation Department

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-915-015 86 37

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Ms. Ekaterina VYBORNOVA

Secretary

E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya Str.; Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-244 30 25

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Mr. Kirill IGNATOV

Head of Division

E-Mail: k.ignatov@minsvyaz.ru

Ministry of Telecom and Mass Communications of the Russian Federation

Tverskaya Str. 7; 125375 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-926-267 34 95

Website: http://minsvyaz.ru

Ms. Viktoriia GORBATOVA

Deputy Head of Division

E-Mail: vlfwork@gmail.com

Russian Center for Training Election Technologies; Central Election

Commission

Bolshoy Cherkasky side-str. 7; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-606 88 21

Fax:+7-495-606 85 80

Website: http://www.rcoit.ru



Mr. Alexander IVANCHENKO

Head of the Center

E-Mail: al.vl.ivanchenko@gmail.com

Russian Center for Training Election Technologies; Central Election

Commission

Bolshoy Cherkasky side-str. 7; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-625 45 36

Fax:+7-495-625 42 51

Website: http://www.rcoit.ru

Holy See

Msgr. Jaroslaw MROWCZYNSKI

Secretary

E-Mail: xjsm@interia.pl

Apostolic Nunciature to Poland

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 12; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-600-92 74 68

Fax:+48-22-530 49 88

Msgr. Miroslaw Stanislaw WACHOWSKI

Counsellor

E-Mail: sekretarz.nap@gmail.com

Apostolic Nunciature to Poland

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 12; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-503-30 84 63

Fax:+48-22-628 45 56

Rev. Michel REMERY

Vice-Secretary General

E-Mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Council of the Bishops' Conferences of Europe

Gallusstrasse 24; CH-9000 St. Gallen; Switzerland

Tel:+41-71-227 60 40

Fax:+41-71-227 60 41

Website: http://www.ccee.ch

Serbia

Amb. Vuk ZUGIC

Permanent Representative of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE in Vienna

E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.rs

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE

Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Mr. Dejan SAHOVIC

Ambassador; Head of the Task Force during the Serbia OSCE Chairmanship in

2015

E-Mail: mission@mission.srbije.net

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Kneza Milosa 24-26; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia

Tel:+381-11-306 83 56

Fax:+381-11-361 80 29

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.yu

Amb. Radojko BOGOJEVIC

Ambassador

E-Mail: embassy.warsaw@mfa.rs

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia

Al. Roz 5; 00-556 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-628 51 61

Fax:+48-22-629 71 73

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.yu

Mrs. Sanja MILINKOVIC

Deputy Permanent Representative of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE in

Vienna

E-Mail: sanja.milinkovic@mfa.rs

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE

Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Ms. Nevena JOVANOVIC

Second Secretary

E-Mail: n.jovanovic@mfa.rs

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE

Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Ms. Jasmina PETROVIC

Counsellor

E-Mail: jasmina.petrovic@mfa.rs

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE

Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-569 82 61

Ms. Kosana BEKER

Assistant to the Commissioner

E-Mail: kosana.beker@ravnopravnost.gov.rs

Commissioner for Protection of Equality

Beogradska 70; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia

Tel:+381-648-89 87 04

Website: http://www.ravnopravnost.gov.rs

Ms. Jelena MARKOVIC KRSTIC

Counsellor

E-Mail: jelena.markovic@mfa.rs

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia

Al. Roz 5; 00-556 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-628 51 61

Fax:+48-22-629 71 73

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.yu

Mr. Mihailo PETKOVSKI

First Counsellor

E-Mail: mihajlo.petkovski@mfa.rs

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia

Al. Roz 5; 00-556 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-628 51 61

Fax:+48-22-629 71 73

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.yu



Ms. Milica RODIC

Advisor to Director

E-Mail: milica.rodic@kt.gov.rs

Government of Serbia Coordination Body for the Municipalities of

Presevo, Bujanovac and Medvedja

Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia

Tel:+381-631-05 07 13

Fax:+381-11-212 09 09

Website: http://www.kt.gov.rs

Ms. Snezana PECENCIC

Head of Information Department

E-Mail: snezana.pecencic@kultura.gov.rs

Ministry of Culture, Media and Information Society

Vlajkoviceva 3; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia

Tel:+381-646-70 53 36

Website: http://www.kultura.gov.rs

Mrs. Ivona BAGARIC

First Secretary

E-Mail: ivona.bagaric@mfa.rs

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Kneza Milosa 24-26; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia

Tel:+381-11-306 85 02

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.yu

Ms. Tamara RASTOVAC SIAMASHVILI

Minister Counsellor

E-Mail: tamara.siamashvili@mfa.rs

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Kneza Milosa 24-26; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia

Tel:+381-11-306 85 02

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.yu

Ms. Natasa DJUKANOVIC

Senior Inspector; Bureau for International Co-operation and EU Integration;

Cabiner of the Minister

E-Mail: natasa.djukanovic@mup.gov.rs

Ministry of Interior

Bul. Mihaila Pupina 2; 11 070 Belgrade; Serbia

Tel:+381-11-300 81 72

Website: http://www.mup.gov.rs

Ms. Mirjana VEJNOVIC

Centre for Police Education

E-Mail: info@mup.gov.rs

Ministry of Interior

Blvd Mihajla Pupina 2; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia

Website: http://www.mup.gov.rs

Mr. Dragomir KNEZEVIC

Adviser

E-Mail: dragan.knezevic@minrzs.gov.rs

Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veterans and Social Affairs

Nemanjina 22-24; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia

Tel:+381-60-02 98 679

Website: http://www.minrzs.gov.rs

Ms. Zdravka MILENKOVIC

Assistant Minister

E-Mail: zdravka.milenkovic@minrzs.gov.rs

Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veterans and Social Affairs

Nemanjina 22-24; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia

Tel:+381-11-648 64 62 27

Website: http://www.minrzs.gov.rs

Ms. Vesna VIDOJEVIC

Senior Adviser

E-Mail: vesna.vidojevic@mos.gov.rs

Ministry of Youth and Sports

2a Mihaila Pupina Bulevard; Belgrade; Serbia

Tel:+381-11-313 39 19

Fax:+381-11-214 24 50

Ms. Snezana TRKULJA

Adviser

E-Mail: snezana.trkulja@ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Office for Human and Minority Rights of the Republic of Serbia

Kancelarija za ljudska i manjinska prava, Vlada Republike Srbije; Bulevar

Mihajla Pupina 2; 11 070 Belgrade; Serbia

Tel:+381-63-40 73 28

Website: http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Slovakia

Amb. Olga ALGAYEROVA

Ambassador/Permanent Representative

E-Mail: olga.algayerova@mzv.sk

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the International Organizations

Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-368 94 33 300

Mr. Oskar ELSCHEK

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: oskar.elschek@mzv.sk

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the International Organizations

Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-935 77 28

Fax:+43-1-36 89 43 32 22

Mr. Marek BRENCIC

Human Rights Expert

E-Mail: marek.brencic@mzv.sk

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Slovak Republic

Hlboka cesta 2; 833 36 Bratislava; Slovakia

Tel:+421-2-59 78 37 82

Website: http://www.mzv.sk



Ms. Eva CHMELOVA

Director

E-Mail: eva.chmelova@mvsr.vs.sk

Ministry of Interior

Drienova 22; 826 86 Bratislava; Slovakia

Tel:+421-903-77 67 96

Website: http://www.civil.gov.sk

Mr. Branislav KADLECIK

General State Counsellor; Int'l and European Law Dept.

E-Mail: branislav.kadlecik@justice.sk

Ministry of Justice

Zupne nam. 13; 831 06 Bratislava; Slovakia

Tel:+421-2-59 35 35 87

Fax:+421-2-59 35 36 05

Website: http://www.justice.gov.sk

Ms. Sofia DASKALOVA

State Adviser

E-Mail: sofia.daskalova@vlada.gov.sk

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic

for Roma Communities

Cukrova 14; 813 39 Bratislava; Slovakia

Tel:+421-2-57 29 52 79

Website: http://www.romovia.vlada.gov.sk

Ms. Alena KOTVANOVA

Director

E-Mail: alena.kotvanova@vlada.gov.sk

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic on

National Minorities

Namestie slobody 1; 813 70 Bratislava; Slovakia

Tel:+421-2-57 29 51 65

Website: http://www.narodnostnemensiny.gov.sk

Mr. Karol SMETANA

Counsellor

E-Mail: oskar.elschek@mzv.sk

Embassy of the Slovak Republic

ul. Litewska 6; 00-581 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-525 81 13

Slovenia

Mr. Ales BIBER

Minister Plenipotentiary

E-Mail: ales.biber@gov.si

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Presernova cesta 25; SI-1001 Ljubljana; Slovenia

Tel:+386-1-478 20 69

Fax:+386-1-478 22 49

Website: http://www.mzz.gov.si

Mrs. Irena VRECKO TOPLAK

Minister Counsellor

E-Mail: irena.vrecko-toplak@gov.si

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE

and other International Organizations in Vienna

Kolingasse 12; 1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-319 11 60 14

Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Ms. Aleska SIMKIC

Head of OSCE and Council of Europe Section

E-Mail: aleska.simkic@gov.si

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Presernova cesta 25; SI-1001 Ljubljana; Slovenia

Tel:+386-1-478 21 09

Website: http://www.mzz.gov.si

Mr. Borut VALENCIC

Second Secretary

E-Mail: borut.valencic@gov.si

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia

Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-849 82 82

Fax:+48-22-848 40 90

Sweden

Amb. Fredrik LOJDQUIST

Ambassador

E-Mail: fredrik.lojdquist@gov.se

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-217 53 260

Mr. Stefan ERIKSSON

Ambassador

E-Mail: stefan.eriksson@gov.se

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Gustav Adolfs torg 1; SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden

Tel:+46-8-405 12 00

Website: http://www.government.se

Amb. Ake PETERSON

E-Mail: ake.peterson@gov.se

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Gustav Adolfs torg 1; SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden

Tel:+46-72-237 01 60

Website: http://www.government.se

Mrs. Ann Marie BOLIN PENNEGARD

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: ann-marie.bolin-pennegard@gov.se

Embassy of the Kingdom of Sweden

ul. Bagatela 3; 00-585 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-640 89 35

Fax:+48-22-640 89 83

Website: http://www.swedishembassy.pl



Ms. Charlotta RODHE

First Secretary

E-Mail: charlotta.rodhe@gov.se

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-21 75 32 59

Fax:+43-1-21 75 33 80

Ms. Diana NYMAN

Member of the Commission

E-Mail: miss_nyman@hotmail.com

Commission against anti-Gypsyism

A2014:03, Karlavagen 100 A; 103 33 Stockholm; Sweden

Tel:+46-8-405 21 40

Ms. Heidi PIKKARAINEN

Head Secretary

E-Mail: heidi.pikkarainen@gov.se

Commission against anti-Gypsyism

A2014:03, Karlavagen 100 A; 103 33 Stockholm; Sweden

Tel:+46-8-4051709

Mr. Andres ZANZI

Deputy Director

E-Mail: andres.zanzi@gov.se

Ministry for Employment

Regeringskansliet; 103 33 Stockholm; Sweden

Website: http://www.government.se/sb/d/8281

Prof. Per BERGLING

Principal Advisor on International Law

E-Mail: per.bergling@gov.se

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Gustav Adolfs torg 1; SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden

Tel:+46-7-25 12 44 04

Website: http://www.government.se

Ms. Sofia LARSSON

Desk Officer

E-Mail: sofia.larsson@gov.se

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Gustav Adolfs torg 1; SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden

Tel:+46-8-405 59 04

Website: http://www.government.se

Ms. Cecilia MORNER

Intern

E-Mail: cecilia.morner@gov.se

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-21 75 32 56

Switzerland

Amb. Thomas GREMINGER

Head of Delegation

E-Mail: thomas.greminger@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Amb. Lukas BEGLINGER

Ambassador

E-Mail: pzd@eda.admin.ch

Embassy of Switzerland to the Republic of Poland

Al. Ujazdowskie 27; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-628 04 81

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw

Amb. Heidi GRAU

Head of the Task Force of the Swiss OSCE Chairmanship

E-Mail: heidi.grau@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3003 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-31-322 30 46

Fax:+41-31-323 05 26

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Guillaume SCHEURER

Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: guillaume.scheurer@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 18

Fax:+43-1-263 34 13

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Michael MEIER

Senior Political Advisor

E-Mail: michael.meier@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 12

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Daniel BEKCIC

Political Adviser

E-Mail: daniel.bekcic@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43 1 5058 92533

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Renate BUCHER

Political Adviser

E-Mail: renate.bucher@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3003 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-58-464-62-20

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Margita KOLLER

Event Manager, Conferences, Protocol

E-Mail: margita.koller@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 14

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch



Mr. Martin MICHELET

Minister

E-Mail: martin.michelet@eda.admin.ch

Embassy of Switzerland to the Republic of Poland

Al. Ujazdowskie 27; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-628 04 81 ext. 25

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw

Mr. Paul STEINER

Youth Ambassador from Germany; Model OSCE program of the 2014 Swiss

Chairmanship of the OSCE

E-Mail: steiner.paul@gmail.com

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+49-1766-136 03 69

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mrs. Veronique HALLER

Head of Human Rights Policy Office

E-Mail: veronique.haller@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3003 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-58-463 89 23

Fax:+41-58-464 90 66

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Tatiana MONNEY

Electoral Assistance Adviser

E-Mail: tatiana.monney@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3003 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-795-17 13 15

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Jonas PASQUIER

MA, Diplomatic Officer

E-Mail: jonas.pasquier@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3003 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-31-324 40 90

Fax:+41-31-324 90 69

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mrs. Marijana RAKIC

Advisor Ministerial Council

E-Mail: marijana.rakic@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3003 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-798-78 67 52

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Odile ROBERT

Human Dimension Officer

E-Mail: odile.robert@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3003 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-31-323 27 51

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Stefan WELLAUER

Desk Officer for Womens Rights and ESC-Rights

E-Mail: stefan.wellauer@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3003 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-58-462 31 70

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Prof. Alexey AVTONOMOV

OSCE Chairperson-in-Office Personal Representative

E-Mail: tutaj@yandex.ru

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office for

Combating Racism, Xenophobia and Discrimination, also Focusing on

Intolerance and Discrimination against Christians and Members of Other

Religions

10 Znamenka str.; 199992 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-691 87 34

Prof. Talip KUCUKCAN

OSCE Chairperson-in-Office Personal Representative

E-Mail: tkucukcan@gmail.com

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on

Combating Intolerance and Discrimination against Muslims

Ankara; Turkey

Tel:+90-533-668 99 83

Mr. Rabbi Andrew BAKER

OSCE Chairperson-in-Office Representative

E-Mail: bakera@ajc.org

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on

Combating Anti-Semitism

1156 15th St., NW; Washington, D.C. 20005; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-345 37 93

Tajikistan

Mr. Zarif ALIZODA

Ombudsman

E-Mail: z.a.ombudsman.tj@mail.ru

Office of Human Rights Ombudsman of Tajikistan

7 Tehron str.; 734025 Dushanbe; Tajiksitan

Tel:+992-37-221 79 89

Fax:+992-37-221 79 69

Website: http://www.ombudsman.tj

Mr. Shermuhammad SHOHIYON

Head of the Central Commission for Election and Referenda

E-Mail: nigina.abdullaeva@osce.org

Apparatus for Election and Referenda

Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel:+992-37-221 13 75

Fax:+992-37-221 41 48



Mr. Muzaffar ASHURIYON

Head of Department

E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Apparatus of the President of Republic of Tajikistan

Presidential Palace, Rudaki, 80; 734049 Dushanbe;Tajikistan

Tel:+992-372-21 70 82

Mr. Zafar TAYFUROV

Senior Specialist

E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Apparatus of the President of Republic of Tajikistan

Presidential Palace, Rudaki, 80; 734049 Dushanbe;Tajikistan

Tel:+992-98-80 00 30

Mrs. Mavluda QALANDARZODA

Deputy Head

E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Council of Justice

20 Karamova Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel:+992-372-24 20 52

Mr. Bakhodur AMONBEKOV

Deputy Head

E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

General Prosecutor's Office

Ghafurova Str 1/6; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel:+992-372-35 47 26

Mr. Tolibzhon SHARIPOV

Deputy Head

E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Migration Service under the Government of the Republic of Tajikistan

121 Ayni avenue; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel:+992-372-27 79 71

Ms. Bunafsha ODINAEVA

Deputy Head of the Ministry of Culture

E-Mail: lutfiya.odinaeva@osce.org

Ministry of Culture

34, Rudaki Avenue; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel:+992-918-79 00 23

Czech Republic

Amb. Vladimir GALUSKA

Head of Mission

E-Mail: mission.vienna@embassy.mzv.cz

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-89 95 81 40

Website: http://www.mzv.cz/mission.vienna

Ms. Ivona HOLA

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: Ivona_Hola@mzv.cz

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-536 70 05

Website: http://www.mzv.cz/mission.vienna

Ms. Pavla BENDOVA

Director of the Department of Churches

E-Mail: pavla.bendova@mkcr.cz

Ministry of Culture

Maltezske nam. 1; 118 11 Prague 1; Czech Republic

Tel:+420-2-57 08 55 71

Website: http://www.mkcr.cz

Mr. Ales CHOCHOLAC

Deputy Head of the Department of Churches

E-Mail: ales.chocholac@mkcr.cz

Ministry of Culture

Maltezske nam. 1; 118 11 Prague 1; Czech Republic

Tel:+420-724-17 41 41

Website: http://www.mkcr.cz

Ms. Anna PECHOVA

Referent; Expert on Inclusion

E-Mail: anna.pechova@msmt.cz

Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports

Karmelitska  7; 118 12 Prague 1; Czech Republic

Tel:+420-2-34 81 21 04

Website: http://www.msmt.cz

Mrs. Barbora CARDONA SEVCIKOVA

Department of Human Rights and Transition Policy

E-Mail: barbora_sevcikova@mzv.cz

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic

Tel:+420-2-24 18 24 27

Website: http://www.mzv.cz

Ms. Magdalena OPLETALOVA

E-Mail: magdalena.opletalova@mpsv.cz

Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs

Na Poricnim pravu 1/376; 128 01 Prague 2; Czech Republic

Tel:+420-775-67 10 14

Website: http://www.mpsv.cz

Mr. Martin MARTINEK

Head of Unit

E-Mail: martinek.martin@vlada.cz

Office of the Government of the Czech Republic

Nabrezi Edvarda Benese 4; 118 01 Prague 1; Czech Republic

Tel:+420296153225

Website: http://www.vlada.cz



Turkey

Amb. Tacan ILDEM

Ambassador, Head of Mission

E-Mail: tildem@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-523 38 05

Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Umut TOPCUOGLU

Counsellor

E-Mail: umut.topcuoglu@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-523 38 05

Fax:+43-1-523 38 07

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Halid Haki BARUT

Legal Counseller

E-Mail: ab92501@adalet.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-660-629 74 06

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Veysel FILIZ

Brussels Press Councellor

E-Mail: veysel.filiz@byegm.gov.tr

Office of the Prime Minister; Directorate General of Press and

Information

Ceyhun Atif Kansu Caddesi No: 122, Balgat; 06520 Ankara; Turkey

Tel:+32-475-80 50 50

Website: http://www.byegm.gov.tr

Mr. Ahmet Cem ALGUMUS

Expert

E-Mail: ahmetcem.algumus@byegm.gov.tr

Office of the Prime Minister; Directorate General of Press and

Information

Ceyhun Atif Kansu Caddesi No: 122, Balgat; 06520 Ankara; Turkey

Website: http://www.byegm.gov.tr

Mr. Serhat ISSI

Assistant Specialist of Press and Information

E-Mail: serhat.issi@byegm.gov.tr

Office of the Prime Minister; Directorate General of Press and

Information

Ceyhun Atif Kansu Caddesi No: 122, Balgat; 06520 Ankara; Turkey

Tel:+90-505-821 41 10

Website: http://www.byegm.gov.tr

Mr. Emrah SUMER

Expert

E-Mail: emrah.sumer@byegm.gov.tr

Office of the Prime Minister; Directorate General of Press and

Information

Ceyhun Atif Kansu Caddesi No: 122, Balgat; 06520 Ankara; Turkey

Website: http://www.byegm.gov.tr

Mr. Onur TANAY

Expert

E-Mail: onur.tanay@byegm.gov.tr

Office of the Prime Minister; Directorate General of Press and

Information

Ceyhun Atif Kansu Caddesi No: 122, Balgat; 06520 Ankara; Turkey

Tel:+90-312-583 60 00

Website: http://www.byegm.gov.tr

Mr. Hasan ER

Expert

E-Mail: hasan.er@ytb.gov.tr

Presidency for Turks Abroad and Related Communities

Oguzlar Mah. Mevlana Bulvarı No: 145; P.K: 06520 Balgat - Ankara; Turkey

Tel:+90-533-256 16 98

Website: http://www.ytb.gov.tr

Ukraine

Amb. Ihor PROKOPCHUK

Permanent Representative

E-Mail: pmosce@pmua.at

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE

Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-479 71 72 13

Website: http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Sergiy KYSLYTSYA

Deputy Minister for Foreign Affairs of Ukraine and Chairperson of the Gender

Equality Commission of the Council of Europe

E-Mail: sergeyromanenko@yahoo.com

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+45-33-18 56 23

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua

Ms. Mariana BETSA

Counsellor

E-Mail: betsa@pmua.at

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE

Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-432 91 97

Website: http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua



Mr. Oleksandr MAZNYCHENKO

First Secretary

E-Mail: maznychenko@pmua.at

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE

Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-668 51 96

Website: http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Sergii KHUTORSKYI

First Secretary

E-Mail: s.khutorskyi@ukraine-emb.pl

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-622 47 97

Fax:+48-22-629 81 03

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Andrii MAHERA

Deputy Head

E-Mail: berezukKG@cvk.gov.ua

Central Election Commission

1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-256 81 24

Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua

Mr. Serhii SERZHAN

Assistant to Deputy Chairman

E-Mail: nadiia.khvan@osce.org

Central Election Commission

1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-95-280 78 00

Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua

Mr. Vladyslav KANEVSKYY

Charge d'Affaires

E-Mail: m.vydoinyk@mfa.gov.ua

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Ms. Yuliia ROZVADOVSKA

Translator

E-Mail: rozvadovsky@ukraine-emb.pl

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-888-02 79 77

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Vitalii ROZVADOVSKYI

Second Secretary

E-Mail: rozvadovsky@ukraine-emb.pl

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-629 98 54

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Mykhaylo VYDOYNYK

First Secretary

E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Oleksii MAKEIEV

Political Director

E-Mail: o.makeiev@gmail.com

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380633512003

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Mykhaylo PODYUK

Deputy Director of Department of Religion and Nationalities Issues; Head of

Division of Experts and Analytical Work and Cooperation with Religious

Organizations

E-Mail: ddeprelig@ukr.net

Ministry of Culture

19 Ivana Franka str; 01601 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-677-38 59 12

Website: http://mincult.kmu.gov.ua

Ms. Nataliia BOGDANOVA

Head of Division

E-Mail: ptm@mlsp.gov.ua

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine

8/10 Esplanadna str.; 01001 Kyiv; Ukrane

Tel:+380-44-289 71 85

Fax:+380-44-289 71 85

Website: http://www.mlsp.gov.ua

Mr. Sergii MARUSCHENKO

Head of Department

E-Mail: ptm@mlsp.gov.ua

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine

8/10 Esplanadna str.; 01001 Kyiv; Ukrane

Tel:+380-44-289 71 85

Fax:+380-44-289 71 85

Website: http://www.mlsp.gov.ua

Mr. Vitaliy BRAGAR

Judge

E-Mail: anna.kharchenko@osce.org

Mykolaiv District Administrative Court

11, Zavodska Str.; 54001 Mykolaiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-958-91 57 65

Website: http://adm.mk.court.gov.ua

Mr. Mykola ONISHCHUK

Chancellor

E-Mail: anna.kharchenko@osce.org

National School of Judges of Ukraine

120A, Zhylyanska str.; 01032 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-958-91 57 65

Website: http://www.nsj.gov.ua



Ms. Nataliia SHUKLINA

Deputy Head

E-Mail: nadia.skrypka@osce.org

National School of Judges of Ukraine

120A, Zhylyanska str.; 01032 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-492 03 82

Website: http://www.nsj.gov.ua

Mrs. Olga HERASYMIUK

First Deputy Chair

E-Mail: lvas@ukr.net

National Television and Radio Broadcasting Council of Ukraine

Prorizna str., 2; 01601 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-278 74 11

Fax:+380-44-278 74 90

Website: http://nrada.gov.ua

Mrs. Zera KOZLYIEVA

Head of Unit

E-Mail: ion@gp.gov.ua

Office of the Prosecutor General of Ukraine

13/15, Riznytska Str.; 01011 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-596 72 18

Mr. Mykhailo CHAPLYGA

Representative of the Commisioner; Head of Department for Communications

Policy and Public Relations

E-Mail: petenko@ombudsman.gov.ua

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

21/8, Instytutska Str; Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-253 28 85

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua

Ms. Aksana FILIPISHYNA

Representative of the Commissioner; Director of the Department for

Observance of the Rights of Child, Non-discrimination and Gender Equality

E-Mail: petenko@ombudsman.gov.ua

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

21/8, Instytutska Str; Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-253 28 85

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua

Ms. Valeriya LUTKOVSKA

Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

E-Mail: petenko@ombudsman.gov.ua

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

21/8, Instytutska Str.; 01008 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-253 28 85

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua

Mr. Serhiy PONOMARYOV

Head of Non-Discrimination Division

E-Mail: serhiyponomaryov@gmail.com

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

21/8, Instytutska Str.; 01008 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380935750189

Fax:+380442263427

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua

Mr. Vasyl LAZOR

Head of Division

E-Mail: terror@ssu.gov.ua

Security Service of Ukraine

Volodymirskaya 33; Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-256 93 52

Mr. Volodymyr BONDARCHUK

Deputy Head of International Co-operation Department

Supreme Administrative Court of Ukraine

8, Moscowska Str., off. 5; 01029 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://www.vasu.gov.ua

Mr. Sergii OSTROVYCH

Judge

E-Mail: BondarchukVP@vasu.gov.ua

Supreme Administrative Court of Ukraine

8, Moscowska Str., off. 5; 01029 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-678-04 15 03

Website: http://www.vasu.gov.ua

Ms. Tetiana STRELETS

Judge

E-Mail: streletctg@vasu.gov.ua

Supreme Administrative Court of Ukraine

8, Moscowska Str., off. 5; 01029 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-502-16 81 12

Website: http://www.vasu.gov.ua

Mrs. Galyna KANYGINA

Judge of the Judicial Chamber

E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl

Supreme Court of Ukraine

P. Orlyka 4; Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+48-662-66 37 38

Ms. Olena KUZMENKO

Judge

E-Mail: nadia.skrypka@osce.org

Supreme Court of Ukraine

P. Orlyka 4; Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-492 03 82



OSCE Partners for Co-operation

Egypt

Mr. Tamer Mohamed Kamal ELMILIGY

Counsellor

E-Mail: embassyofegyptwarsaw@hotmail.com

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland

Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-590 66 02

Fax:+48-22-617 90 58

Israel

Mrs. Ruth COHEN-DAR

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: dcm@warsaw.mfa.gov.il

Embassy of the State of Israel to Poland

Krzywickiego 24; 02-078 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-597 05 47

Website: http://www.israel.pl

Tunisia

Mrs. Imen HOUKI EP BOUNASRI

First Secretary

E-Mail: at.varsovie@ambtun.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia

Mysliwiecka 14; 00-459 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-628 63 30

Fax:+48-22-621 62 95

Thailand

Ms. Sareeya HINTHONG

First Secretary

E-Mail: shinthong@gmail.com

Royal Thai Embassy

ul. Willowa 7; 00-790 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-600-28 81 78

Fax:+48228492630

Ms. Thanthida WANGTHAMRONG

Second Secretary

E-Mail: thanthidaw@gmail.com

Royal Thai Embassy

ul. Willowa 7; 00-790 Warsaw; Poland

Tel:+48-22-849 26 55

Fax:+48-22-849 26 30

International Organizations

1

Community of Democracies

Al. Ujazdowskie 41; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.community-democracies.org

Ms. Kristine LUOMA-OVERSTREET

Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: KLuoma-Overstreet@community-democracies.org

Tel: +48-22-319 5618

Mr. Daniel SLOMKA

Communications Officer

E-Mail: dslomka@community-democracies.org

Tel: +48-22-319 56 26

Fax: +48-22-319 56 28

Ms. Magdalena ZARAS

Program Department Intern

E-Mail: mzaras@community-democracies.org

Tel: +48-795-75 35 88

Ms. Omoye AKHAGBA

Communications Intern

E-Mail: oakhagba@community-democracies.org

Tel: +48-733-66 77 56

2

Council of Europe

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France

Website: http://www.coe.int

Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA

Director of the Council of Europe Office in Warsaw; Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: hanna.machinska@coe.int

Tel: +48-501-39 26 90

Mr. Childerik SCHAAPVELD

Head of the Council of Europe Office in Vienna

E-Mail: childerik.schaapveld@coe.int

Tel: +43-1-710 41 27

Mr. Ulrich BUNJES

Special Representative of the Secretary General for Roma Issues

E-Mail: ulrich.bunjes@coe.int

Tel: +33-390-21 46 40

Mr. Stephanos STAVROS

Executive Secretary to the European Commission against Racism and Intolerance (ECRI)

E-Mail: stephanos.stavros@coe.int

Tel: +33-388-41 30 62

Ms. Johanna NELLES

Head of Violence against Women Unit; Directorate General of Democracy

E-Mail: johanna.nelles@coe.int

Tel: +33-390-21 46 78

Ms. Anguelina PROKHOROVA

Adviser; Directorate of External Relations

E-Mail: anguelina.prokhorova@coe.int

Tel: +33-388-41 26 36

Fax: +33-388-41 37 84



Mr. Piotr GOTSZLING

Trainee; Council of Europe Office in Warsaw

E-Mail: gotszling.piotr@gmail.com

Tel: +48-609-54 26 53

Mr. Gennadiy KOSYAK

Senior Project Manager / Co-ordinator

E-Mail: gennadiy.kosyak@coe.int

Tel: +33-390-21 50 02

Fax: +33-388-41 27 06

Dr. Cyril RITCHIE

President of the Expert Council on NGO Law of the Conference of INGOs

E-Mail: president@ngocongo.org

Tel: +41-22-733 67 17

Fax: +41-22-734 70 82

Ms. Katerina HADZI-MICEVA EVANS

Member of the Expert Council on NGO Law of the Conference of INGOs

E-Mail: katerina@ecnl.org.hu

Tel: +36-1-318 69 23

3

Council of Europe; European Commission against Racism and Intolerance

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France

Website: http://www.coe.int/ecri

Mr. Miroslaw WYRZYKOWSKI

Member

E-Mail: wyrzyk@hbz.pl

Tel: +48-601-20 73 84

4

Council of Europe; European Youth Centre Budapest

Zivatar ut. 1-3; H-1024 Budapest; Hungary

Website: http://www.coe.int/eycb

Ms. Anca PANDEA

Educational Adviser

E-Mail: anca-ruxandra.pandea@coe.int

Tel: +36-706-53 07 30

5

International Organization for Migration, Regional Office for South-Eastern Europe, Eastern Europe and Central

Asia

Nibelungengasse 13/3; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://iom.int

Mr. Anh NGUYEN

Senior Migrant Assistance Specialist

E-Mail: anguyen@iom.int

Tel: +43-699-10 41 79 89

6

Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights

Palais des Nations; CH-1211 Geneva 10; Switzerland

Website: http://www.ohchr.org

Mr. Vladlen STEFANOV

Chief of National Institutions and Regional Mechanisms Section

E-Mail: vstefanov@ohchr.org

Tel: +41-22-928 93 77

Mr. Vrej ATABEKIAN

Human Rights Officer

E-Mail: vatabekian@ohchr.org

Tel: +41-22-928 98 08

7

Organization of Islamic Cooperation (OIC)

P.O. Box 178; Jeddah 21411; Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Website: http://www.oic-oci.org

Dr. Salima DALIBEY

OIC Liaison Officer to UNESCO

E-Mail: oci@unesco-delegations.org

Tel: +33-6-49 38 66 49

8

Regional Cooperation Council

Trg Bosne i Hercegovine 1/V; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Website: http://www.rcc.int

Ms. Despina SYRRI

Senior Expert on Sustainable Growth

E-Mail: despina.syrri@rcc.int

Tel: +387-33-56 17 31

Fax: +387-33-56 17 01

9

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Liaison Office in Austria

P.O. Box 550; A-1400 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.unhcr.at

Mr. Frank REMUS

Head of Liaison Office

E-Mail: remus@unhcr.org

Tel: +43-1-260 60 42 40

Fax: +43-1-263 41 15

Ms. Sophie HOFBAUER

Associate Liaison Officer

E-Mail: hofbauer@unhcr.org

Tel: +43-1-260 60 40 52



10

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Branch Office in Warsaw

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 13/15; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.unhcr.pl

Ms. Anna-Carin OST

Representative

E-Mail: ost@unhcr.org

Tel: +48-22-628 69 30

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

1

OSCE Secretariat

Wallnerstrasse 6-6A; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.osce.org

Mr. Lamberto ZANNIER

Secretary General

E-Mail: verena.barth-wehrenalp@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 6109

Fax: +43-1-514 36 6996

Ms. Miroslava BEHAM

Ambassador, Senior Adviser on Gender Issues

E-Mail: equality@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 69 27

Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 27

Mrs. Hanna SANDS

Adviser on Gender Issues

E-Mail: hanna.sands@osce.org

Tel: +43-664-88 47 48 61

Ms. Jasminka VATAVUK

Senior Co-ordination Officer

E-Mail: jasminka.vatavuk@osce.org

Tel: +43-664-859 09 12

2

OSCE Secretariat, Conflict Prevention Centre

Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd Floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.osce.org/cpc

Amb. Adam KOBIERACKI

Director

E-Mail: pm-cpc@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 61 22

Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 96

Ms. Sebnem LUST

Senior Project Assistant

E-Mail: sebnem.lust@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 546

Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

3

OSCE Secretariat; Action against Terrorism Unit

Wallnerstrasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.osce.org

Mr. Thomas WUCHTE

Head, Anti-terrorism Issues

E-Mail: Thomas.Wuchte@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 67 10

Fax: +43-1-514 36 66 87

4

OSCE Secretariat; Strategic Police Matters Unit

Wallnerstrasse 6, 5th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.osce.org

Mr. Guy VINET

Head of Unit

E-Mail: jeni.dimitrova@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 72

Dr. Thorsten STODIEK

Adviser on Research and Analysis

E-Mail: thorsten.stodiek@osce.org

Tel: +43-664-859 09 76

5

Office of the Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Wallnerstrasse 6; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Mrs. Madina JARBUSSYNOVA

Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 57

Ms. Ruth Freedom POJMAN

Deputy Co-ordinator

E-Mail: ruth.pojman@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 69 31

6

Office of the Co-ordinator of OSCE Economic and Environmental Activities

OSCE Secretariat, Kaerntner Ring 5-7; A- 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.osce.org/eea

Ms. Teresa ALBANO

Economic Affairs Officer

E-Mail: teresa.albano@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 59



7

Office of the Representative on Freedom of the Media

Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.osce.org/fom

Ms. Dunja MIJATOVIC

OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

E-Mail: dunja.mijatovic@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 00

Fax: +43-1-514 36 68 02

Mr. Andrey RIKHTER

Director

E-Mail: Andrey.Rikhter@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 13

Mr. Frane MAROEVIC

Senior Adviser

E-Mail: frane.maroevic@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 6812

Mr. Gunnar VRANG

Senior Adviser

E-Mail: gunnar.vrang@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 6800

Fax: +43-1-514 36 6802

Mr. Aidar BOTAGAROV

Adviser

E-Mail: aidar.botagarov@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 07

Ms. Nora ISAAC

Adviser

E-Mail: nora.isaac@osce.org

Tel: +43-1- 514 36 68 05

Ms. Joanna JINKS

Executive Assistant

E-Mail: joanna.jinks@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 02

Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

8

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands

Website: http://www.osce.org/hcnm

Mrs. Astrid THORS

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

E-Mail: radka.angelova@hcnm.org

Tel: +31-70-312 55 00

Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Ms. Sirpa RAUTIO

Personal Adviser to the HCNM

E-Mail: sirpa.rautio@hcnm.org

Tel: +31-641-85 03 15

Mrs. Stephanie MARSAL

Senior Adviser

E-Mail: stephanie.marsal@osce.org

Tel: +31-61-476 71 87

Mr. William ROMANS

Senior Legal Adviser

E-Mail: william.romans@osce.org

Tel: +31-623-36 60 27

Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Mr. Andrei KHANZHIN

Political Adviser

E-Mail: andrei.khanzhin@osce.org

Tel: +31-622-93 59 63

Mr. Dmitriy NURUMOV

Legal Adviser

E-Mail: dnurumov@osce.org

Tel: +31-623-36 60 28

Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Mr. Vincent DE GRAAF

Legal Officer

E-Mail: vincent.degraaf@osce.org

Tel: +31-70-312 55 64

9

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office

Neustiftgasse 3/8; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.oscepa.org

Mr. Marc CARILLET

Deputy Director for Administration

E-Mail: liaisonoffice@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Fax: +43-1-522 26 84

10

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly

Tordenskjoldsgade 1; 1055 Copenhagen K; Denmark

Mr. Rudolf RENTSCHLER

Secretary of the Liberal (LDR) group

E-Mail: rudolf.rentschler@t-online.de

11

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly; Grand National Assembly of Turkey

TBMM; Ankara; Turkey

Website: http://global.tbmm.gov.tr

Mr. Mehmet Sevki KULKULOGLU

Vice-Chair of the OSCE PA Committee on Democracy, Human Rights and Humanitarian Questions,

Turkish MP

E-Mail: s.kulkuloglu@gmail.com

Tel: +90-312-420 51 49

Fax: +90-312-420 67 56



Mr. Cenk ILERI

Secretary of the Turkish Delegation to OSCE PA

E-Mail: cenk@tbmm.gov.tr

Tel: +90-312-420 51 49

Fax: +90-312-420 67 56

12

OSCE Centre in Astana

10, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Oleg KOZYREV

National Legal Officer

E-Mail: Oleg.Kozyrev@osce.org

Tel: +7-7172-32 68 04

Fax: +7-7172-32 83 04

Ms. Natasa RASIC

Human Dimension Officer

E-Mail: Natasa.Rasic@osce.org

Tel: +7-701-727 97 65

13

OSCE Centre in Bishkek

139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.osce.org/bishkek

Mr. Miroslaw NOWAK

Penitentiary Reform Adviser

E-Mail: miroslaw.nowak@osce.org

Tel: +996-775-97 22 65

Fax: +996-312-61 24 40

Mr. Maciej DACHOWSKI

Senior Political Officer

E-Mail: maciej.dachowski@osce.org

Tel: +996-775-97 02 81

14

OSCE Centre in Bishkek/OSCE Academy in Bishkek

1 A, Botanichesky per.; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.osce-academy.org

Mr. Payam FOROUGHI

Research and Teaching Fellow

E-Mail: p.foroughi@osce-academy.net

Tel: +996-779-33 49 60

15

OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina

Fra Andjela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Website: http://www.oscebih.ba

Mr. Alexander CHUPLYGIN

Senior Representative of the Head of Mission

E-Mail: alexander.chuplygin@osce.org

Tel: +387-33-75 24 29

Mr. Max MATTHEWS

Legal Adviser, War Crimes and Transitional Justice

E-Mail: max.matthews@osce.org

Tel: +387-61-16 50 33

16

OSCE Mission in Kosovo

OSCE Headquarters; 10000 Pristina

Website: http://www.osce.org/kosovo

Mr. Ralph BUNCHE

Chief of the Legal System Monitoring Section

E-Mail: ralph.bunche@osces.org

Tel: +377-45-28 58 20

Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

Mr. Romain ESTEBE

Human Dimension Officer

E-Mail: Romain.Estebe@osce.org

Tel: +377-45-28 57 59

Mr. Oliver SCHUETT

Chief of Public Participation Section

E-Mail: oliver.schuett@osce.org

Tel: +377-45-96 08 38

Mr. Hjortur SVERRISSON

Acting Director of HRC

E-Mail: hjortur.sverrisson@osce.org

Tel: +381-38-24 01 00

Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

17

OSCE Mission to Moldova

Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova

Website: http://www.osce.org/moldova

Ms. Jacqueline CARPENTER

Human Dimemnsion  Officer

E-Mail: jacqueline.carpenter@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-88-78 11

Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Mrs. Vladlena LISENCO

National Legal Officer

E-Mail: vlada.lisenco@osce.org

Tel: +373-6-988 89 66

Fax: +373-5-332 60 76

Mr. Hartmut RANK

Human Dimension Officer (Rule of Law)

E-Mail: hartmut.rank@osce.org

Tel: +373-6-915 04 94

Fax: +373-22-88 78 27

Ms. Paula REDONDO

Spokesperson

E-Mail: paula.redondo@osce.org

Tel: +373-6-914 95 10



Ms. Ludmila SAMOILA

National Legal Adviser

E-Mail: ludmila.samoila@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-22 34 95

Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Ms. Maria DAMIAN

Senior Programme Assistant

E-Mail: maria.damian@osce.org

Tel: +373-6-987 16 49

Mr. Dinu MITCU

Senior Legal Assistant

E-Mail: dinu.mitcu@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-88 78 90

Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

18

OSCE Mission to Montenegro

Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog 1a; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro

Dr. Waldemar FIGAJ

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: waldemar.figaj@osce.org

Tel: +382-676-62 60 02

Mr. Rob FORCE

Program Manager; Rule of Law and Human Rights

E-Mail: robert.force@osce.org

Tel: +382-67-62 60 05

Ms. Svetlana LAUSEVIC

Democratization Programme Assistant

E-Mail: svetlana.lausevic@osce.org

Tel: +382-20-40 64 01

Fax: +382-20-40 64 31

19

OSCE Mission to Serbia

Spanskih Boraca 1; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia

Website: http://www.osce.org/serbia

Mr. Jan LUENEBURG

Head of Democratization Department

E-Mail: jan.lueneburg@osce.org

Tel: +381-63-32 58 09

Dr. Romana SCHWEIGER

Head of Rule of Law Department

E-Mail: romana.schweiger@osce.org

Tel: +381-11-360 61 54

Fax: +381-11-360 61 12

Ms. Zorana ANTONIJEVIC

National Programme Officer

E-Mail: zorana.antonijevic@osce.org

Tel: +381-11-360 61 73

Ms. Ruzica BANDA

National Human Rights Officer

E-Mail: ruzica.banda@osce.org

Tel: +381-11-360 61 24

Fax: +381-11-360 31 19

Mr. Nenad CELAREVIC

Officer on Minorities Issues

E-Mail: nenad.celarevic@osce.org

Tel: +381-646-16 81 90

Ms. Jelena JOKANOVIC

National Officer on Minorities

E-Mail: jelena.jokanovic@osce.org

Tel: +381-11-360 61 78

Fax: +381-11-360 61 19

Ms. Ana MILISAVLJEVIC

National Programme Co-ordination Officer

E-Mail: Ana.Milisavljevic@osce.org

Tel: +381-63-21 44 16

Mrs. Dragana IVETIC-RADIC

Senior Human Rights Assistant

E-Mail: dragana.ivetic@osce.org

Tel: +381-11-360 62 41

Mrs. Marija RUDIC CVIJIC

Senior Programme Assistant

E-Mail: marija.rudic-cvijic@osce.org

Tel: +381-63-69 47 65

Fax: +381-11-360 61 19

Mr. Adi SINANI

Programme Assistant

E-Mail: adi.sinani@osce.org

Tel: +381-11-360 06 101

Fax: +381-11-360 06 119

20

OSCE Mission to Skopje

Hyperium Building, Oktomvriska Revolucija Street b.b.; MK-1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Website: http://www.osce.org/skopje

Ms. Rezarta SCHUETZ

Chief of Rule of Law Unit

E-Mail: rezarta.schuetz@osce.org

Tel: +389-70-35 80 14

Mrs. Zhaneta POPOSKA

Rule of Law Officer

E-Mail: zaneta.poposka@osce.org

Tel: +389-70-35 80 05

21

OSCE Office in Tajikistan

18 A, Ahmadi Donish Str.; 734012  Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: http://www.osce.org

Mr. Philip MCMAHON

Head, Human Dimension Department

E-Mail: mcmahonphil_@hotmail.com

Tel: +1-603-960 26 88



Ms. Maria GRATSCHEW

Programme Manager

E-Mail: Maria.Gratschew@osce.org

Tel: +992-918-67 27 76

Fax: +992-372-51 01 37

Mr. Farrukhsho DZHUNAYDOV

National Media Development Officer

E-Mail: Farrukhsho.Dzhunaydov@osce.org

Tel: +992 918 670 148

Mr. Ewald ORF

Media Officer

E-Mail: Ewald.Orf@osce.org

Tel: +992-988-88 65 68

Ms. Elena WASYLEW

Human Rights Officer

E-Mail: elena.wasylew@osce.org

Tel: +992-988-63 00 97

Mr. Vafo SAFARZODA

Human Rights Programme Assistant

E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Tel: +992-985-26 84 06

Mr. Amri SHERZAMONOV

Program Assistant on Anti-Trafficking Issues

E-Mail: asherzamonov@osce.org

Tel: +992-98-105 06 26

Fax: +992-37-226 50 19

22

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine

16, Striletska St.; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://www.osce.org/ukraine

Ms. Nataliia STUPNYTSKA

National Project Manager

E-Mail: Nataliia.Stupnytska@osce.org

Tel: +380-44-492 03 82

Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

Ms. Maryna BEZKOROVAINA

Project Officer

E-Mail: maryna.bezkorovaina@osce.org

Tel: +380-504-18 29 94

Mr. Andrii DZIUBENKO

National Project Officer (Media)

E-Mail: andrii.dziubenko@osce.org

Tel: +380-506-76 77 34

Fax: +380-44-492 03 84

Mrs. Tetyana MEDUN

National Project Officer

E-Mail: tetiana.medun@osce.org

Tel: +380-44-492 03 82

Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

Ms. Nadia SKRYPKA

Project Officer

E-Mail: Nadia.Skrypka@osce.org

Tel: +380-44-492 03 82

Ms. Yuliya ZORICHEVA

Project Officer

E-Mail: yuliya.zoricheva@osce.org

Tel: +380-503-84 94 51

Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

Ms. Ivanna DZHYMA

Legal Expert

E-Mail: Ivanna.Dzhyma@osce.org

Tel: +380-44-492 03 82

Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

23

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan

Afrosiyab Str. 12. b, 4th floor; 100015 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Website: http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan

Mr. Ildar FAYZULLIN

National Project Officer

E-Mail: Ildar.Fayzullin@osce.org

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70

Fax: +998-71-140 04 68

Mr. Christoph OPFERMANN

Senior Project Officer

E-Mail: christoph.opfermann@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 72 03

Ms. Lola MAKSUDOVA

Project Officer

E-Mail: Lola.Maksudova@osce.org

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70

Fax: +998-71-140 04 66

24

OSCE Office in Yerevan

64/1, Sundukyan Str.; 0012 Yerevan; Armenia

Website: http://www.osce.org/yerevan

Mr. Davit MIRZOYAN

National Programme Co-ordinator

E-Mail: davit.mirzoyan@osce.org

Tel: +374-91-21 98 37

Ms. Radka RUBILINA

Human Righta Officer

E-Mail: Radka.Rubilina@osce.org

Tel: +374-96-96 06 19

Non-Governmental Organizations



1

"Amparo"

Khujand; Tajikistan

Ms. Dilrabo SAMADOVA

Chairperson

E-Mail: dsamadova@gmail.com

Tel: +992-927-20 80 83

2

"Aral-Jayqun" Karakalpak Diaspora in Kyrgyzstan

Kurmanjan Datka Str. 111-7; 720051 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Nasyratdin NURATDINOV

Director

E-Mail: moskar67@gmail.com

Tel: +996-773-06 54 07

3

"Asia-Plus" Media Group

16 Saadi Sherozi str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Ms. Nargis HAMRABAEVA

Journalist

E-Mail: nargis.hamrabaeva@gmail.com

Tel: +992-372-21 78 63

4

"Democratic and Public Initiatives" Simferopol City Public Organization

Khatsko 13/1 Str.; 95006 Simferopol; Ukraine

Mr. Iurii SHAMKOV

Chairman of the Board

E-Mail: schamkov@gmail.com

Tel: +380-50-932 67 89

Fax: +380-652-50 58 12

5

"EZGULIK" Human Rights Society of Uzbekistan

Navoi str. 7/418; 100011 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mrs. Vasila INOYATOVA

Chairperson

E-Mail: vasila.iva@gmail.com

Tel: +998-935-62 47 80

Fax: +998-71-240 68 29

Mr. Abdurakhmon TASHANOV

Activist

E-Mail: abdurakhmong@gmail.com

Tel: +998-90-957 37 44

Fax: +998-71-241 85 88

6

"Giuseppe Dossetti" Observatory for Religious Tolerance and Freedom

Corso Monforte 2; 20122 Milan; Italy

Website: http://www.dossetti.it

Dr. Mattia Francesco FERRERO

Observatory Co-ordinator

E-Mail: mattia.ferrero@unicatt.it

Tel: +39-02-89452122

Fax: +39-02-89452125

7

"Golos Svobody" Public Foundation

204, Abdrakhmanov street; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.vof.kg

Ms. Asel KOILUBAEVA

Co-ordinator of Legal Programmes

E-Mail: kantemirovna@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-31 52 04

Fax: +996-312-62 33 73

Mr. Aydar SYDYKOV

Lawyer

E-Mail: sydykovaidar@gmail.com

Tel: +996-556-16 10 38

Fax: +996-312-62 33 73

8

"Ocalenie" Foundation

Koszykowa 24 off. 1; 00-553 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://fundacjaocalenie.org.pl

Ms. Amina GUBARTALLAH

Cultural Mediator

E-Mail: wahabska04@yahoo.com

Tel: +48-698-15 40 52

Fax: +48-22-828 50 54

9

"Ordo Iuris" Institute for Legal Culture

Gornoslaska 20 off. 6; 00-484 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.ordoiuris.pl

Mr. Jerzy KWASNIEWSKI

Lawyer

E-Mail: jerzy.kwasniewski@adwokatura.pl

Tel: +48-502-08 39 72

Mr. Marcin MUSIAL

Analyst

E-Mail: marcin.musial@ordoiuris.pl

Tel: +48-696-06 52 90

Mr. Paweł OZDOBA

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: pawel.ozdoba@ordoiuris.pl

Tel: +48-600-83 40 54
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"Resource Centre for Democracy and Human Rights" Public Union

Microdistrict 1, house 45v, app. 77; Sumqait city; Azerbaijan

Mr. Asabali MUSTAFAYEV

President

E-Mail: mustafayev@list.ru

Tel: +994-503-52 02 48

Fax: +994-18-642 48 27

11

"Russian Birch" Charitable Fund to Assist Orphans and Families with Many Children

Gagarin Str., 85, off. 19; 140188 Zhukovsky; Russian Federation

Website: http://rusbereza.ru

Ms. Oksana GARNAEVA

President

E-Mail: omg@rusbereza.ru

Tel: +7-903-535 20 96

Ms. Olga MASLOVA

Lawyer

E-Mail: omg@rusbereza.ru

Tel: +7-903-535 20 96

12

"Sandidzan"

Profsouznaya 75/3,174; 117 342 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://sandidzan.org

Mr. Oleg KUDUKHOV

Chairman

E-Mail: kuduhov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-925-642 35 53

Fax: +7-925-642 35 53

Ms. Linda DZHIOEVA

Delegate

E-Mail: kuduhov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-925-642 35 53

13

"Union of Poles" Unity of the nation ("Spilka polyakiw" Ednist Nasii)

Poltawskaya str. off. 403; 51400 Pawlograd; Ukraine

Mr. Denys GRECHKO

Head of organization

E-Mail: fgorenie@gmail.com

Tel: +380-50-526 17 56

Fax: +380-56-326 02 81

14

“Vyzvalenne” Civil Initiative

pr. Rokossvskogo 33-83; 220094 Minsk; Belarus

Ms. Julia BANDARENKA

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: julia.bandarenka@gmail.com

Tel: +48-793-45 45 38

15

ABTTF - Federation of Western Thrace Turks in Europe

Wemerstr. 2; 58454 Witten; Germany

Website: http://www.abttf.org

Mr. Bulent APTOURAIM

Member of the Department of International Affairs

E-Mail: info@abttf.org

Tel: +49-2302-91 32 91

Fax: +49-2302-91 32 93

Ms. Funda RESIT

Member of Department of International Affairs

E-Mail: info@abttf.org

Tel: +49-2302-91 32 91

Fax: +49-2302-91 32 93

16

Action and Protection Foundation

Semmelweis ut. 19; H-1052 Budapest; Hungary

Website: http://www.tev.hu

Mr. Kalman SZALAI

Managing Director

E-Mail: titkarsag@tev.hu

Tel: +36-1-267 57 54

17

Action by Christians Against Torture (ACAT)

7 rue Georges lardennois; 75019 Paris; France

Website: http://www.acatfrance.fr

Mrs. Christine LAROQUE

Russia-Asia Program Manager

E-Mail: christine.laroque@acatfrance.fr

Tel: +33-1-40 40 42 43

18

Activist from Moldova

Chisinau; Moldova

Ms. Cristina MARIAN

Expert on Roma Issues

E-Mail: mariankristina@gmail.com

Tel: +36-205-29 30 28
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Actual Historical Research Assistance Foundation "Historical Memory"

Volkhonka 5/6, building 9, room 77; 119019 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.historyfoundation.ru

Mr. Alexander DYUKOV

Director

E-Mail: a.dyukov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-495-697 34 31

20

Administrative Centre of Jehovah's Witnesses, Russia

Srednyaya, bldg. 6, pos. Solnechnoye; 197739 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.jw-russia.org

Mr. Sergey CHEREPANOV

Deputy Chairman

E-Mail: Public.Ru@jw.org

Tel: +7-812-702-26-90

Fax: +7-812-702-26-99

21

AEGEE-Europe / European Students’ Forum

Rue du Noyer / Notelaarsstraat 55; 1000 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.aegee.org

Dr. Enrico CAPRIO

Member if AEGEE Rome

E-Mail: enr.caprio1988.com@gmail.com

Tel: +39-320-849 70 28

Ms. Aleksandra KLUCZKA

Content Manager of Y Vote 2014 project

E-Mail: ola.kluczka@gmail.com

Tel: +48-501-55 95 86

Ms. Julia KREBS

Member of the Board

E-Mail: julekrebs@yahoo.de

Tel: +40-157-85 27 27 79

22

Africa Connect Foundation

Chmielna 26/19; 00-020 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.afrycon.org

Mr. James OMOLO

President

E-Mail: info@afrykaconnect.pl

Tel: +48-530-54 49 20

Ms. Yimi AUDU

Member

E-Mail: yimiaudu@gmail.com

Tel: +48-795-01 72 09

Ms. Durodola Olufunmilayo IGE

Member

E-Mail: funmid@gmail.com

Tel: +48-792-73 16 38

Ms. Favour Yasamg PETER

Member

E-Mail: famacino@gmail.com

Tel: +48-793-63 74 31

23

Agentura.ru

Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.agentura.ru

Mr. Andrei SOLDATOV

Editor

E-Mail: soldatov@agentura.ru

Tel: +7-916-617 65 27

24

AKIDWA, Ireland

Unit 2 Killarney Court, Upper Buckingham Str.; Dublin 1; Ireland

Website: http://www.akidwa.ie

Ms. Salome MBUGUA

CEO

E-Mail: salome@akidwa.ie

Tel: +353-1-834 98 51

25

Aland Islands Peace Institute

Hamngatan 4/PB85; AX-22101 Mariehamn, Aland; Finland

Website: http://www.peace.ax

Dr. Sia SPILIOPOULOU AKERMARK

Director

E-Mail: sia@peace.ax

Tel: +358-18-155 70

Fax: +358-18-210 26

26

All Russian Movement "For Human Rights"

Malyi Kislovsky 7-1-21; Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://ww.zaprava.ru

Mr. Lev PONOMAREV

Executive Director

E-Mail: levpon41@mail.ru

Tel: +7-916-690 83 10

Fax: +7-495-202 22 24
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All-Russian Public Organization of Assistance to the Protection of Freedom of Conscience

Krasnoyarskaya 3; 107589 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.svobodasovesti.org

Mr. Oleg GONCHAROV

Secretary-General

E-Mail: rellib@mail.ru

Tel: +7-916-968 44 95

Fax: +7-495-786 81 50

28

All-Ukrainian Public Organization “Civil Network OPORA”

10/10 Prof. Pidvysotskyi str., off. 3; 01103 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://www.opora.org.ua

Ms. Olga AIVAZOVSKA

Head of Board

E-Mail: a.olja@opora.org.ua

Tel: +380-636-17 97 50

Fax: +380-44-286 26 70

29

Alliance Defending Freedom

Landesgerichtsstraße 18/10; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.alliancedefendingfreedom.org

Mr. Robert CLARKE

Litigation Staff Counsel

E-Mail: rclarke@alliancedefendingfreedom.org

Tel: +43-1-904 95 55

Mr. Roger KISKA

Senior Legal Counsel

E-Mail: rkiska@alliancedefendingfreedom.org

Tel: +43-1-904 95 55

30

Alliance of Youth Initiatives of Kazakhstan (AYIK) at Public Foundation "Ar. Rukh. Khak"

Bogenbai str. 50, off. 1; Astana; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zhanar KASSYMBEKOVA

Director

E-Mail: amik.zhastar@gmail.com

Tel: +7-778-591 68 41

Fax: +7-727-292 36 14

Mr. Bolat ATABAEV

Analyst

E-Mail: amik.zhastar@gmail.com

Tel: +48 696 680 037

31

Alliance of Youth Initiatives of Kazakhstan, Almaty office

str. Auezov 46, off. 1; Almaty; Kazkhstan

Mr. Viktor REKA

Analyst

E-Mail: amik.zhastar@gmail.com

Tel: +7-727-82 80 58

Mr. Sergiy SUKHOBOYCHENKO

Analyst

E-Mail: amik.zhastar@gmail.com

Tel: +48-696-68 00 37

32

America without Nazism

436 Avenue Y, 2nd Floor; Brooklyn, NY 11223; U.S.A.

Mr. Leonid BARD

Executive Director

E-Mail: bard1143@msn.com

Tel: +1-646-327 92 93

Fax: +1-847-537 66 94

33

American Bar Association, Center for Human Rights, Justice Defenders Program

1050 Connecticut Ave. NW, Suite 400; Washington, D.C. 20036; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.americanbar.org

Mrs. Jasmine CAMERON

Staff Attoreny

E-Mail: jasmine.cameron@americanbar.org

Tel: +1-202-442 33 16

34

American Civil Liberties Union Foundation

125 Broad Street; New York, NY 10004-2400; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.aclu.org

Mr. Steven WATT

Senior Staff Attorney

E-Mail: swatt@aclu.org

Tel: +1-917-312 69 89

Mr. Christopher SOGHOIAN

Principal Technologist

E-Mail: csoghoian@aclu.org

Tel: +1-202-430 24 30
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Amnesty International

International Secretariat; 1 Easton Street; London  WC1X ODW; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.amnesty.org

Ms. Julia HALL

Expert on Human Rights and Counterterrorism in Europe

E-Mail: jhall@amnesty.org

Tel: +1-716-884 00 01

Ms. Damelya AITKHOZHINA

Legal Consultant

E-Mail: daitkh@gmail.com

Tel: +7-909-662 75 25

36

Amnesty International European Institutions Office

Rue de Treves 35, Boite 3; B-1040 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.amnesty.eu

Ms. Elise PETITPAS

Advocacy Officer

E-Mail: epetitpas@amnesty.eu

Tel: +32-2-502 14 99

Fax: +32-2-502 56 86

Ms. Assatou DIALLO

Activist

Tel: +32-487-60 10 98

37

Amnesty International, Poland

Piekna 66a, lok. 2; 00-672 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://amnesty.org.pl

Ms. Draginja NADAZDIN

Director

E-Mail: draginja.nadazdin@amnesty.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-827 60 00

Fax: +48-22-827 60 00

Ms. Natalia MIODUSZEWSKA

Office Manager

E-Mail: natalia.mioduszewska@amnesty.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-827 60 00 ext. 201

Ms. Weronika ROKICKA

Campaign Co-ordinator

E-Mail: weronika.rokicka@amnesty.org.pl

Tel: +48-504-41 01 03

Ms. Aleksandra ZIELINSKA

Campaign Co-ordinator

E-Mail: aleksandra.zielinska@amnesty.org.pl

Tel: +48-602-10 64 33

38

Amnesty International, the Netherlands

Postbus 1968; 1000 BZ Amsterdam; The Netherlands

Website: http://www.amnesty.nl

Ms. Christine MIEDEMA

Country Co-ordinator (Belarus and Ukriane)

E-Mail: c.miedema@amnesty.nl

Tel: +31-642-06 06 38

39

Anti-Defamation League for Yoga and Spiritual Movements

122 Sergent Turturica Str., District 5; Bucharest; Romania

Mrs. Monica Daniela DOBRIN

President

E-Mail: contact@layms.net

Tel: +40-732-82 23 57

40

Anti-Discrimination Centre "Memorial"

7th Krasnoarmeyskaya 25/14, office 413; 190005 St. Petersburg;  Russian Federation

Website: http://www.memorial.spb.ru

Mrs. Olga ABRAMENKO

Expert

E-Mail: olga@memorial.spb.ru

Tel: +7-812-317 89 30; mob.+7-921-918 01 63

Fax: +7-812-575 90 50

Mr. Sergey MIKHEEV

Lawyer

E-Mail: sergey@adcmemorial.org

Tel: +7-953-153 72 61

Ms. Inessa SAKHNO

Lawyer

E-Mail: inessa@memorial.spb.ru

Tel: +7-921-577 19 69

Fax: +7-812-575 90 50

41

APADOR-CH Association for the Defence of Human Rights in Romania - Helsinki Committee

8A Nicolae Tonitza street; 030113 Bucharest; Romania

Website: http://www.apador.org

Mr. Buzatu CRISTINEL

Legal Expert

E-Mail: cbuzatu@apador.org

Tel: +40-723-63 38 18
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Armenian Association of Women with University Education

Sayat Nova 33/41; 375001 Yerevan; Armenia

Ms. Jemma HASRATYAN

President

E-Mail: jemma.hasratyan@gmail.com

Tel: +374-91-52 25 42

Fax: +374-10-53 67 92

43

Article 19

6-8 Amwell Street; London EC1R 1UQ; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.article19.org

Mr. David DIAZ-JOGEIX

Director of Programmes

E-Mail: diaz-jogeix@article19.org

Tel: +44-744-359 93 85

Mr. Andrei ALIAKSANDRAU

Civic Solidarity Platform Co-ordinator

E-Mail: aliaksandrau@gmail.com

Tel: +44-7528-45 31 07

Ms. Nathalie LOSEKOOT

Senior Programme Officer, Europe

E-Mail: nathalie@article19.org

Tel: +44-207-324 25 09

44

Asociacion Gitanas Feministas por la Diversidad

Paseo de las Delicias,6 3º izquierda; 28045 Madrid; Spain

Mrs. Patricia CARO MAYA

Co-Chair

E-Mail: patricia.caro.maya@hotmail.com

Tel: +34-692-44 78 39

45

Assembly of Nationalities of Ukraine

Yaroslaviv Val Str., 14-D; 01030 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://asembly.org.ua

Mr. Rovshan TAGIYEV

Chairman

E-Mail: assemblykiev@ukr.net

Tel: +380-44-278 52 29

Fax: +380-44-278 52 29

46

Assembly of Pro-Democratic NGOs of Belarus

P.O. Box 48; 220068 Minsk; Belarus

Website: http://www.belngo.info

Mr. Valancin VIACORICA

Deputy Chair

E-Mail: ngo@belngo.info

Tel: +375-29-651 23 97

Fax: +375-17-290 65 54

Mr. Yury CHAVUSAU

Lawyer

E-Mail: yourich@tut.by

Tel: +375-296-41 43 47

Mr. Sergei KOMLACH

E-Mail: serge.komlach@gmail.com

Tel: +48-503-60 44 85

47

Association "Bialoruski Dom" (Belarusian House)

Wiejska 13/3; Warsaw; Poland

Mr. Aliaksandr ZAREMBIUK

Chairman

E-Mail: zarembiuk@gmail.com

Tel: +48 533 843 423

48

Association "Vasa Prava" (Your Rights)

Dolina 9; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Website: http://www.vasaprava.org

Mr. Emir PRCANOVIC

Executive Director

E-Mail: emirp@vasaprava.org

Tel: +387-33-78 91 05

Fax: +387-33-78 91 06

Mr. Nedim KULENOVIC

Legal Advisor

E-Mail: nedimk@vasaprava.org

Tel: +387-33-78 91 05

49

Association Central Asia

Kaprifolgatan 14; 253 75 Helsingborg; Sweden

Mr. Tohir KODIROV

Expert

E-Mail: takod@seznam.cz

Tel: +420-777-80 97 77
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Association for Children and Youth "Chance" ("Szansa")

Perseusza 13; 67-200 Glogow; Poland

Website: http://szansa.glogow.org

Mr. Dariusz GRZEMNY

Vice President of the Board

E-Mail: dariusz.grzemny@szansa.glogow.org

Tel: +48-609-47 62 29

51

Association for the Prevention of Torture

10, route de Ferney, CP 137; 1211 Geneva 19; Switzerland

Website: http://www.apt.ch

Ms. Barbara BERNATH

Chief of Operations

E-Mail: bbernath@apt.ch

Tel: +41-22-919 21 84

Ms. Eva CSERGO

Europe and Central Asia Programme Officer

E-Mail: ecsergo@apt.ch

Tel: +41-22-919 21 78

52

Association GOLOS

Acad. Krasin 15; 123056 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.golos.org

Ms. Lilia SHIBANOVA

Executive Director

E-Mail: lilia@golos.org

Tel: +7-495-234 59 39

53

Association Internationale de Defense des Droits de l’homme «Club des Cœurs Ardents»

7 Square Brassens; 91600 Savigny-sur-Orge; France

Website: http://www.jarayon.com

Mrs. Mutabar TADJIBAYEVA

President

E-Mail: mutabartadjibaeva@gmail.com

Tel: +33-6-79 23 39 27

Mrs. Roman DANILCHUK

Member

E-Mail: zubroma@icloud.com

Tel: +33-699-71 11 76

Mr. Salih IBROHIM

Activist

E-Mail: xexdof@yahoo.com

Tel: +704-02 70 61

Mr. Ruslan MAITANOV

Journalist

E-Mail: russemb73@gmail.com

Tel: +32-485-64 64 41

Mr. Aziz MANNANOV

Member

E-Mail: azizmannanov@hotmail.co.uk

Tel: +46-704-02 70 61

Mr. Farkhodkhon MUKHTAROV

Member

E-Mail: farhodhon1968@gmail.com

Tel: +31-687-44 01 54

Mr. Rizahodja OBIDOV

Journalist

E-Mail: rizoobidov@gmail.com

Tel: +3127332676

54

Association of Internet Service Providers of Tajikistan

3, Loiq Sherali; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: http://www.ispa.tj

Mr. Asomudin ATOEV

Chairman

E-Mail: asomiddin@gmail.com

Tel: +992-918-61 05 35

55

Association of Non-Profit Organizations "In Defense of Voters' Rights"

Pokrovsky blvd. 8/2a; Moscow; Russian Federation

Mr. George NURMANOV

independent anthropologist

E-Mail: Nurmanovg@gmail.com

Tel: +48-518-60 44 91

56

Association of Religious Organizations of Kazakhstan (AROK)

Frunze street 39 A; Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Alexandr KLYUSHEV

Chairman

E-Mail: arok@capn.info

Tel: +7-7015-16 01 91
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Association of Shymkent Access Alumni (ASAA)

Gani Ilyaev str., 3; Shymkent; Kazakhstan

Website: http://ngoasaa.jimdo.com

Mrs. Danara SARANOVA

President

E-Mail: danara_sol@yahoo.com

Tel: +7-705-830 54 27

58

Association of Ukrainian Human Rights Monitors on Law-Enforcement (UMDPL)

Basseynaya St., 9 g, оff. 25; 03062 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://umdpl.info

Mr. Vadym PYVOVAROV

Executive Director

E-Mail: pyvovarov@gmail.com

Tel: +380-67-840 75 40

59

Atheist Ireland

7 Dargle Road; Dublin 9; Ireland

Website: http://www.atheist.ie

Mr. Michael NUGENT

Chairperson

E-Mail: chair@atheist.ie

Tel: +353-1-830 82 63

Mr. Kevin SHEEHAN

Executive Committee Member

E-Mail: info@atheist.ie

Tel: +353-949-62 27 62

60

Azerbaijan Institute for Democracy and Human Rights - AIDHR

Nizami street 90 A; AZ 1010 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.aidhr.org

Dr. Ahmad SHAHIDOV

Chairman

E-Mail: office@aidhr.org

Tel: +994-503-72 87 30

61

Azerbaijan Lawyers Association

Tbilisi pr. 76; Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.aha.az

Mr. Annaghi HAJIBAYLI

President

E-Mail: ahajibayli@gmail.com

Tel: +994-12-431 43 56

Fax: +994-12-431 43 56

62

B'nai B'rith International

2020 K St., NW, 7th Floor; Washington, DC 20006; U.S.A.

Website: http://bnaibrith.org

Mr. Nuno WAHNON MARTINS

Director of European Union Affairs

E-Mail: nwahnon@bnaibrith.org

Tel: +32-44-85 35 35

63

Balkan Sunflowers

Lasgush Poradeci 23; 10 000 Pristina, Kosovo

Website: http://balkansunflowers.org

Mr. Muhamed ARIFI

Director

E-Mail: muhamet.arifi@balkansunflowers.org

Tel: +377-44-41 85 62

64

Baltic Center of Historical and Socio-Political Research

Petera str. 11 -5; Jelgava LV-3001; Latvia

Mr. Victor GUSCHIN

Chairman

E-Mail: viktor.gushchin@gmail.com

Tel: +371-2-961 31 93

65

Belarusian Analytical Workroom

Tamka 37/5A; 00-355 Warsaw; Poland

Mr. Andrei VARDOMATSKI

Director

E-Mail: a.vardomatski@gmail.com

Tel: +48-531-28 02 50

Ms. Alexandra GODINA

Assistant

E-Mail: alesiaby@gmail.com

Tel: +48-600-74 24 58
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Belarusian Association of Journalists

Kamsamolskaja str. 7-32; 220030 Minsk; Belarus

Website: http://www.baj.by

Mr. Oleg AHEYEU

Lawyer

E-Mail: press@baj.by

Tel: +375-29-374 65 15

67

Belarusian Documentation Center

Beletskogo, 4-122; 220117 Minsk; Belarus

Mrs. Raisa MIKHAILOVSKAIA

Chairwoman

E-Mail: beldoccenter@gmail.com

Tel: +375-296-70 29 46

Fax: +375-172-70 29 46

68

Belarusian Helsinki Committee

Karl Liebknecht Str., 68, office 1201; 220036 Minsk; Belarus

Website: http://www.belhelcom.org

Mr. Aleh HULAK

Chairman

E-Mail: a.hulak@gmail.com

Tel: +375-296-90 94 99

Fax: +375-17-222 48 00

Mr. Vasil SANKOVIC

Deputy Chair

E-Mail: office@belhelcom.org

Tel: +375-17-222 48 00

Fax: +375-17-222 48 01

Mr. Pavel LEVINAU

Regional Representative

E-Mail: bhc.vitebsk@gmail.com

Tel: +375-293-50 57 76

Fax: +375-17-22 48 01

69

Belarusian National Youth Council "Rada"

Pramones G. 97; Vilnius; Lithuania

Website: http://www.ampby.org

Ms. Yuliya LIASHKEVICH

PR and Media Consultant of Rada

E-Mail: medvvedik@gmail.com

Tel: +375-296-55 56 67

70

Buddhist Traditional Sangha of Russia

Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.sangharussia.ru

Mr. Andrei BALZHIROV

Representative in Moscow

E-Mail: sanzhai-6@gmail.ru

Tel: +7-499-245 22 89

71

Buergerbewegung (Citizens' Movement) PAX EUROPA e.V.

Postfach 06; D- 75046 Gemmingen; Germany

Website: http://www.buergerbewegung-pax-europa.de

Ms. Elisabeth WOLFF

Chief Representative to OSCE

E-Mail: e.sabaditsch-wolff@bpe-online.net

Tel: +43-650-513 85 48

72

Bureau on Human Rights and Rule of Law

21, Tehron Str.; 734025 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: http://www.humanrts.tj

Ms. Nargiz ZOKIROVA

Director

E-Mail: zokirovan@gmail.com

Tel: +992-918-62 35 01

Fax: +992-372-21 08 28

73

C.O.C. - Cultuur en Ontspannings Centrum (Centre for Culture and Leisure)

Rozenstraat 8; 1016 NX Amsterdam; The Netherlands

Mr. Yuri DE BOER

International Projects Manager

E-Mail: ydeboer@coc.nl

Tel: +31-20-623 45 96

Ms. Joyce HAMILTON

International Advocacy Officer

E-Mail: jhamilton@coc.nl

Tel: +31-61-499 59 72

74

Campaign Against Homophobia

Solec 30A; 00-403 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://world.kph.org.pl

Mr. Vyacheslav MELNYK

Secretary of the Board

E-Mail: vmelnyk@kph.org.pl

Tel: +48-797-14 84 88

Fax: +48-22-620 83 37
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Center for Art Education

Kahovskogo 8, pr.KIMa, 1; St. Petersburg; Russian Federation

Website: http://ziwspb.ru

Ms. Elena TIMOSHENKO

Director

E-Mail: sofyko9@gmail.com

Tel: +7-911-949 21 91

76

Center for Civil Liberties

Baseynaya str. 9., off. 25; 01033 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://www.ccl.cs-nis.org

Ms. Oleksandra MATVIICHUK

Chairperson

E-Mail: avalaina@gmail.com

Tel: +380-674-49 48 39

Mr. Andrei SHCHEKUN

Coordinator of the Civil Movement Euromaidan-Crimea

E-Mail: ukr_house@ukr.net

Tel: +380-930-42 63 69

Ms. Alexandra NOVITCHKOVA

Project Manager

E-Mail: a.novitchkova@gmail.com

Tel: +380-96-252 69 45

Mr. Nazarii BOIARSKYI

Expert

E-Mail: n.boiarskyi@gmail.com

Tel: +380-50-411-20-42

Mrs. Olena RYBAK

Consultant

E-Mail: osce.workshoptbs@gmail.com

Tel: +380-635-75 30 94

Ms. Valeriia RYBAK

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: valeriia_rybak@inbox.ru

Tel: +380-504-11 20 47

Ms. Alexandra DELEMENCHUK

Policy Advisor

E-Mail: delemenchuk@gmail.com

Tel: +380-975-52 88 19

77

Center for Curriculum Development and Gender Studies: FILIA

Str. Povernei, nr- 6-8, sector 1; Bucharest; Romania

Website: http://www.centrulfilia.ro

Ms. Miruna PANTEL

Vice-president

E-Mail: miruna.pantel@centrulfilia.ro

Tel: +40-729-34 86 57

78

Center for National and International Studies

10, Seid Rustamov str., ap.9; AZ 1001 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.cnis-baku.org

Dr. Leyla ALIYEVA

Director

E-Mail: admin@cnis-baku.org

Tel: +994-50-372 31 38

Fax: +994-12-492 37 98

79

Center for Peace and Tolerance

Gracanica B.B., Police Avenue; 10500 Pristina, Kosovo

Website: http://www.ngocpt.org

Mr. Bojan TEOFILOVIC

Deputy Director

E-Mail: bojanteofilovic@ngocpt.org

Tel: +381-38-653 37

80

Center for Peace, Legal Advice and Psychosocial Assistance

Fra. Antuna Tomasevica 32; 32000 Vukovar; Croatia

Website: http://www.center4peace.org

Mr. Ljubomir MIKIC

Member

E-Mail: centar-za-mir@vk.t-com.hr

Tel: +385-32-41 33 19

Fax: +385-32-41 33 19

81

Center for Research, Transparency and Accountability - CRTA

Nusiceva 7; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia

Website: http://www.crta.rs

Mr. Rasa NEDELJKOV

Program Manager

E-Mail: rasa.nedeljkov@crta.rs

Tel: +381-63-35 60 65
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Center for Support of International Protection

9, Michurin str.; 723500 Osh; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.csip.kg

Mr. Akylbek TASHBULATOV

Director

E-Mail: center.sip@gmail.com

Tel: +996-322-24 69 32

Fax: +996-322-24 69 40

Mr. Arsen AMBARYAN

Expert on National Law

E-Mail: arsen.ambaryan@gmail.com

Tel: +996-557-90 57 37

83

Center for the Development of Democracy and Human Rights

ul. Maroseika 9/2, stroenie 8, entrance 2, 3d floor, off. 34; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.demokratia.ru

Mr. "Yuri" Georgy DZHIBLADZE

President

E-Mail: dzhib@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-495-916 10 06

Fax: +7-495-916 10 06

84

Center of Developing of Education

A.Temur Str.; SOK, Sayram region, Sayram village; Kazahstan

Mr. Bakhadir NURALIYEV

Director

E-Mail: nurbahadir@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7253-14 12 54

Fax: +7-7253-14 11 48

85

Center of Solidarity International

Statkevichus str., 19-40; Vilnius; Lithuania

Ms. Valeriya SAVCHENKOVA

Director

E-Mail: constant.volatility@gmail.com

Tel: +7-915-423 33 03

86

Central and Eastern European Initiative for International Criminal Law and Human Rights

Przechodnia str., 2/326 ; 00-100 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://iclhr.org

Mr. Jacek KOWALEWSKI

President of Executive Board

E-Mail: initiative@iclhr.org

Tel: +48-507-093-213

Ms. Anastasiia KOVALYSHYNA

Collaborator

E-Mail: kovalyshynaanastasiia@gmail.com

Tel: +48-517-43 03 49

87

Central Council of the African Community in Germany

Benzstrasse 4; 14482 Potsdam; Germany

Website: http://www.zentralrat-afrikagemeinde.de

Ms. Bollo JEAN MICHEL

Vice President

E-Mail: info@zentralrat-afrikagemeinde.de

Tel: +49-1732-36 20 77

88

Central Religious Administration of Crimean Muslims - the Taurida Muftiate

60 let Oktyabrya 20-39; Simferopol; Ukraine

Website: http://www.cdumk.ru

Mr. Enver AKHTEMOV

Chaiman

E-Mail: info@cdumk.ru

Tel: +7-978-890 82 75

89

Centre d'Action Laique - CAL

Campus de la Plaine ULB, CP-236, Acces 2, Boulevard de la Plaine; 1050 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.laicite.be

Mrs. Aurelie WIELCHUDA

Policy Officer

E-Mail: aurelie.wielchuda@laicite.net

Tel: +32-488-91 16 84

90

Centre for Monitoring of Human Rights

Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mrs. Ardak ZHANABILOVA

President

E-Mail: ardak_ardak@mail.ru

Tel: +7-727-239 53 44

Fax: +7-727-239 53 44



91

Centre for Public Policy PROVIDUS

Alberta 13; LV 1010 Riga; Latvia

Website: http://www.providus.lv

Dr. Maria GOLUBEVA

Development Director

E-Mail: marija.golubeva@providus.lv

Tel: +371-2-789 88 18

92

Centre for Research and Protection of Fundamental Rights

Laisves pr. 60-1107; Vilnius; Lithaunia

Website: http://www.pravovojcentr.lt

Mrs. Oksana BEKERIENE

Chairperson

E-Mail: lnaajuriste@mail.ru

Tel: +370-6-873 18 27

93

Centre of Civic Education "ALMENDA"

Halturina Str. 18, off. 10; 98609 Yalta; Ukraine

Website: http://hr-activists.net/organizations/go-tsentr-gromadyansko-prosv-ti-almenda

Ms. Olga SKRYPNYK

Director

E-Mail: almenda.ngo@gmail.com

Tel: +380-503-97 17 61

94

Centre of Journalistic Investigaitons

Sevastopolskaya Str. 8, 107; Semferopol; Ukraine

Website: http://investigator.org.ua/

Ms. Valentyna SAMAR

Chief of the Board

E-Mail: valentyna.samar@gmail.com

Tel: +380-505-91 68 42

95

Chambers of Paul Diamond

P.O. Box 1041, Barton; Cambridge CB23 7WY; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.pauldiamond.com

Mr. Paul DIAMOND

Barrister

E-Mail: chambers@pauldiamond.com

Tel: +44-1223-26 45 44

96

Charitable fund "Blago"

str. Uzhanska, 5; Uzhorod; Ukraine

Mrs. Daryna GORVAT

Mediator

E-Mail: kondurzola@yahoo.com

Tel: +380-932-34 04 75

97

Cherkassy Branch of the Ukrainian Association of Women «Slavia»

Gromova Str., 96, 9; 18036 Cherkassy; Ukraine

Website: http://gender-channel.blogspot.com/

Dr. Iuliia GONCHAR

Head of Association

E-Mail: gendermedia2012@gmail.com

Tel: +380-93-801 98 27

98

Chernivtsy Regional NGO "Human Rights"

Sagaydachnogo str 24; 58000 Chernivtsy; Ukraine

Dr. Hyulnar NAZAROVA

Head

E-Mail: ngohumanrightschernivtsy@gmail.com

Tel: +380-506-65 05 98

Fax: +380-372-579011

99

Christian Solidarity Worldwide (CSW)

PO Box 99; New Malden Surrey KT3 3YF; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.csw.org.uk

Ms. Susan KERR

Europe Advocate

E-Mail: susankerr@csw.org.uk

100

Christliche Gemeinde des Vollen Evangeliums "Neues Leben" e.V

Marienwerder Str. 6; 30823 Garbsen;  Germany

Mr. Roman SINYAKOV

Aktivist fuer Religionsfreiheit

E-Mail: srs1012@inbox.ru

Tel: +49-157-83 03 47 11
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Church of Scientology; Human Rights Office

91 Rue de la Loi; 1040 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.scientology-europe.org

Mr. Eric ROUX

Representative

E-Mail: ericroux75@gmail.com

Tel: +32-647-69 52 35

Mr. William WALSH

Human Rights Counsel

E-Mail: wcwalsh@att.net

Tel: +1-202-415 40 89

Fax: +1-202-659 95 36

102

CIS-EMO - Centre for Monitoring Democratic Processes «Quorum»

Sadovaya-Tschernogryazskaya Str. 13/3, building 1, office 6; Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.cis-emo.net/en/

Mr. Tetiana DROZDOVSKA

Expert

E-Mail: cis.emo.net@gmail.com

Tel: +380-505-07 39 03

103

Citizens Watch, St.Petersburg

87, Ligovsky pr., office 300; 191040 St.Petersburg; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.citwatch.org

Mrs. Elena SHAKHOVA

Chairperson

E-Mail: citwatchspb@gmail.com

Tel: +7-812-380 60 30

Fax: +7-812-380 60 30

104

Citizens' Labour Rights Protection League

3, Tagizade str., Apt 16; AZ-1025 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://clrpl.az

Mr. Sahib MAMMADOV

Chairman

E-Mail: sahib.mammadov@gmail.com

Tel: +994-50-314 49 15

Fax: +99 412 510 42 71

105

Civic Chamber of the Russian Federation

1/7, Miusskaya sq.; 125993 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.oprf.ru

Mr. Aleksandr PELIN

Member

E-Mail: cpmm.ru@gmail.com

Tel: +7-927-274 08 50

106

Civic Committee of the Solidarity with Ukraine (KOSzU)

attn: KOSzU, Marszalkowska 7; 00-626 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.solidarnosczukraina.pl

Ms. Julia Maria KOSZEWSKA

Member

E-Mail: julia.koszewska@gmail.com

Tel: +48-508-32 14 04

107

Civic Initiatives Support Centre

124, Katta Mirabad str.; 700015 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Ms. Dilovar KABULOVA

Chairperson

E-Mail: cisc.2004@yandex.com

Tel: +998-71-152 39 10

Fax: +998-712-55 99 64

108

Civil Activity Fund

Mashuk Mametovoy Str. 76, office 103; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Muratbek KETEBAYEV

Analyst

E-Mail: mur57kete19@gmail.com

Tel: +372 57089919

109

Civil Campaign "European Belarus"

Minsk; Belarus

Website: http://www.europeanbelarus.org

Mr. Dzmitry BANDARENKA

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: z.bandarenka@gmail.com

Tel: +48-536-56 91 65

Mr. Uladzimir KOBETS

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: vladkobets@gmail.com

Tel: +48-883-20 08 56

Mr. Andrei SANNIKOV

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: sannikov2010@gmail.com

Tel: +48-884-88 40 61



Ms. Anna BIALAS

Member

E-Mail: annamagdalenabialas@gmail.com

Tel: +48-692-16 24 52

Mrs. Iryna KRASOUSKAYA

Member

E-Mail: irinakrasov@yahoo.com

110

Civil Campaign "Together for Belarus"

Wiejska str. 13 off. 3; 00-480 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://forbelarus.org

Mr. Maksim SERHIYETS

Vice President

E-Mail: sonjashnik550@gmail.com

Tel: +48-691-33 95 88

Ms. Yuliya ALIAKSEYEVA

Press Secretary

E-Mail: ih8tafa@tut.by

Tel: +48-536-31 25 04

Ms. Victoryia STSIEPANOVICH

Press Secretary

E-Mail: forbelarus@gmail.com

Tel: +48-664-32 33 35

Mr. Artem SAMOYLENKO

Activist

E-Mail: forbelarus@gmail.com

Tel: +48-691-33 95 88

Mr. Bakytzhan SAPAR

Activist

E-Mail: forbelarus@gmail.com

Tel: +48-691-33 95 88

111

Civil Society Forum Eastern Partnership

Kyiv; Ukraine

Mr. Rostyslav DZUNDZA

Head of the Forum

E-Mail: spayik@rambler.ru

Tel: +380-93-40 66 096

Fax: +380-44-258 05 50

112

COJEP International

18 rue du Chemin de Fer; 67200 Strasbourg; France

Website: http://www.cojep.com

Mr. Bilal DINC

Vice-President

E-Mail: lyon@uneft.com

Tel: +33-624-37 55 60

Mrs. Katarzyna MACIONTOWICZ

COJEP Poland President

E-Mail: lyon@uneft.com

Tel: +33-624-37 55 60

Ms. Delphine Nagahan DINC

Member

E-Mail: delphine-din@live.fr

Tel: +33-760-50 42 43

Mr. Mete DURMAZ

Member

E-Mail: lyon@uneft.com

Tel: +33-624-37 55 60

Mrs. Cecile DURMAZ-PANI

Member

E-Mail: lyon@uneft.com

Tel: +33-624-37 55 60

Ms. Ayla SAHBAZ

Member

E-Mail: denizlyonsocial@yahoo.fr

Tel: +33-670-67 43 01

113

College of Europe, Natolin

P.O. Box 120; 02-797 Warsaw 78; Poland

Website: http://www.coleurope.eu

Ms. Liudmila BLINOVA

Postgraduate student

E-Mail: liud_mila@yahoo.com

Tel: +48-792-24 74 11, +48787307460

Ms. Marta PONIKOWSKA

Development Office

E-Mail: marta.ponikowska@coleurope.eu

Tel: +48-500-10 59 40

114

Committee Against Torture

Gruzinskaya 7 "b"; 60300 Nizhny Novgorod; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.pytkam.net

Mrs. Olga SADOVSKAYA

Vice-Chairman

E-Mail: sadovskaya@gmail.com

Tel: +7-8312-33 14 04

Fax: +7-8312-33 61 01



Mr. Dmitrii UTUKIN

Head of Investigation Department

E-Mail: utukin@gmail.com

Tel: +7-963-233 44 43

Fax: +7-831-433 14 04

115

Commonwealth of the Independent States - Elections Monitoring Organization (CIS-EMO)

8-Tekstilschikov 13/2-77; 109129 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.cis-emo.net

Mr. Stanislav BYSHOK

Scientific Consultant

E-Mail: cis.emo.net@gmail.com

Tel: +7-916-277 07 86

Mr. Alexey SEMENOV

Political Analyst

E-Mail: cis.emo.net@gmail.com

Tel: +7-965-413 17 21

116

Constantinopolitan Society

117, Dimosthenous Str.; 176 72 Kallithea, Athens; Greece

Website: http://www.cpolitan.gr

Mr. Foivos-Epameinondas KOUVARAS

General Secretary

E-Mail: cpolitan@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-210-951 70 72

Fax: +30-210-959 89 67

Mr. Antonios LAMPIDIS

Chairman

E-Mail: cpolitan@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-210-951 70 72

Fax: +30-210-959 89 67

Mr. Themistoklis PACHOPOULOS

Chairman

E-Mail: cpolitan@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-210-951 70 72

117

Coordination des Associations et Particuliers pour la Liberte de Conscience

37, rue St Leonard; 44000 Nantes; France

Website: http://www.coordiap.com

Mr. Thierry VALLE

Spokesperson

E-Mail: contact@coordiap.com

Tel: +33-670-66 04 42

118

Core Issues Trust

102 Kinedale park; Ballynahinch BT248YS; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.core-issues.org

Dr. Michael (Mike) DAVIDSON

Director

E-Mail: info@core-issues.org

Tel: +44-289-75 63 008

119

Court Watch Poland Foundation (Fundacja Court Watch Polska)

Moniuszki 5/8; 87-100 Torun; Poland

Website: http://www.courtwatch.pl

Mr. Bartosz PILITOWSKI

President

E-Mail: b.pilitowski@courtwatch.pl

Tel: +48-608-08 40 86

120

Coventry and Warwickshire Partnership NHS Trust

Wayside House, Wilsons Lane; Coventry, CV6 6NY; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.covwarkpt.nhs.uk

Mr. Shiku WILLIAMS

Research Assistant & Psychologist

E-Mail: shiku.willliams@covwarkpt.nhs.uk

Tel: +44-793-28 88 16

121

Cross Culture International CCIF

24 Triq Bormla; Paola, PLA 1900; Malta

Website: http://www.ccifmt.org

Ms. Hedwig BVUMBURAH

Director

E-Mail: bvumburah@yahoo.com

Tel: +356-27-51 55 20

122

Crude Accountability

P.O. Box 2345; Alexandria, VA 22301; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.crudeaccountability.org

Mr. Akhmukhammet BAYHANOV

Partner

E-Mail: sonia@crudeaccountability.org

Tel: +90-535-687-81-11



Mr. Riccardo LEPRI

Consultant

E-Mail: info@crudeaccountability.org

Tel: +43-676-712 18 08

Ms. Sonia ZILBERMAN

Turkmenistan Co-ordinator

E-Mail: sonia@crudeaccountability.org

Tel: +1-202-320 62 25

Mr. Artur MERK

E-Mail: sonia@crudeaccountability.org

Tel: +1-703-299 08 54

123

CSO "Equal Opportunities"

19/11, Valamt-zade str.; 734002 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: http://www.eotj.org

Mr. Kiromiddin GULOV

Director

E-Mail: kgulov.eotj@gmail.com

Tel: +992-37-880 58 80

Mr. Daler GADOEV

Assistant at the Human Rights and Advocacy Department

E-Mail: eo-tj@mail.ru

Tel: +992-378-80 58 80

124

CST - Community Security Trust

Shield House, Harmony Way; London NW4 2BZ; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.thecst.org.uk

Mr. Michael WHINE

Director; Government & International Affairs

E-Mail: Mike.W@thecst.org.uk

Tel: +44-208- 457 99 60

Fax: +44-208-457 99 88

125

Destination Justice

11, Boulevard Emile Augier; 75116 Paris Cedex; France

Website: http://www.destinationjustice.org

Ms. Silvia PALOMBA

Principal Consultant

E-Mail: silvia@destinationjustice.org

Tel: +33-698-71 32 46

126

DITIB, Diyanet Isleri Turk Islam Birligi

Subbelrather Str. 17; 50823 Cologne; Germany

Website: http://:www.ditib.de

Dr. Zekeriya ALTUG

Director of Foreign Affairs

E-Mail: zekeriya.altug@ditib.de

Tel: +49-163-343 15 76

127

Domestic Abuse Intervention Centre; Vienna

Neubaugasse 1/3; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.interventionsstelle-wien.at

Ms. Rosa LOGAR

Executive Director

E-Mail: klara.weiss@interventionsstelle-wien.at

Tel: +43-1-585 32 88

128

E-Romnja - the Association for Promoting Roma Women's Rights

aleea Rotunda street, no. 4, district 3; Bucharest; Romania

Website: http://www.e-romnja.org

Ms. Carmen GHEORGHE

President

E-Mail: carmengheorghe16@gmail.com

Tel: +40-741-97 56 42

129

Eastern-Ukrainian Center for Civic Initiatives (EUCCI)

30th Kvartal, Building 2, Office 14; 91005 Luhansk; Ukraine

Website: http://cityplan.in.ua

Mr. Volodymyr SHCHERBACHENKO

Head of the Board

E-Mail: zahumanrights@gmail.com

Tel: +380-676-40 94 40

130

Ecumenical Federation of Constantinopolitans

Kapodistriou 17; Philothei 15237; Greece

Website: http://www.conpolis.eu

Mr. Nikolaos ZACHARIADIS

Member of the Board

E-Mail: nnap@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-693-743 03 14
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Education and Information Services of Riga City

Kaniera iela 15; LV-1063 Riga; Latvia

Website: http;//www.riimc.lv

Mr. Agnis GLEIZUPS

Deputy Director

E-Mail: Agnis.Gleizups@riga.lv

Tel: +371-2-957 62 92

Fax: +371-67-10 55 82

132

ELEUTHEROS (Pour le droit d'etre Chretien)

14 Place Claudel; 78180 Montigny le Bretonneux; France

Website: http://www.eleutheros.eu

Mrs. Anne-Claude RANSON

President

E-Mail: anneclaude.ranson@eleutheros.eu

Tel: +33-06-10 51 17 17

133

Environmental Watch on North Caucasus

Poselkovaya Str. 36; 385012 Maikop; Russian Federation

Website: http://ewnc.org

Mr. Dmitry SHEVCHENKO

Deputy Co-ordinator

E-Mail: giperbor2@gmail.com

Tel: +7-918-211 25 44

Fax: +7-877-254 06 07

134

Eotvos Karoly Policy Institute

Szentkiralyi ut. 11; H-1088 Budapest; Hungary

Website: http://www.ekint.org

Ms. Emese PASZTOR

Junior Researcher

E-Mail: emese.pasztor@gmail.com

Tel: +36-308-47 90 85

135

Estonian Institute of Human Rights

Villardi 22-6; Tallinn 10136; Estonia

Website: http://www.eihr.ee

Mr. Mart RANNUT

Chairman of the Supervisory Board

E-Mail: eihr@eihr.ee

Tel: +372-642 10 00

136

Eurasia - IDEA

P.O. Box 152; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation

Mrs. Olga ZAKHAROVA

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: oz-forest@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-916-171 45 20

137

European Association of Jehovah's Christian Witnesses, United Kingdom

Watch Tower, The Ridgeway; London NW7 1RN; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.jw.org

Mr. Marc HANSEN

Counsel for Religious Freedom

E-Mail: tempomarc.be@gmail.com

Tel: +32-2-782 00 15

138

European Center for Artsakh (EUCFA)

Wattstr.21; 14482 Potsdam; Germany

Website: http://www.eucfa.eu

Mr. Harutyun GRIGORYAN

Chairman

E-Mail: info@eucfa.eu

Tel: +49-157-83 53 30 31

139

European Centre for Minority Issues - Caucasus

12/24, Mtatsminda Str.; 0114 Tbilisi; Georgia

Website: http://ecmicaucasus.org

Ms. Ewa Apolonia CHYLINSKI

Regional Director

E-Mail: chylinski@ecmicaucasus.de

Tel: +995-599-99 33 21

Ms. Elene PROSHIKIANI

Project Assistant

E-Mail: proshikian@ecmicaucasus.org

Tel: +995-32-210 33 05
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European Endowment for Democracy

Avenue des Gaulois 29; 1040-Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.democracyendowment.eu

Mr. Peter SONDERGAARD

Head of Programmes

E-Mail: peter@democracyendowment.eu

Tel: +32-2-739 58 01

141

European Humanist Federation

Campus de la Plaine ULB - CP 237; B-1050 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.humanistfederation.eu

Dr. Elizabeth O'CASEY

Representative

E-Mail: admin@europeanhumanists.eu

Tel: +32-488-91 16 84

142

European Muslim Initiative for Social Cohesion - EMISCO

11 rue Horace; 67200 Strasbourg; France

Website: http://www.emisco.eu

Mr. Basharat Tahir QURAISHI

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: bashy@mail.dk

Tel: +45-40-15 47 71

Fax: +45-38-88 19 77

Mr. Bulent SENAY

Member of the Board

E-Mail: bulend1@gmail.com

Tel: +32-475-80 50 50

143

European Network against Racism

60 Rue Gallait, 3rd Floor; B-1030 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.enar-eu.org

Mrs. Julie PASCOET

Policy Officer

E-Mail: julie@enar-eu.org

Tel: +32-2-229 35 74

144

European Network of Migrant Women

c/o European Women’s Lobby, 18 Rue Hydraulique; 1210 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.migrantwomennetwork.org

Ms. Jitka MARKOVA

Vice-chair

E-Mail: jitkamar@hotmail.com

Tel: +44-770-955 30 37

145

European Organisation of Military Associations (EUROMIL)

Rue John Waterloo Wilson 78; 1000 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.euromil.org

Ms. Caroline HENRION

Project Officer

E-Mail: henrion@euromil.org

Tel: +32-6-26 06 83

146

European Raelian Movement; Office in Warsaw

Slodowiec 3/45; 01-708 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.rael.org

Mr. Rafal MALEK

Activist

147

European Russian Movement

Ak.M.Keldisa 3-43;  LV-1082 Riga; Latvia

Ms. Jelena BACINSKA

Member of the Board

E-Mail: bacinska.jelena@gmail.com

Tel: +371-2-917 84 93

148

European University Institute; Migration Policy Centre

Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies (EUI); Villa Malafrasca - Via Boccaccio 151; I-50133 Firenze; Italy

Website: http://www.eui.eu

Dr. Sergo MANANASHVILI

Postdoctoral Researcher

E-Mail: sergo.mananashvili@eui.eu

Tel: +39-389-504 92 18

149

European University Viadrina

Grosse Scharrnstrasse 59; 15230 Frankfurt (Oder); Germany

Website: http://www.europa-uni.de

Ms. Julia SOLBACH

Student

E-Mail: julia.solbach@gmail.com

Tel: +49-151-21 35 21 32
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European Youth Forum

Rue Joseph II, 120; B-1000 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.youthforum.org

Mr. John LISNEY

Co-ordinator of the League of Young Voters

E-Mail: john.lisney@youthforum.org

Tel: +32-2-286 94 27
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Evangelische Freikirche "Kingdom of God" Braunschweig e.V

Am Alten Bahnhof 15; 38122 Braunschweig; Germany

Mr. Alexander MERKEL

Pastor

E-Mail: merkel@mail.ru

Tel: +49-1773-24 81 60
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Experimental Studio Group

Dom Kulture, Gorazdevac bb; Pec/Peja municipality, Kosovo

Website: http://www.ngo-esg.org

Mr. Darko DIMITRIJEVIC

Program Director

E-Mail: gorazdevacradio@hotmail.com

Tel: +386-49-65 94 41
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Faculte des Sciences Islamiques de Bruxelles

Rue de la limite,100; 1210 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.faculte-islamique.be/index.html

Mrs. Ozbil BIYIKLI

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: ozbilbykl@gmail.com

Tel: +32-485-64 89 19

Fax: +32-2-223 58 88
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FATIMA - Society for Protection of Children of African Origin in the Republic of Moldova

str. Miron Costin 26/2 #1; MD-2068 Chisinau; Moldova

Ms. Fatumata DJALO

Member

E-Mail: fatima_djalo@yahoo.com

Tel: +373-6-955 09 13

155

Federation Europeene des Centres de Recherche et d'Information sur le Sectarisme (FECRIS)

26 A, rue Esperandieu; F-13001 Marseille; France

Website: http://www.fecris.org

Mrs. Daniele MULLER-TULLI

Vice-President

E-Mail: danielemuller@paulownia.ch

Tel: +41-22-753 17 43

Fax: +41-22-753 25 74

Mr. Jean Pierre JOUGLA

Lawyer; Administrator

E-Mail: jougla@wanadoo.fr

Tel: +33-607-73 65 24

Fax: +33-4-67 52 75 20
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Federation of Jewish Communities of Russia

19a, Obraztsova Str.; 127055 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.feor.ru

Mr. Andrey GLOTSER

Head of Press Service

E-Mail: office@feor.ru

Tel: +7-985-857 52 89
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Feminist Collective for Equality

21 rue Voltaire; 75011 Paris; France

Website: http://www.cfpe2004.fr

Ms. Ismahane CHOUDER

Resident

E-Mail: cfpe2004@yahoo.fr

Tel: +33-6-26 23 50 20
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Finnish Association of Muslim Women

Muurikuja 1 A 8; 00580 Helsinki; Finland

Ms. Pia JARDI

Chairperson

E-Mail: piajardi@hotmail.com

Tel: +358-443-25 42 55

Ms. Maryam ABUZAID

Member

E-Mail: maryam.abuzaid@gmail.com

Tel: +358-44-330 33 34
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FOREF Europe (Forum for Religious Freedom - Europe)

Seidengasse 28/4; A-1070 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.religionsfreiheit.at

Dr. Aaron RHODES

President

E-Mail: aaronarhodes@gmail.com

Tel: +49-1703-23 83 14

Mr. Peter ZOEHRER

Secretary General

E-Mail: zoehrer@gmail.com

Tel: +43-664-523 87 94

Mr. Dominic ZOEHRER

Project Manager

E-Mail: dominic.zoehrer1@gmail.com

Tel: +49-650-691 24 81
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Forum 18 News Service

Postboks 6603, Rodelokka; N-0502 Oslo; Norway

Website: http://www.forum18.org

Mr. John KINAHAN

Assistant Editor

E-Mail: assistant@editor.forum18.org
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Forum for Freedom in Education

Kralja Drzislava 12; 10 000 Zagreb; Croatia

Website: http://www.fso.hr

Mr. Mario BAJKUSA

Programs and Development Director

E-Mail: mbajkusa@fso.hr

Tel: +385-1-466 35 03

Fax: +385-1-557 99 97
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Foundation "CitizenGO"

Paseo de la Habana 200 (Bajo Izq); 28036 Madrid; Spain

Website: http://www.citizengo.org

Ms. Magdalena KORZEKWA

Campaigns Polish Manager

E-Mail: magdalena.korzekwa@gmail.com

Tel: +48-608-56 80 05
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Foundation "Cultures without Borders"

Zieby 40/17; 02-808 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://kulturybezgranic.org

Ms. Emina RAGIPOVIC

President

E-Mail: kulturybg@gmail.com

Tel: +48-665-48 84 91
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Foundation "For Environmental and Social Justice"

ul. Tsurupi, d. 34, of. 303; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation

Dr. Alexey KOZLOV

Director

E-Mail: alexei.kozlov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-903-650 34 96

Fax: +7-4732-54 55 29
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Foundation for Development Civil Society Institution "Public Diplomacy"

13/2, 8th Tekstilshikov str.; 109129 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.publicdiplomacy.su

Mr. Alexey KOCHETKOV

President

E-Mail: publicdiplomacy21@gmail.com

Tel: +7-925-740 81 47
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Foundation for Research of Problems of Democracy

Gazetniy lane 3, p. 1; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://democracyfund.ru

Mr. Maxim GRIGORYEV

Director

E-Mail: 1398970@gmail.com

Tel: +7-499-409 26 06
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Foundation Humanity in Action, Poland

Konwiktorska 7, room 43/7; 00-216 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.humanityinaction.org

Mrs. Monika MAZUR-RAFAL

Director and President of the Managing Board

E-Mail: m.rafal@humanityinaction.org

Tel: +48-605-40 47 39
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Foundation Institute for Dialogue and Peace in the World

Kazimierzowska 71/75 off. 7; 02-518 Warsaw; Poland

Mr. Pawel KALINOWSKI

President

E-Mail: fundacjainstytutpokoju@onet.pl

Tel: +48-22-646 20 13

Mr. Abdel MANDILI

Assistant

E-Mail: abdel.mandili@gmail.com

Tel: +48-790-33 20 95

Mr. Mustafa SWITAT

Assistant

E-Mail: m.switat@gmail.com

Tel: +48-729-46 93 94

Ms. Ewa DARDA

Translator

E-Mail: fundacjainstytutpokoju@onet.pl

Tel: +48-22-646 20 13

Fax: +48-22-646 20 13
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Freedom and Democracy Foundation

Al. Ujazdowskie 37, lok. 2; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.wid.org.pl

Mr. Wojciech NOWICKI

Project Manager

E-Mail: w.nowicki@wid.org.pl

Tel: +48-507-01 50 83

Ms. Olga SEMENIUK

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: olga.semeniuk@wid.org.pl

Tel: + 48-22-629 15 36

Ms. Malgorzata ORZECHOWSKA

Translator

E-Mail: orzechma@hotmail.com

Tel: +48-22-618 23 96
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Freedom House, Lithuania

Rudninku gatve 18/2; 01135 Vilnius; Lithuania

Website: http://www.freedomhouse.org

Mr. Vytis JURKONIS

Program Director

E-Mail: jurkonis@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +370-6-156 64 86

Ms. Ludmila VACKOVA

Program Officer

E-Mail: vackova@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +370-6-785 34 26
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Freedom House, Washington Office

1301 Connecticut Ave. NW; Washington, D.C. 20036; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.freedomhouse.com

Mr. David J. KRAMER

President

E-Mail: kramer@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +1-202-747 70 27

Mr. Jeffrey GOLDSTEIN

Senior Program Manager

E-Mail: goldstein@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +1-202-747 70 31

Fax: +1-202-293 28 40

Ms. Eleonora ASOYAN

Senior Program Officer

E-Mail: asoyan@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +1-202-747 70 37

Ms. Sofya ORLOSKY

Senior Program Officer

E-Mail: orlosky@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +1-202-747 70 01

Mrs. Oksana ROMANIUK

Ukrainian partner

E-Mail: oksrom@gmail.com

Tel: +380-50-446 39 12

Mr. Matthew SCHAAF

Program Officer

E-Mail: schaaf@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +1-202-747 70 78

Mr. Douglas WAKE

Independent Expert

E-Mail: wakedb@att.net
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Fund for Development of Parliamentarism in Kazakhstan

Bogenbay Batyra Avenue 50, 1 office; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.parlamentarizm.kz

Ms. Zauresh BATTALOVA

President

E-Mail: z.battalova@mail.ru

Tel: +7-701-404 63 14

Fax: +7-717-226 90 15
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Fund for Legal Support and Protection of Compatriots' Rights Abroad

Arbat 55/32, off. 317; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.pravfond.ru

Mr. Vladimir IVANOV

Deputy Director

E-Mail: rusfund2012@mail.ru

Tel: +7-499-244 24 41

Fax: +7-499-244 24 41

Mr. Igor PANEVKIN

Executive Director

E-Mail: panevkin@pravfond.ru

Tel: +7-499-244 24 41

Fax: +7-499-244 24 41

Mr. Victor DEMIN

Senior Counsellor

E-Mail: rusfund2012@mail.ru

Tel: +7-499-244 24 41

Fax: +7-499-244 24 41
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Fund for Social Support of Cape Verdeans in Portugal

2975-395 Quinta do Conde; Portugal

Website: http://www.fascp.org.pT

Ms. Andredina Gomes CARDOSO

Chairperson

E-Mail: fascp.vice@gmail.com

Tel: +351-966-71 73 99
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Fundacja Inna Przestrzen (The Other Space Foundation)

Nowy Swiat 23/25 off. 32; 02-029 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.przestrzen.art.pl

Ms. Oliwia EBEBENGE

Intern

E-Mail: oliwia.ebebenge@gmail.com

Tel: +48-692-12 65 42
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Geneva Centre for the Democratic Control of Armed Forces (DCAF)

Rue Chantepoulet 11, P.O. Box 1360; CH-1211 Geneva 1; Switzerland

Website: http://www.dcaf.ch

Ms. Megan BASTICK

Gender & Security Fellow

E-Mail: m.bastick@dcaf.ch

Tel: +44 7906638538

Fax: +41-22-741 77 05

Ms. Kim PIAGET

Research Assistant

E-Mail: k.piaget@dcaf.ch

Tel: +41-765-22 04 86
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Giovani Musulmani d'Italia

Viale Monza,50; 20127 Milan; Italy

Website: http://www.giovanimusulmani.it

Ms. Miriam AMRANE

Member

E-Mail: amrane.miriam@gmail.com

Tel: +39-35-11 44 55 89
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Global Network for Public Interest Law (PILnet); Moscow office

Maroseyka Str., 9/2, build. 8, 34; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.pilnet.ru

Ms. Olga Sergeevna SHEPELEVA

Senior Legal Officer

E-Mail: oshepeleva@pilnet.org

Tel: +7-916-401 95 95
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Govori Pravdu

a 423; 220050 Minsk; Belarus

Website: http://zapraudu.info

Mr. Uladzimir BUKSHTYNAU

Lawyer

E-Mail: 1952bwm@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-612 09 92
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Graduate School for Social Research (GSSR)

Institute of Philosophy and Sociology; Polish Academy of Sciences; Nowy Swiat 72; Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.sns.waw.pl

Mr. Cajetan SKOWRONSKI

E-Mail: cajetan.skowronski.10@ncl.ac.uk

Tel: +48-775-625 40 48
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Group 484

Gracanicka 10; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia

Website: http://www.grupa484.org.rs

Mr. Vladimir PETRONIJEVIC

Executive Director

E-Mail: vladimir.petronijevic@grupa484.org.rs

Tel: +381-11-266 09 72

Fax: +381-11-266 09 72
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Heinrich Boell Foundation, Russia

Grusinskij per 3-231; 123056 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://ru.boell.org/ru

Mrs. Irina KOSTERINA

Program Co-ordinator 'Gender Democracy'

E-Mail: ira.kosterina@ru.boell.org

Tel: +7-963-787 05 76

Fax: +7-495-935 80 14
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Helsinki Citizens' Assembly-Vanadzor

Tigran Mets 59; 2001 Vanadzor; Armenia

Website: http://www.hcav.am

Mr. Artur SAKUNTS

Chairman

E-Mail: asakunts@hcav.am

Tel: +374-91-20 09 71

Fax: +374-322-412 36
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Helsinki Committee for Human Rights in Serbia

Krajla Milana 10; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia

Website: http://www.helsinki.org.rs

Ms. Izabela KISIC

Executive Director

E-Mail: kisicizabela@gmail.com

Tel: +381-63-23 84 71

Fax: +381-11-303 24 08
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Helsinki Committee of Armenia

3a Pushkin Str; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia

Website: http://www.armhels.com

Mr. Avetik ISHKHANYAN

Chairman

E-Mail: avetik@armhels.com

Tel: +374-10-56 14 57; +374-91-41 02 43

Fax: +374-10-56 03 72
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Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights

11, Zgoda Str.; 00-018 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.hfhr.pl

Ms. Danuta PRZYWARA

President of the Board

E-Mail: d.przywara@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 44 40

Fax: +48-22-556 44 50

Mrs. Dominika BYCHAWSKA-SINIARSKA

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: d.bychawska@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-609-47 53 03

Ms. Iuliia CHEROMUKHINA

Project Assistant

E-Mail: iuliia.cheromukhina@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-888-84 73 43

Ms. Bogna CHMIELEWSKA

Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: B.Chmielewska@hfhrpol.waw.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 44 64

Fax: +48-22-828 10 08

Mr. Jan DABKOWSKI

E-Mail: j.dabkowski@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-501-82 15 49

Mr. Maciej FAGASINSKI

Campaigns Co-ordinator

E-Mail: m.fagasinski@hfhrpol.waw.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 44 66

Mr. Lenur KERYMOV

Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: L.Kerymov@hfhrpol.waw.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 44 61

Fax: +48-22-556 44 50

Ms. Dorota PUDZIANOWSKA

Legal Department Co-ordinator for International Relations

E-Mail: d.pudzianowska@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-603-60 84 42

Ms. Olga SALOMATOVA

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: O.Salomatova@hfhrpol.waw.pl

Tel: +48-889-93 26 70

Fax: +48-22-556 44 50

Ms. Iwona JAMROZIK

Interpreter/translator

E-Mail: iwona_jamrozik@hotmail.com

Tel: +48-601-13 17 31
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Human Rights Agenda Association

Guniz Sokak 38/8; 06700 Kavaklıdere/Ankara; Turkey

Website: http://www.rightsagenda.org

Dr. Gunal KURSUN

President

E-Mail: gunalkursun@rightsagenda.org

Tel: +90-532-382 66 38

Fax: +90-312-428 06 13
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Human Rights Center "Postup"

30-Letiya Pobedy Str. 50, 2; 91000 Lugansk; Ukraine

Website: http://postup.lg.ua

Mr. Kostiantyn RIEUTSKYI

Head of the Board

E-Mail: reutski@gmail.com

Tel: +380-95-295 54 40
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Human Rights Center "Viasna"

Nezalezhnasti av. 78 A-48; Minsk; Belarus

Website: http://www.spring96.org

Mr. Ales BIALIATSKI

President

E-Mail: spring96.org@gmail.com

Tel: +375-17-331 08 44

Mr. Valiantsin STEFANOVIC

Vice-Chairman

E-Mail: viasna@spring96.org

Tel: +375-296-62 61 88

Fax: +375-17-231 08 44
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Human Rights Center of Azerbaijan

150, B. Safaroglu Str.; AZ1000 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.aihmm.info

Mr. Eldar ZEYNALOV

Director

E-Mail: aihmm@mail.ru

Tel: +994-12-497 70 26

Fax: +994-12-497 70 26
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Human Rights Centre

Chekhova str. 1-4; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: http://www.hrc.freenet.tj

Ms. Tatyana KHATYUKHINA

Project Manager

E-Mail: tanya1709@gmail.com

Tel: +992-918-63 21 81
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Human Rights Centre "Memorial"

12, Maly Karetny pereulok; 103051 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.memo.ru

Mr. Grigory OKHOTIN

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: info@ovdinfo.org

Tel: +7-495-225 31 18

Fax: +7-495-699 11 65

Mr. Sergey DAVIDIS

Head of Potical Prisoners Support Program

E-Mail: sergei.davidis@gmail.com

Tel: +7-926-164 21 06

Fax: +7-495-699 11 65

Mr. Vitaly PONOMAREV

Director of Central Asia Monitoring Programme

E-Mail: ponvit@gmail.com

Tel: +7-495-650 57 79
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Human Rights Educational Centre

P.O. Box 93; 220141 Minsk-141; Belarus

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK

President

E-Mail: hrec.belarus@aol.com

Tel: +375-17-289 37 11

Mr. Siarhei KASTSIUKOVICH

Member

E-Mail: pinskforever@gmail.com

Tel: +375-17-289 37 11
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Human Rights First

333 Seventh Avenue, 13th floor; New York, NY 10001-5004; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.humanrightsfirst.org

Mrs. Elisa MASSIMINO

President

Mr. Tad STAHNKE

Program Director - Fighting Discrimination

E-Mail: StahnkeT@HumanRightsFirst.org

Tel: +1-202-370 33 17

Fax: +1-202-543 59 99
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Human Rights House Foundation

Kirkegata 5; 0153 Oslo; Norway

Website: http://www.humanrightshouse.org

Ms. Maria DAHLE

Executive Director

E-Mail: maria.dahle@humanrightshouse.org

Tel: +47-92-86 17 71

Ms. Ane Tusvik BONDE

Regional Manager

E-Mail: ane.bonde@humanrightshouse.org

Tel: +47-99743907

Fax: +47-22-47 92 01

Ms. Liudmila ULYASHYNA

Project Manager

E-Mail: l.ulyashyna@gmail.com

Tel: +47-9-133 34 72
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Human Rights House Foundation; Geneva Office

Rue de Varembe 1, PO Box 35; 1211 Geneva 20; Switzerland

Website: http://www.humanrightshouse.org

Mrs. Anna INNOCENTI

International Advocacy Officer

E-Mail: anna.innocenti@humanrightshouse.org

Tel: +41-788-79 63 74
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Human Rights Movement "Bir Duino Kyrgyzstan"

8b, Isanova Str.; 720017 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.birduino.kg

Ms. Tolekan ISMAILOVA

Chairman

E-Mail: hrccac@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-31 41 66

Fax: +996-312-31 42 38

Mr. Erik IRISKULBEKOV

Officer on Political Issues

E-Mail: erik_lawyer@mail.ru

Tel: +996-550-75 93 63

Fax: +996-312-31 42 38

Mr. Valerian VAKHITOV

Lawyer

E-Mail: vahitov70@mail.ru

Tel: +996-322-22 39 09
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Human Rights Watch

350 5th Avenue, 34th Floor; New York, NY 10118; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.hrw.org

Mrs. Natelie BEKJAN

Human Rights Activist

E-Mail: beglar@gmail.com

Tel: +1-509-768 15 98

Mr. Giorgi GOGIA

Senior Researcher

E-Mail: gogiag@hrw.org

Mr. Steve SWERDLOW

Uzbekistan Researcher

E-Mail: swerdls@hrw.org

Tel: +1-917-535 03 75
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Human Rights Watch, Berlin office

Neue Promenade 5; 10178 Berlin; Germany

Website: http://www.hrw.org

Mr. Hugh WILLIAMSON

Director, Europe and Central Asia

E-Mail: williaa@hrw.org

Tel: +49-30-259 30 620

Ms. Annkatrin TRITSCHOKS

Senior Associate, Europe and Central Asia

E-Mail: tritsca@hrw.org

Tel: +49-30-25 93 06 20

Mr. Vugar GOJAYEV

E-Mail: vugar55@yahoo.com

Tel: +49-1768-777 03 36
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Human Rights Without Frontiers

Avenue d’Auderghem 61/16; 1040 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.hrwf.net

Mr. Willy FAUTRE

Director

E-Mail: w.fautre@hrwf.net

Tel: +32-2-345 61 45

Prof. Yevgeniya DODINA

Representative in Ukraine

E-Mail: dodina_yev@yahoo.com

Tel: +380-97-964 92 23

Mr. Demir Murat SEYREK

Senior Advisor

E-Mail: office1@hrwf.org

Tel: +32-472 30 50 66
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Humanitarian Legal Center

M. Gafur Str. 16; 705011 Bukhara; Uzbekistan

Website: http://www.HRC.narod.ru

Mr. Shukhrat GANIEV

Director

E-Mail: shuhrat9@gmail.com

Tel: +998-934-58 10 86

Fax: +998-934-58 10 86
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Humanitas Helvetica

Mimosenstrasse 5; CH-8057 Zurich; Switzerland

Website: http://www.humanitas-helvetica.ch

Mr. Hans-Ulrich HELFER

Founder and President

E-Mail: helfer@humanitas-helvetica.ch

Tel: +41-44-312 10 50

Mr. Rolf EICHENBERGER

Adviser to the President

E-Mail: info@humanitas-helvetica.ch

Tel: +41-79-401 29 03
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Humanrights.ch

Hallerstrasse 23; CH-3012 Bern; Switzerland

Website: http://www.humanrights.ch

Mr. Matthias HUI

Co-ordinator NGO Working Group

E-Mail: matthias.hui@humanrights.ch

Tel: +41-79-831 53 74

Mr. David MUEHLEMANN

Research Fellow

E-Mail: david.muehlemann@humanrights.ch

Tel: +41-79-202 98 12
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Hungarian Civil Liberties Union (HCLU)

15/b. Tatra u.; 1136 Budapest; Hungary

Website: http://www.tasz.hu

Mr. Mate D. SZABO

Director of Programs

E-Mail: szabomat@tasz.hu

Tel: +36-302-50 38 20
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Hungarian Helsinki Committee

Bajcsy-Zsilinszky ut 36-38; 1054 Budapest; Hungary

Website: http://www.helsinki.hu

Mr. Andras KADAR

Co-chair

E-Mail: andras.kadar@helsinki.hu

Tel: +36-302-32 70 77

Fax: +36-1-321 43 23
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ICLA-International Civil Liberties Alliance

Postfach 1403; CH 4001 Basel; Switzerland

Website: http://www.libertiesalliance.org

Mr. Jean Michel CLEMENT

Representant francais

E-Mail: jean.michel.clement.icla@gmail.com

Tel: +32-484-35 38 50

Mr. Artur FAFLIK-BROOKS

Delegate for Poland

E-Mail: fafman822@gmail.com

Tel: +48-500-54 07 02
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IDIS VIITORUL - Institute for Development and Social Initiatives

Hancu 10; Chisinau; Moldova

Website: http://www.viitorul.org

Mr. Berbeca VEACESLAV

Expert

E-Mail: berbecaveaceslav@gmail.com

Tel: +373-22-21 09 32
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IERES - European Institute of Researches and Studies on Social and Religious Sciences

Boulevard General Jacques, 38; 1050 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.ieres.eu

Ms. Tuba YARDIM

Researcher

E-Mail: tubayardim@gmail.com

Tel: +32-485-55 19 19

Fax: +32-2-644 59 49
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IGCP - Information Group on Crimes Against the Person

Volkhonka 5/6 build. 9; 119019 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://igcp.eu

Mr. Jon HELLEVIG

Partner

E-Mail: hellevig@awaragroup.com

Tel: +7-495-517 09 69

Mr. Evgeny ISAEV

Expert

E-Mail: isaev@hku.ru

Tel: +7-495-225 30 38

Ms. Olesya ORLENKO

Expert

E-Mail: alice.orlenko@gmail.com

Tel: +7-903-544 81 91

Fax: +7-495-697 34 31

Mr. Maksim VILKOV

Expert

E-Mail: igcpua@gmail.com

Tel: +7-925-197 90 62
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In IUSTITIA

P.O.Box 15; 111 21 Prague 1; Czech Republic

Website: http://www.in-ius.cz

Ms. Klara KALIBOVA

Director, Lawyer

E-Mail: director@in-ius.cz

Tel: +420-773-17 78 22
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Independent Centre for Human Rights

Our Lady of g. 16; LT-01304 Vilnius; Lithuania

Website: http://www.nztc.lt

Mr. Karlis BILANS

Director

E-Mail: pravlit2013@gmail.com

Tel: +370-6-743 98 61

212

Independent Consultant

Madrid; Spain

Mr. Ignacio DIAZ DE AGUILAR

Director

E-Mail: ignacio@aguilaryastorga.com

Tel: +34-91-781 94 46

213

Independent Consultant

Vienna; Austria

Ms. Vera GRACHEVA

E-Mail: vgracheva@rambler.ru

214

Independent Expert on Human Rights / Trafficking in Persons

Belgrade; Serbia

Mr. Madis VAINOMAA

Consultant

E-Mail: madis.vainomaa@gmail.com

Tel: +381-60-155 33 33
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Independent Human Rights Organization of Uzbekistan

10, Zarkent street; Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mr. Ismoil ADILOV

Chairperson

E-Mail: ildar.fayzullin@osce.org

Tel: +998-93-537 91 76

216

Independent Institute for Law and Civil Society

str. Lenina 33, of. 2; 3300 Tiraspol; Moldova

Website: http://www.law-civilsociety.com

Mr. Artiom PLOHOTNIUC

Lawyer

E-Mail: ILCS@mail.ru

Tel: +373-7-787 25 18

Fax: +373-5-332 60 76

217

Independent Institute for Monitoring the Formation of Civil Society

1-a, Bunyodkor sq.; 100027 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Website: http://www.nimfogo.uz

Mr. Adham KHAMDAMOV

Deputy Director

E-Mail: tasconference@mail.ru

Tel: +371-2-45 77 39

Fax: +371-2-45 77 39
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Independent Legal Expert

Kyiv; Ukraine

Ms. Valentyna SUBOTENKO

E-Mail: svp0304@ukr.net

219

Independent Magazine "DOSH"

4, Luchnikov Per.; 103982 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.doshdu.ru

Mr. Abdulkhazhi DUDUEV

Chairman

E-Mail: aduduev@gmail.com

Tel: +7-903-121 17 87

220

Index on Censorship

92-94 Tooley Street; London SE1 2TH; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.indexoncensorship.org

Ms. Milana KNEZEVIC

Deputy Editor

E-Mail: milana@indexoncensorship.org

Tel: +44-787-954 96 37

221

Information-Legal Center "Perfect"

Mukanova Str. 54; Petropavlovsk; Kazahhstan

Mr. Alexandr VERSTAKOV

Director

E-Mail: sashver@gmail.com

Tel: +7-705-183 23 23

Fax: +7-7152-41 00 10

222

Insight.ment

Boulevard Arsenija Carnojevica 51/50; Belgrade; Serbia

Ms. Tanja AZANJAC JANJATOVIC

Director

E-Mail: tazanjac@yahoo.com

Tel: +381-62-59 94 87

223

Institute for Conflict Research

North City Business Centre, 2 Duncairn Gardens; Belfast, BT15 2GG; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.conflictresearch.org.uk

Dr. Neil JARMAN

Director

E-Mail: n.jarman@conflictresearch.org.uk

Tel: +44-28-90 74 26 82

Fax: +44-28-90 35 66 54

224

Institute for International Research at the Ukrainian Academy of Sciences

Semashka Str. 13; 03142 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://www.uan.ua

Mr. Oleksandr TYTARCHUK

Member of Steering Board

E-Mail: ogtytarchuk@gmail.com

Tel: +380-44-424 51 99

Fax: +380-44-424 51 81

225

Institute for Media Responsibility

Goethe Str. 6; 91054 Erlangen; Germany

Website: http://www.medienverantwortung.com

Dr. Sabine SCHIFFER

Head of the Institute

E-Mail: schiffer@medienverantwortung.de

Tel: +49-9131-93 32 778

Fax: +49-9131-93 32 779

226

Institute for Peace and Democracy

38-2 Sh.Badalbeyli str.; Baku- AZ 1014; Azerbaijan

Ms. Dinara YUNUSOVA

Representative

E-Mail: ipd1995@gmail.com

Tel: +994-12-497 32 00

227

Institute for Reporters' Freedom and Safety

8 R. Behbudov St., off. 85/86; Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.irfs.az

Mrs. Faxranda MAMMADOVA

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: faxranda.mammadova@gmail.com

Tel: +994-55-901 54 28
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Institute of European Studies

Ropazu 52/56; LV-1066 Riga; Latvia

Website: http://www.esinstitute.org

Mr. Andrejs STARIKOVS

Researcher

E-Mail: andrejs.starikovs@gmail.com

Tel: +371-2-602 81 75

229

Institute of Media Policy

189/1, Tynystanova Str., Apt 4; 720044 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.media.kg

Ms. Begaim USENOVA

Director

E-Mail: begaime@gmail.com

Tel: +996-555-92 05 00

230

Institute of Public Affairs

Szpitalna 5, lok.22; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.isp.org.pl

Mr. Filip PAZDERSKI

Project Co-ordinator/Policy Analyst

E-Mail: filip.pazderski@isp.org.pl

Tel: +48-607-64 30 70

Ms. Agata CHELSTOWSKA

Analyst

E-Mail: agata.chelstowska@isp.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 42 92

231

Institute on Religion and Public Policy

500 North Washington Str.; Alexandria, VA 22314; U.S.A.

Mr. William WALSH

Chair of the Legal Expert Committee

E-Mail: wcwalsh@att.net

Tel: +1-202-415 40 89

232

Interfaith Council

21 Orozbekov str., 6 apt.; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.rfp-ifc.kg

Ms. Galina KOLODZINSKAIA

Executive Director

E-Mail: gkalina89@gmail.com

Tel: +996-551-77 72 06

233

International Association for the Defense of Religious Liberty (AIDLR)

Schosshaldenstr. 17; CH 3006 Bern; Switzerland

Website: http://www.aidlr.org

Mr. Liviu Romel OLTEANU

Secretary General

E-Mail: liviu.olteanu@aidlr.org

Tel: +34-659-53 28 36

234

International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes

Wolodyjowskiego 50A; 02-724 Warsaw; Poland

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: iaid_ar@yahoo.ca

Tel: +48-22-827 78 55, +48886633487

235

International Center for Journalism MediaNet

Kazybek Bi Str. 50, office 80; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.medianet.kz

Mr. Adil JALILOV

Co-founder

E-Mail: jalilov.adil@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-67 25 44

Fax: +7-7272-67 25 44

236

International Center for Women Rights Protection and Promotion "La Strada"

P.O. Box 259; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova

Website: http://www.lastrada.md

Ms. Tatiana FOMINA

Analytical Department Manager

E-Mail: tfomina@lastrada.md

Tel: +373-7-999 67 75

Fax: +373-2-223 49 07



237

International Charitable Organization "Roma Women Fund Chiricli"

str. Vasilkivska, 53 k 1, off. 93; 03127 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://chirikli.com.ua

Ms. Zemfira KONDUR

Vice-President

E-Mail: kzola@yandex.ru

Tel: +380-44-257 19 29

Fax: +380-44-484 36 32

238

International Cultural Centre of the Republic of Uzbekistan

4, Bobur Street; 100100 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mr. Nasriddin MUKHAMMADIEV

Director

E-Mail: muhammadiev@yahoo.com

Tel: +998-71-215 65 31

Fax: +998-71-255 19 80

239

International Elections Study Center

Gedimino pr. 46-13, LT-011101 Vilnius; Lithuania

Website: http://iesc.lt/en

Mr. Mikhail MAGLOV

Communication Manager

E-Mail: maglov@iesc.lt

Tel: +370-6-251 34 71

Mr. Vsevolod CHERNOZUB

Analyst

E-Mail: vissevald@gmail.com

Tel: +370-6-294 68 38

240

International Federation for Human Rights (FIDH)

17, Passage de la Main d'Or; 75011 Paris; France

Website: http://www.fidh.org

Mr. Artak KIRAKOSYAN

Deputy General Secretary

E-Mail: akirakosyan@fidhblog.org

Tel: +374-94-80 78 07

Ms. Katie BOOTH

Migrants' Rights Director

E-Mail: kbooth@fidh.org

Tel: +33-6-48 05 93 93

Ms. Alexandra KOULAEVA

Director of Eastern Europe and Central Asia Desk

E-Mail: akoulaeva@fidh.org

Tel: +33-648-05 94 80

Fax: +33-1-43 55 18 80

Ms. Nadia YAKHLAF-LALLEMAND

Program Officer

E-Mail: nyakhlaf@fidh.org

Tel: +33-1-43 55 25 18

Fax: +33-1-43 55 18 80

Mr. Hugo GABBERO

Programme Officer

E-Mail: hgabbero@fidh.org

Tel: +33-1-43 55 20 78

241

International Federation for Therapeutic Choice (IFTC)

307 West 200 South—Suite 3001; Salt Lake City, Utah 84101; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.narth.com/#!iftc/c8me

Mrs. Bogna BIALECKA

Advisor

E-Mail: prezes@edukacja-zdrowotna.pl

Tel: +48-512-68 01 18

242

International Foundation for Protection of Freedom of Speech "Adil Soz"

Office 828, 142, Bogenbay batyr str.; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zhanna BAITELOVA

PR Manager

E-Mail: baitelova@gmail.com

Tel: +7-707-221 62 28

243

International Human Rights Movement "World without Nazism"

Tsvetnoy bulv 24, build. 2, suite 202; Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.stopnazism.net

Dr. Valerij ENGEL

First Vice-President

E-Mail: info@worldwithoutnazism.org

Tel: +7-495-922 14 63

Fax: +7-495-258 62 13

244

International Institute of Humanitarian Law

Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy

Prof. Michal HERMAN

Liaison Officer

E-Mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl

Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76

Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76
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International Institute of Newly Established States

Marszalkowska 115; 00-205 Warsaw; Poland

Mr. Jacek KAMINSKI

President

E-Mail: j.kaminski.warsz@gmail.com

Tel: +48-516-99 15 31

246

International Legal Initiative Public Foundation

87 Aktamberdy zhyrau, Kalkaman-2; 050006 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Aina SHORMANBAYEVA

President

E-Mail: ashormanbayeva@mail.ru

Tel: +7-727-258 16 69

Fax: +7-727-258 16 69

Mr. Akan BASHIKOV

Expert

E-Mail: ashormanbayeva@mail.ru

Tel: +7-727-258 16 69

Fax: +7-727-258 16 69

Mr. Mikhail PRIVALOV

Expert

E-Mail: armanbayev@gmail.com

Tel: +7-727-258 16 69

Fax: +7-727-258 16 69

Mr. Amangeldy SHORMANBAYEV

Lawyer

E-Mail: ashormanbayev@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7272- 581669

Fax: +7-7272-581669

247

International Media Support

Norregade 18, 2nd floor; DK 1165 Copenhagen K; Denmark

Website: http://www.i-m-s.dk

Mrs. Gulnara AKHUNDOVA

Programme Manager

E-Mail: ga@i-m-s.dk

Tel: +994-502-04 04 14

Ms. Antonina CHEREVKO

Programme Manager for Ukraine

E-Mail: AC@i-m-s.dk

Tel: +380-50-443 03 25

Fax: +380 44 496 05 80

Mrs. Gohar KHODJAYAN

Programme Manager

E-Mail: gk@i-m-s.dk

Tel: +45-52-10 78 11

248

International Network - Youth Human Rights Movement (YHRM)

P.O.Box 152; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.yhrm.org

Mr. Konstantin BARANOV

Programme Co-ordinator

E-Mail: newaristos@gmail.com

Tel: +7-905-456 24 12

Mr. Andrey YUROV

Expert

E-Mail: osce@hrworld.ru

Tel: +7-916-113 51 81

249

International Partnership for Human Rights (IPHR)

Avenue des Arts 3-4-5, 8th Floor; 1210 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.iphronline.org

Mrs. Brigitte DUFOUR

Director

E-Mail: brigitte.dufour@IPHRonline.org

Tel: +32-473-36 38 91

Ms. Mariana MACHADO ROCHA

Advocacy Officer

E-Mail: mariana.rocha@iphronline.org

Tel: +32-47-539 21 21

Ms. Ann Sofie NYMAN

Consultant

E-Mail: annsofie.nyman@iphronline.org

Tel: +32-2-227 61 45

Mr. Simon PAPUASHVILI

Advocacy Co-ordinator

E-Mail: sosopapuashvili@yahoo.com

Tel: +32-2-640 61 54

Fax: +32-494-75 39 42

Ms. Anne SUNDER-PLASSMANN

Consultant

E-Mail: a.sunder-plassmann@gmx.net

Tel: +49-160-97 97 99 00

250

International Public Fund "Russian Peace Foundation"

Prechistenka street, 10 building 2; 119034 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.peacefond.ru

Mr. Anatoly SALUTSKIY

First Vice-President of the Board

E-Mail: e.v.sutormina@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-495-637 75 44

Fax: +7-495-637 59 02
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International Public Organization "Rights and Prosperity"

6, Kh. Sherozi ave.; 734001 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: http://www.ipo-rp.org

Ms. Najiba SHIRINBEKOVA

Executive Director

E-Mail: najibshirin@gmail.com

Tel: + 992-918-73 46 99

Fax: +992-37-224 80 45

252

International Raelian Movement

P.O. Box 225; CH-1211 Geneva 8; Switzerland

Website: http://www.rael.org

Mr. Krzysztof Jacek ADAMCZAK

National Leader of Poland

E-Mail: poland@rael.org

Tel: +48-604-86 07 22

Ms. Valerie Eva PONTY

Head of Liberty Team

E-Mail: eva_ponty@yahoo.co.uk

Tel: +33616233080

Fax: +41-22-343 06 56

Mr. Piotr RYBICKI

Activist

E-Mail: headquarters@rael.org

Tel: +41-22-343 06 56

253

International Renaissance Foundation

vul. Artema, 46; 04053 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://www.irf.kiev.ua

Mrs. Liana MOROZ

Rule of Law Program Manager

E-Mail: moroz@irf.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-44-482 03 63

Fax: +380-44-486 76 29

254

International Republican Institute, Poland

Krolewska 2; Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://iri.org

Mr. Lukasz KONDRACIUK

APO

E-Mail: lkondraciuk@iri.org

Tel: +48-604-34 00 99

Mrs. Anastasia SERGEEVA

Programme Officer

E-Mail: asergeeva@iri.org

Tel: +48-795-45 90 07

Mr. Karol KASINSKI

Program Assistant

E-Mail: kkasinski@iri.org

Tel: +48-795-45 70 07

255

International Society for Human Rights - Uzbekistan section

Rashidov street 1, Yangi Iul; 702 800 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mr. Marat ZAKHIDOV

Chairman

E-Mail: zakhidov@rambler.ru

Tel: +998-71-153 02 56

256

Islamische Gemeinschaft Milli Gorus

Merheimerstr. 229; 50733 Cologne; Germany

Website: http://www.igmg.de

Mr. Murat GUMUS

Deputy General Secretary

E-Mail: mgumus@igmg.org

Tel: +49-221-94 22 40 16

Fax: +49-221-94 22 40 21

257

Jalal-Abad Regional Human Rights Organization "Spravedlivost" ("Justice")

Erkin-Too Str. 27; 715612 Jalal-Abad; Kyrgyzstan

Ms. Valentina GRITSENKO

Director

E-Mail: gvalentina01@gmail.com

Tel: +996-3722-21 718

Mr. Utkir DZHABBAROV

Lawyer

E-Mail: djutkir@gmail.com

Tel: +996-558-98 23 63

Fax: +996-372-22 17 18

258

Jehovah’s Witnesses in Poland

Warszawska 14; 05-830 Nadarzyn; Poland

Website: http://jw.org

Mr. Pawel BUGAJSKI

Branch Committee Member

E-Mail: pad@jw.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-739 16 00
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Jewish Community Relations Council of New York

225 West 34th Street, Suite 1607; New York, NY 10122; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.jcrcny.org

Dr. Mikhail NEMIROVSKY

Director, Russian Speaking Outreach

E-Mail: nemirovskym@jcrcny.org

Tel: +1-212-983 48 00 x 139

Fax: +1-212-983 40 84

260

KARTA 97 (Charter 97)

Marszalkowska 57-62; Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.charter97.org

Ms. Aliaksandra SHAPIALEVICH

Manager

E-Mail: shepelevich.alexandra@gmail.com

Tel: +48-537-41 18 23

Ms. Volha BANDARENKA

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: olga.bandarenka@gmail.com

Tel: +48-883-20 08 56

Mr. Yauhen AFNAGEL

Journalist

E-Mail: yauhen.afnagel@gmail.com

Tel: +48-883-20 07 46

Mr. Ivan MEZHUI

Journalist

E-Mail: noon4ik@gmail.com

Tel: +48-537-07 69 35

261

Kazakh Community Association

Szpitalna 5, off. 27; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl

Mrs. Balli MARZEC

President

E-Mail: info@wspolnotakaz.pl

Tel: +48-22-773 35 77

Fax: +48-22-773 35 77

262

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law

office 423, 4 "a" microdistrict 8; 05035 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.bureau.kz

Ms. Roza AKYLBEKOVA

Director

E-Mail: roza.akylbekova@gmail.com

Tel: + 7-701-713 65 09

Fax: +7-727-249 57 38

Dr. Yevgeniy ZHOVTIS

Chair of the Board

E-Mail: eugene.zhovtis@gmail.com

Tel: +7-727-249 5962

Fax: +7-727-249 5962

Mr. Kuat RAKHIMBERDIN

Regional Director

E-Mail: matai71@mail.ru

Tel: +7 7232 24 88 31

Fax: + 7 7232 540177

Mrs. Anara IBRAYEVA

Director of the Branch in Astana city

E-Mail: aibrayeva@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7172-34 19 47

Fax: +7-7172-34 19 47

Ms. Diana BEREZOVSKAYA

Project Manager

E-Mail: diana.berezovskaya@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-25 42 71

Fax: +7-7272-25 42 71

263

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law; Karaganda Branch office

24, Yerubayeva str.; 100008 Karaganda; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.bureau.kz

Mr. Yuriy GUSSAKOV

Director

E-Mail: ygussakov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-212-42 35 07

Fax: +7-7212-42 35 07

264

Kazakhstan International Fund for Legal Cooperation

31, Utepov Str., off. 114; Ust-Kamenogorsk; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zhanara RAKHIMBERDINA

Deputy Director

E-Mail: zhuzhan73@mail.ru

Tel: +7-723-221 79 01

Fax: +7-723-254 01 77

265

Kharkiv Regional Foundation "Public Alternative"

72/48, Lenin Avenue; 61103 Kharkiv; Ukraine

Ms. Mariya YASENOVSKA

President

E-Mail: public.alternative@gmail.com

Tel: +380-50-402 34 56
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King Solomon Education Palace

Elisenstrasse 28-30/2/10; A-1230 Vienna; Austria

Ms. Bisrat MELAKU-WOLDE

Vice President

E-Mail: bisrat01@yahoo.com

Tel: +43-699-19 46 38 86

267

Kosova Democratic Institute

Bajram Kelmendi, 38; 10000 Pristina, Kosovo

Website: http://www.kdi-kosova.org

Mr. Artan CANHASI

Programme Manager

E-Mail: acanhasi@kdi-kosova.org

Tel: +377-44-24 60 32

268

KrymSOS

Bessarabska pl. 5/13; Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://krymsos.com

Ms. Iryna DATSENKO

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: iryna.datsenko@krymsos.com

Tel: +380-93-505 11 18

Ms. Tamila TASHEVA

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: tamila.tasheva@krymsos.com

Tel: +380-676-79 79 76

269

La MaMa Africa

Andersa 23; 00-159 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.lamama.eu

Ms. Tochukwu Arinze NWOLISA

Manager

E-Mail: tochukwunwolisa@yahoo.com

Ms. Cordelia Nkechi NWOLISA

E-Mail: tochukwunwolisa@yahoo.com

Tel: +48-729-43 88 72

270

Latvian Anti-Fascist Committee

Daraza str. 38a - 39; Riga LV-1083; Latvia

Mr. Joseph KOREN

Chairman

E-Mail: josephkoren56@gmail.com

Tel: +371-2-952 13 61

271

Latvian Human Rights Committee

Dzirmavu 102a; LV-1050 Riga; Latvia

Mrs. Nataly YOLKINA

Co-chairperson

E-Mail: nelkina1@yandex.ru

Tel: +371-7-28 56 33

Fax: +371-7-28 88 83

Mr. Aleksandrs KUZMINS

Executive Secretary

E-Mail: lhrc@lhrc.lv

Tel: +371-2-642 04 77

Fax: +371-6-732 02 90

272

Lawyers Association of Pamir

Azizbekova 1; Khorog; Tajikistan

Mr. Manuchehr KHOLIQNAZAROV

Head

E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Tel: +992-935-04 38 25

273

Lawyers for Lawyers

PO box 7113; 1007 JC Amsterdam; The Netherlands

Website: http://www.lawyersforlawyers.nl

Ms. Judith LICHTENBERG

Board Member and Program Manager Eurasia

E-Mail: lichtenberg@lawyersforlawyers.nl

Tel: +31-61-130 63 78

274

Lawyers' Office " Waldemar Kosinski i Wspolnicy"

Odolanska 58; 02-562 Warsaw; Poland

Mrs. Elzbieta KOSINSKA-VAN DEN BERG

Partner

E-Mail: e.kosinska@adw-kosinski.pl

Tel: +48-22-845 50 05
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Lazarski School of Commerce and Law

Swieradowska 43; 02-662 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.lazarski.pl

Mr. Frederic SCHNEIDER

Lecturer

E-Mail: frederic.jerzy.schneider@gmail.com

Tel: +48-660-38 27 47

276

League of Child Rights Defenders

Erkindik 35/18; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.crdl.kg

Ms. Elena KHALITOVA

Program Co-ordinator for the Right to Health

E-Mail: dr.halitova@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-66 25 87, 90 86 18

Fax: +996-312-66 25 87

277

Legal Information Centre for Human Rights

J.Koleri 8; 10150 Tallinn; Estonia

Website: http://www.lichr.ee

Ms. Larissa SEMJONOVA

Deputy Director

E-Mail: larissa@lichr.ee

Tel: +372-6-46 42 70

Fax: +372-6-46 42 72

278

Legal Media Center

Auezov str.18-9; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.presscenter.kz

Mrs. Diana MEDVEDNIKOVA

Director

E-Mail: dianaokremova@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7772-45 76 62

Fax: +7-7172-42 44 32

Ms. Gulmira BIRZHANOVA

Lawyer

E-Mail: mediastana@gmail.com

Tel: +7-717-242 44 32

Fax: +7-717-242 44 32

279

Legal Policy Research Centre

av. Abaja 157 office 44; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Tatyana ZINOVICH

Deputy Director

E-Mail: tzinovich@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7273-94 36 60

Fax: +7-7273-94 36 94

Ms. Dina ISKALIYEVA

Projects Co-ordinator

E-Mail: iskaliyeva.d@gmail.com

Tel: +7-701-941 95 36

280

Legal Transformation Center

Novovilenskaia 38-10; Minsk; Belarus

Website: http://www.lawtrend.org

Ms. Olga SMOLIANKO

Director

E-Mail: o.smolianko@gmail.com

Tel: +375-296-55 06 67

Mr. Alexey KOZLIUK

Legal and Research Officer

E-Mail: akozliuk@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-675 00 21
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Levada-Center

Nikolskaya str. 17; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http:/www.levada.ru

Mr. Denis VOLKOV

Analyst, Head of Development Department

E-Mail: Denis_volkov@bk.ru

Tel: +7-905-547 69 17
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Liste Perspektive

Sechshausserstrasse 94-96/2/R02; 1150 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.listeperspektive.at

Mr. Ludwig HETZEL

Member

E-Mail: ludwig.hetzel@fajus.com

Tel: +43-699-10 86 23 25
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Lithuanian Union of Jounalists

S. Konarskio g. 49; LT-03123 Vilnius; Lithuania

Website: http://www.lzs.lt

Mr. Dainius RADZEVICIUS

Chairman

E-Mail: pirmininkas@lzs.lt

Tel: +370-6-126 38 38

Fax: +370-5-212 15 71
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Ludwig Boltzmann Institute of Human Rights

Freyung 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://bim.lbg.ac.at/en

Mrs. Stephanie KRISPER

Human Rights Expert

E-Mail: stephanie.krisper@univie.ac.at

Tel: +43-680-328 70 43
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Lviv Youth Scouting Organization "White Horvaty"

Nechuy - Levitsky Street, 4; Lviv; Ukraine

Website: http://scout.lviv.ua

Ms. Iryna BRYCH

Member

E-Mail: iryna.brych@gmail.com

Tel: +380-963-24 17 59

Mr. Maksym SAMOTII

Member

E-Mail: sammaks80@gmail.com

Tel: +380-984-49 17 19

286

MacArthur Foundation

Office of Grants Management; 140 S. Dearborn Street; Chicago, IL 60603-5285; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.macfound.org

Mr. Simon COSGROVE

Program Officer

E-Mail: scosgrove@macfound.org

Tel: +1-312-726 80 00

Fax: +1-312-920 62 58
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Magenta Foundation

Camperstraat 5 hs; 1091 AD  Amsterdam; The Netherlands

Website: http://www.magenta.nl

Mr. Ronald EISSENS

General Director

E-Mail: ro@magenta.nl

Tel: +31-20-6927266

Fax: +31-20-6927267
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Mangistau Independent Trade Union "Aktau"

4 mik-on, d. 56, off. 2; Aktau, Mangystau region; Kazakhstan

Mr. Mukhtar UMBETOV

Chairman

E-Mail: prof.aktau@gmail.com

Tel: +7-777-082 51 86
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Media Development Foundation - MDF

54 Ilia Chavchavadze ave.; 0179 Tbilisi; Georgia

Website: http://www.mdfgeorgia.ge

Ms. Tamar KINTSURASHVILI

Chairperson of the Board

E-Mail: tamunaki@gmail.com

Tel: +995-577-44 72 77
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Media Law Institute

8, Staronavodnytska Str., off. 24; 01015 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://www.medialaw.kiev.ua

Ms. Tetiana SEMILETKO

Development Director; Lawyer

E-Mail: tetiana.s@medialaw.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-94-927 90 44

Fax: +380-44-496 05 80

Mr. Igor ROZKLADAI

Lawyer

E-Mail: igor@medialaw.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-972-28 11 61

Fax: +380-44-496 05 80
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Mertek Media Monitor

Arpad ut. 90-92; 1042 Budapest; Hungary

Website: http://mertek.eu/en

Ms. Agnes URBAN

Director

E-Mail: urban.agnes@mertel.eu

Tel: +36-30-256 35 45
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Minority Rights Group Europe

Focus Point, Ulloi Rd. 68, fl. 2, off. 15; H-1082 Budapest; Hungary

Website: http://www.mrgi.org

Mr. Neil CLARKE

Managing Director

E-Mail: neil.clarke@mrgmail.org

Tel: +36-1-327 70 30

Ms. Shorena KOBAIDZE

Programme Co-ordinator

E-Mail: shorena.kobaidze@mrgmail.org

Tel: +995-557-21 36 67
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Minority Rights Group International

54 Commercial Street; London E1 6LT; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.minorityrights.org

Mr. Mark LATTIMER

Director

E-Mail: hr@mrgmail.org

Tel: +44-207-422 42 00

Fax: +44-207-422 42 01
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Minority Studies Society "Studii Romani"

Kv. Gotse Delchev, bl. 110, en. G, app. 64; Sofia 1404; Bulgaria

Website: http://www.studiiromani.org

Prof. Elena MARUSHIAKOVA

Chair

E-Mail: studiiromani@geobiz.net

Tel: +359-887-35 06 89

Prof. Veselin POPOV

Co-chair

E-Mail: studiiromani@geobiz.net

Tel: +359-887-35 06 89
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Miracle Center Public Association

71 Konayev Str.; Taraz; Kazakhstan

Mr. Rauf SABITOV

Volunteer

E-Mail: ashormanbayeva@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7262-51 45 73
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Mission Europa - Netzwerk Karl Martell

Schloesselgasse 11; 1080 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://missioneuropakmartell.wordpress.com

Mr. Stephen COUGHLIN

E-Mail: stephencoughlin@unconstrainedanalytics.com

Tel: +1-202-271 82 38
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Moj Kazachstan (My Kazakhstan)

Marszalkowska 115; Warsaw; Poland

Mrs. Natalia LEWKOWSKA

Vice-President

E-Mail: natlew@op.pl

Tel: +48-660-10 00 43
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Moscow City Pedagogical University; Samara Branch

Stara-Zagora Str., 76; 443081 Samara; Russian Federation

Website: http://samara.mgpu.ru

Dr. Yulia GUSEVA

Deputy Director

E-Mail: guseva@sfmgpu.ru

Tel: +7-902-324 82 54

Fax: +7-846-932 50 35
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Moscow Helsinki Group

Krasina per. 1, off. 1; 123056 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.mhg.ru

Mr. Daniil MESHCHERYAKOV

Programme Director

E-Mail: dmeshcheryakov@ya.ru

Tel: +7-495-607 60 99

Fax: +7-495-607 39 13
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Moscow Institute of Open Education under the Government of Moscow

7A Prechistensky per.; 119034 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.mioo.ru

Mr. Yury GORYACHEV

Chairman, Head of Department

E-Mail: unescochair-gor@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-903-772 59 25

Fax: +7-495-637 35 89
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Mothers of Dagestan for Human Rights

Blvr. Imam Shamil, 4/65; 367026 Makhachkala; Russian Federation

Website: http://materi-dagestana.com

Ms. Svetlana AMIROVA

Web-Editor

E-Mail: svetaksana@gmail.com

Tel: +7-988-291 59 82

Mr. Zakir MAGOMEDOV

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: zakir.mag@gmail.com

Tel: +7-960-416 24 31
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Muslim Denomination in Bulgaria

27, Bratia Miladinovi Str.; 1301 Sofia; Bulgaria

Website: http://www.grandmufti.bg

Mr. Ahmed AHMEDOV

Chief Secretary

E-Mail: a.ahmedov@grandmufti.bg

Tel: +359-2-981 60 01

Fax: +359-2-980 30 58

Mr. Hayri EMIN

Secretary of the Foreign Relations Department

E-Mail: h.emin@grandmufti.bg

Tel: +359-2-981 60 01

Fax: +359-2-980 30 58
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Muslim Jewish Conference

Waaggasse 5; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.muslimjewishconference.org

Mr. Ilja SICHROVSKY

Founder & Secretary General

E-Mail: ilja.sichrovsky@mjconference.org

Tel: +43-699-11 18 02 18
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Muslim Problems Research Center

Internatsionalnaya str. 141\\1 off. 50; Ufa; Russian Federation

Mr. Rustem LATYPOV

Chief

E-Mail: r.latypov1976@gmail.com

Tel: +7-987-254 11 16; 8 (347) 265-64-86
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Muslim Women's Organization "Al Nisa"

P.O. Box 9; 3500 AA Utrecht; The Netherlands

Website: http://www.alnisa.nl

Ms. Sandra DOEVENDANS

Member of the Board

E-Mail: s.doevendans@alnisa.nl

Tel: +31-6-70 98 89
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Mykolayiv Association for Gays, Lesbians and Bisexuals 'LiGA'

110/5 Potyomkinska str.; 54001 Mykolayiv; Ukraine

Website: http://www.gay.nikolaev.ua

Mr. Andrii ZARYTSKYI

Lobby and Advocacy Program Co-ordinator, translator

E-Mail: andrii.zarytskyi@gmail.com

Tel: +380-512-59 49 00

Fax: +380-512-37 63 34
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Nansen Dialogue Centre Skopje

Naroden front 31/10; Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Website: http://www.ndc.net.mk

Mr. Sasho STOJKOVSKI

Executive Director

E-Mail: sasho.ndcskopje@gmail.com

Tel: +389 75 455 111

Fax: +389 23 209 905
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National Endowment for Democracy (NED)

1025 F Street NW, Suite 800; Washington, DC 20004; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.ned.org

Ms. Martha BEARD

Program Officer

E-Mail: marthab@ned.org

Tel: +1-202-415 93 25

Ms. Elspeth SUTHERS

Program Officer, Russia

E-Mail: elspeths@ned.org

Tel: +1-202-378 95 24
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National Forum "Ossetia accuses"

Moskovskaya st. 7; Tskhinvali, South Ossetia; Georgia

Mr. Alexey SANAKOEV

Expert for Human Rights

E-Mail: kuduhov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-925-642 35 53
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National University of "Kyiv-Mohyla Academy"

2 Skovorody vul.; 04655 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://www.ukma.edu.ua

Dr. Yevhen FEDCHENKO

Director of Mohyla School of Journalism

E-Mail: fedchenko@ukma.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-67-502 32 19

Fax: +380-44-463 58 63
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Netherlands Helsinki Committee

Laan van Meerdervoort 70; 2517 AN The Hague; The Netherlands

Website: http://www.nhc.nl

Mr. Harry HUMMEL

Executive Director

E-Mail: hhummel@nhc.nl

Tel: +31-653-22 46 72

Mr. Tim VAN DER MAAREL

Project Officer for Russia & CIS

E-Mail: tvandermaarel@nhc.nl

Tel: +31-70-392 67 00

Mrs. Tatiana SHIKHMURADOVA

E-Mail: tshikhmuradova@gmail.com

Tel: + 7-926-234 60 50

Ms. Laura BONGERS

Intern

E-Mail: shr@nhc.nl

Tel: +31-70-392 67 00
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Newshound Media

84 Ben Tzvi Street; Tel Aviv 6810431; Israel

Website: http://www.newshoundmedia.com

Ms. Hayley SLIER

Director of Asia Desk

E-Mail: hayley@newshoundmedia.com

Tel: +44-774-850 22 86

313

Newspaper "Vzglyad"

231/1 Furmanowa Str.; 050059 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Igor VINYAVSKIY

Editor-in-Chief

E-Mail: igvin76@gmail.com

Tel: +48-662-12 00 89

314

NGO "Bolashak"

90 «а» Askarov str.; 080003 Taraz city, Zhambylskaya Oblast; Kazakhstan

Ms. Assiya KALIYEVA

President

E-Mail: kaliyeva.asiya@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7262-45 08 93

Fax: +7-7262-45 08 93

315

NGO "Istiqbolli avlod" (Surkhandarya region)

20/12, At-Termiziy Street; 732008 Termez city, Surkhandarya region; Uzbekistan

Mrs. Oliya ILMURADOVA

Director

E-Mail: i_avlod@mail.ru

Tel: +998-90-189 39 30

Fax: +998-762-277 87
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NGO "Khoma"

Akhunbabaeva Str. 58; 734003 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: http://www.khoma.tj

Ms. Shakhlo AKOBIROVA

Head

E-Mail: Farrukhsho.Dzhunaydov@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-26 50 14

317

NGO "Milli Firka"

Krylova str., 3/5; 295011 Simferopol; Ukraine

Website: http://milli-firka.org

Mr. Vasvi ABDURAIMOV

Chairman of the Board

E-Mail: abduraimov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-978-767 04 70

318

NGO "Perspektiva+"

25-10 Kurbonova str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mrs. Oynikhol BOBONAZAROVA

Head

E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Tel: +992-907-70 05 14

Fax: +992-474-41 01 40

319

NGO "Society and Law"

1st Proezd, Akademik Radjabov Str., Bldg. #7, apts. #1-4; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Ms. Muatar KHAYDAROVA

Board Chairperson;  Senior Legal Advisor

E-Mail: muatar@mail.ru

Tel: +992-907-70 85 94

Fax: +992-372-227 81 68
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No Hate Speech Movement Campaign in Poland

Pl. Defilad 1/1212; Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://beznienawisci.pl

Ms. Natalia BARAN

Student

E-Mail: natalia.baran.uw@gmail.com

Tel: +48-661-35 11 44

Mr. Filip BLAZEJOWSKI

Photographer

E-Mail: filipblazejowski@gmail.com

Tel: +48-504-35 26 55

Mr. Paweł LIBERA

Film maker

E-Mail: libernieraper@gmail.com

Tel: +48-663-47 41 16

Ms. Urszula WIERZBICKA

Activist

E-Mail: u.wierzbicka@hotmail.com

Tel: +48-690-95 16 66

321

NORDEM - Norwegian Centre for Human Rights

P.O.Box 6706, St. Olavs Plass; NO-0130 Oslo; Norway

Website: http://www.humanrights.uio.no

Ms. Solveig Marie IGESUND

Higher Executive Officer

E-Mail: s.m.igesund@nchr.uio.no

Tel: +47-22-84 20 68

322

Norwegian Helsinki Committee

Kirkegata 5; 0153 Oslo; Norway

Website: http://www.nhc.no

Mr. Gunnar Martin EKELOVE-SLYDAL

Deputy Secretary General

E-Mail: ekelove-slydal@nhc.no

Tel: +47-22-47 92 04

Fax: +47-22-47 92 04

Mr. Ivar DALE

Adviser

E-Mail: dale@nhc.no

Tel: +47-93-67 19 00

Mr. Anders NIELSEN

Information Advisor

E-Mail: nielsen@nhc.no

Tel: +47-40-84 47 09

Ms. Lene WETTELAND

Advisor/Program Manager Central Asia

E-Mail: wetteland@nhc.no

Tel: +47-9-769 75 53
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Norwegian Refugee Council - Internal Displacement Monitoring Centre

Chemin de Balexert 7-9; 1219 Geneva; Switzerland

Website: http://www.internal-displacement.org

Mr. Alfredo ZAMUDIO

Director

E-Mail: Alfredo.Zamudio@nrc.ch

Tel: +41-791-94 86 39

Ms. Wesli TURNER

Associate Regional Analyst

E-Mail: wesli.turner@gmail.com

Tel: +41-78-906 04 31

Ms. Nadine WALICKI

Country Analyst

E-Mail: nadine.walicki@nrc.ch

Tel: +1-514-678 60 36
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Novae Terrae Foundation

Via San Vito 18; 20123 Milano; Italy

Website: http://www.novaeterrae.eu

Mr. Matteo CATTANEO

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: cattaneo.matteo@novaeterrae.eu

Tel: +39-02-49 53 01 23

325

Observatory on Intolerance and Discrimination Against Christians in Europe

Moellwaldplatz 5; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.intoleranceagainstchristians.eu

Ms. Barbara VITTUCCI

Senior Adviser

E-Mail: bgv@aon.at

Tel: +43-1-876 68 10

Fax: +43-1-876 68 10



326

Office for the Rights of Persons with Disabilities

Vul. Voronianskogo 50-4-101; 220029 Minsk; Belarus

Website: http://www.disright.org

Mr. Sergei DROZDOVSKI

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: sdrosdovsky@gmail.com

Tel: +375-296-84 58 67
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Office of the Children's Rights Commissioner for the President of the Russian Federation

4, Staraya Sq.; 103132 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.rfdeti.ru

Mr. Pavel ASTAKHOV

Commissioner of Children's Rights

E-Mail: Astakhov_PA@gov.ru

Tel: +7-495-606 52 32

Fax: +7-495-606 48 89

Ms. Svetlana ASTAKHOVA

PR Director

E-Mail: asvet@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-495-721 11 34

328

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights in the Russian Federation

47, Myasnitskaya str.; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.ru

Ms. Yulia FELONINA

Head of Directorate

E-Mail: felonina@gmail.com

Tel: +7-916-581 37 32

Fax: +7-495-607 44 04

Mr. Victor NEMCHENKOV

Head of Department

E-Mail: rusombuds@ropnet.ru

Tel: +7-495-607 44 04

Fax: +7-495-607 44 04

Mr. Sergey YAGODIN

Head of Department

E-Mail: rusombuds@ropnet.ru

Tel: +7-495-207 44 04

Fax: +7-495-207 44 04

Mr. Aleksandr GLUSHENKOV

Head of Secretariat

E-Mail: rusombuds@ropnet.ru

Tel: +7-495-607 44 04

Fax: +7-495-607 44 04

329

Office of the Human Rights Defender of the Republic of Armenia

Pushkin str. 56a; 0002 Yerevan; Armenia

Website: http://www.ombuds.am

Ms. Tatevik KHACHATRYAN

Deputy Human Rights Defender

E-Mail: t_khachatryan@ombuds.am

Tel: +374-55-09 42 30

330

Open Dialog Foundation

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 11a/21; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.odfoundation.eu

Mr. Taras KRAVETS

Vice-President

E-Mail: tkrawets@excite.com

Tel: +48-503-07 48 91

Mr. Andrzej PODGORSKI

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: apodgurski@gmail.com

Tel: +48-505-55 60 65

Mr. Jedrzej CZEREP

Analyst

E-Mail: jedrzej.czerep@gmail.com

Tel: +48-505-01 07 83

Mr. Adam LEWANSKI

Political Department Analyst

E-Mail: adam.lewanski@odfoundation.eu

Tel: +48-537-47 18 02

Mr. Wojciech MADRZYCKI

Attorney

E-Mail: adwokat@madrzycki.com

Tel: +48-601-65 13 71

Ms. Karolina Ewa STOPCZYNSKA

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: karolina.stopczynska@odfoundation.eu

Tel: +48-604-86 50 41
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Open Society European Policy Institute

Rue du Trone 130; 1050 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.opensocietyfoundations.org

Ms. Iskra KIROVA

Policy Analyst

E-Mail: iskra.kirova@opensocietyfoundations.org

Tel: +32-490-44 07 03

Fax: +32-2-502 46 46
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Open Society Foundation - London

7th Floor Millbank Tower, 21-24 Millbank; London, SW1P 4QP; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.opensocietyfoundations.org

Ms. Marie STRUTHERS

Senior Program Manager

E-Mail: marie.struthers@opensocietyfoundations.org

Tel: +44-789-999 67 66

Mr. Viorel URSU

Regional Manager, Eurasia Program

E-Mail: viorel.ursu@opensocietyfoundations.org

Tel: +44-750-95 61 89

Mr. Edward PITTMANN

Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: edward.pittmann@osf-eu.org

Tel: +44-207-031 02 10

Fax: +44-207-031 02 01

Ms. Jana HUTTOVA

Consultant

E-Mail: jhuttova@gmail.com

Tel: +421-911-66 76 65

333

Open Society Foundations

Oktober 6 u. 12; 1051 Budapest; Hungary

Website: http://www.opensocietyfoundations.org

Ms. Magda ADAMOWICZ

Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: magda.adamowicz@opensocietyfoundations.org

Tel: +36-304-05 44 37

Fax: +36-1-882 31 01

334

Open Society Institute

400 West 59th Street; New York, NY 10019; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.soros.org

Mr. Michael HALL

Senior Policy Analyst

E-Mail: michael.hall@opensocietyfoundations.org

Tel: +1-212-548 01 21

335

Open Society Institute - Budapest

Oktober 6 utca; H-1051 Budapest; Hungary

Website: http://www.soros.org

Mr. Nadir REDZEPI

Project Manager

E-Mail: nadir.redzepi@opensocietyfoundations.org

Tel: +36-1-882 31 00

Fax: +36-1-882 31 01

Mr. Yervand SHIRINYAN

Deputy Director of Human Rights Initiative

E-Mail: shirinyan@osi.hu

Tel: +36-309-90 22 75

Fax: +36-1-882 31 01
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Open Society Institute Assistance Foundation, Tajikistan

37/1 Bokhtar str.; 734003 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Dzhovid IBODOV

Law Programme Co-ordinator

E-Mail: jovid@osi.tajik.net

Tel: +992-47-441 07 28

Fax: +992-47-441 07 29

Mr. Kakhramondzhon SANGINOV

Law Programme Co-ordinator

E-Mail: ksanginov@osi.tajik.net

Tel: +992-474-41 07 45

Fax: +992-474-41 07 29
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Open Society Justice Initiative

400 West 59th Street; New York, NY 10019; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.justiceinitiative.org

Mr. Martin SCHOENTEICH

Senior Legal Officer

E-Mail: Martin.Schoenteich@opensocietyfoundations.org

Tel: +1-917-562 57 02

338

Open Society Justice Initiative

October 6 u. 12; H-1051 Budapest; Hungary

Website: http://www.justiceinitiative.org

Ms. Marina ILMINSKA

Campaign Co-ordinator

E-Mail: milminska@osi.hu

Tel: +36-70-604 40 75

Mrs. Katya SZARVAS

Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: katalin.szarvas@opensocietyfoundations.org

Tel: +36-302-45 33 10

339

Order of St. Andrew

8 East 79th Street; New York, NY 10021; U.S.A.

Mr. Constantine CARAS

Member of the National Council

E-Mail: cgcaras@aol.com

Tel: +1-302-652 62 42

Fax: +1-302-652 81 58



340

Organisation of Veterans of Anti-Hitlerite Coalition in WWII Living in Lithuania

J. Basanaviciaus 29; Vilnius; Lithuania

Mr. Vaigutis STANCIKAS

Secretary

E-Mail: vaigis.stancikas30@gmail.com

Tel: +370-6-768 74 77

341

Organized Crime and Corruption Reporting Project; Azerbaijan

44, Jafar Jabbarli Str.; AZ1065 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://occrp.org

Ms. Khadija ISMAYILOVA

Rapporteur

E-Mail: ismayilovakhadija@yahoo.com

Tel: +994-557-74 20 84

342

OSCE-NGO Network in Sweden

c/o Olof Kleberg, Bergsgatan 28; SE 11223 Stockholm; Sweden

Website: http://www.osce-ngo.se

Mr. Lars DEMETRI

President

E-Mail: lars-demetri@tele2.se

Tel: +46-704-75 19 62

Mr. Gabriel BAKE

Member

E-Mail: gabriel.bake@gmail.com

Tel: +46-739-48 05 96

Ms. Caterina DUCA

Member

E-Mail: katiaduca@gmail.com

Tel: +46-7-60 30 75 36

Ms. Korin Elisabeth PEDERSEN

Solicitor

Tel: +46-728-45 22 74

Mrs. Evy TAIKON

Delegate

E-Mail: daviddemetri@hotmail.com

Tel: +46-70-475 19 62

343

Oslo Coalition on Freedom of Religion or Belief

Norwegian Centre for Human Rights, University of Oslo, P.O. Box 6706 St. Olavs plass; No-0130 Oslo; Norway

Website: http://www.oslocoalition.org

Mr. Lena LARSEN

Director

E-Mail: lena.larsen@nchr.uio.no

Tel: +47-22-84 20 45

Fax: +47-22-84 20 02

Mr. Dag NYGAARD

Project Manager

E-Mail: dnygaar@online.no

Tel: +47-23-08 13 00

Fax: +47-23-08 13 01

Mr. Christian MOE

Member of the Working Group

E-Mail: christian.moe@nchr.uio.no

Tel: +386-41-31 82 81

344

Ossigeno per l'Informazione

Piazza della Torretta 36; 00187 Rome; Italy

Website: http://www.ossigenoinformazione.it

Mr. Alberto SPAMPINATO

Director

E-Mail: albertospampinato@yahoo.it

Tel: +39-335-716 42 82

345

Pan-African Women's Empowerment and Liberation Organisation (PAWLO)

Schlossstr. 1; 14467 Potsdam; Germany

Ms. Marianne BALLE

Speaker

E-Mail: info@pawlo-germany.com

Tel: +49-331-50 59 58 80

Fax: +49-331-50 59 58 81

346

Panoptykon Foundation

Orzechowska 4/4; 02-068 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.panoptykon.org

Ms. Katarzyna SZYMIELEWICZ

President

E-Mail: fundacja@panoptykon.org

Tel: +48-692-40 40 96

347

Parliament of Non-represented

Skolas 20, off. 501A; Riga; Latvia

Website: http://www.kongress.lv

Dr. Aleksandr GAPONENKO

Vice-Speaker

E-Mail: er.institute@gmail.com

Tel: +371-2-920 40 48

Fax: +371-6-755 06 78
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PATRIN Radio&TV

Bishawsingel 142; 1102 VD Amsterdam; The Netherlands

Website: http://www.radiopatrinlive.com

Mr. Orhan GALJUS

Director

E-Mail: galjus@gmail.com

Tel: +31-6 816 55 498

349

Pavee Point Travellers' Centre

46 North Great Charles Street; Dublin 1; Ireland

Website: http://www.paveepoint.ie

Ms. Kathleen LAWRENCE

Traveller Community Primary Health Care Worker

E-Mail: kathleen.lawrence@pavee.ie

Tel: +353-860-74 66 32

Ms. Laura POHJOLAINEN

Co-ordinator of Violence against Women Programme

E-Mail: laura.pohjolainen@pavee.ie

Tel: +353-877-44 52 47

350

Penal Reform International; Regional Office in Central Asia

153, Abay Avenue, office 40; 050009 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.penalreform.org

Mr. Azamat SHAMBILOV

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: ashambilov@penalreform.org

Tel: +7-777-04 88 000

Fax: +7-7172-78 76 73

351

People in Need

Safarikova 635/24; 120 00 Prague 2; Czech Republic

Website: http://www.peopleinneed.cz

Ms. Anna ZAMEJC

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: anna.zamejc@peopleinneed.cz

Tel: +420-608-55 63 25

352

Perspektive - Verein fur die Vertretung der Interessen der ArbeitnehmerInnen

Sechshauserstrasse 94-96/2/R02; 1150 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.listeperspektive.at

Mr. Umit VURAL

Chairman

E-Mail: uemit.vural@gmx.at

Tel: +43-664-181 01 42

353

Police Academy in Szczytno

Pilsudskiego Str. 11; 11-900 Szczytno; Poland

Website: http://www.wspol.edu.pl

Dr. Malgorzata ANDRZEJCZAK-SWIATEK

Senior Lecturer

E-Mail: m.andrzejczak@wspol.edu.pl

Tel: +48-664-74 45 10

354

Polish Academy of Sciences

Nowy Swiat 72; Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.pan.pl

Mr. Vitalii TUKALO

PhD Student

E-Mail: modelowanie_dynamiki@interia.pl

Tel: +48-889-98 36 78

355

Polish Forum of Young Diplomats (Forum Mlodych Dyplomatow)

Oleandrow 6 (2 p.); 00-629 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.diplomacy.pl

Mr. Alexander PARMEE

Member

E-Mail: aparmee@diplomacy.pl

Tel: +48-883-55 00 60

Ms. Martyna WANAT

Member

E-Mail: mwanat@diplomacy.pl

Tel: +48-663-58 16 88

356

Polish Institute in Minsk

Volodarskogo 6; 220030 Minsk; Belarus

Website: http://www.instpol.by

Ms. Hanna SUKHADOLSKAYA

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: minsk@instytut.polski.org

Tel: +375-17-200 63 78

Fax: +375-17-200 48 74
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Political Laboratory "Think Tank Different"

21 Rue Voltaire; 75014 Paris; France

Website: http://www.thinktankdifferent.com

Ms. Alaouf LEILA

Expert

E-Mail: alaouf.leila@gmail.com

Tel: +33-6-18 56 58 64

358

Primary School No. 112

Zaulek Str. 34; 03-287 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://sp112.waw.pl

Ms. Ewa KACZMARCZYK

Teacher

E-Mail: e-kaczmarczyk@wp.pl

Tel: +48-600-22 89 14

359

Privacy International

6-8 Amwell Street; London EC1R 1UQ; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.privacyinternational.org

Mr. Eric KING

Deputy Director

E-Mail: eric@privacyinternational.org

Tel: +44-798-686 00 13

360

Promo-LEX Association

PO Box 89; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova

Website: http://www.promolex.md

Mr. Alexandru POSTICA

Human Rights Program Director

E-Mail: alex_postica@yahoo.co.uk

Tel: +373-6-910 48 51

Fax: +373-22-45 00 24

Mr. Nicolai BUCEATCHI

Activist

E-Mail: info@promolex.md

Tel: +373-22-45 00 24

361

Protection of Rights without Borders

Amiryan 11, off. 24; 0002 Yerevan; Armenia

Website: http://www.prwb.am

Mrs. Haykuhi HARUTYUNYAN

President

E-Mail: haykuhi@prwb.am

Tel: +374-10-50 53 03

362

Public Association "Aksakaly"

Sadvakasova 50/49; 020000 Kokshetau, Akmolinskaya oblast; Kazakhstan

Mr. Bauyrzhan ZHANUZAKOV

Vice-Chairman

E-Mail: zhanuzakovb@yahoo.com

Tel: +7-702-126 68 25; +7 701 35 95 386

363

Public Association "Human Rights Public Committee"

71A, 33/1 Abai ave.; Kostanai; Kazakhstan

Mr. Igor KOLOV

Director

E-Mail: komitet-prava@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-7142-26 00 77

Fax: +7-7142-26 00 77

364

Public Association "Journalist"

169, Sydykova Str., apt. 40; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://journalist.kg

Mr. Marat TOKOEV

Chairman

E-Mail: tokoevm@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-55 10 83

365

Public Association "Legal Aid Society"

12-1-551, L. Ukrainki Str.; Minsk; Belarus

Mr. Oleg VOLCHEK

Chairman

E-Mail: ysdh3@yahoo.com

Tel: +375-29-650 57 86

Fax: +375-17-290 10 77

366

Public Association "Talmas"

st. Zheltoksan, 37-428; 050040 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Larisa BOYAR

Deputy Head

E-Mail: lboyar71@gmail.com

Tel: +7-727-250 62 20

Fax: +7-727-250 62 19

Mr. Pedro Luis RUBIO TERES

Intern

E-Mail: pedrorubioteres@gmail.com

Tel: 0034627157087
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Public Association for Assistance to Free Economy

Tbilisi Avenue, 2nd Alatava street 9, 3rd floor; AZ1102 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.freeeconomy.az

Mr. Zohrab ISMAYIL

Chairman of Board

E-Mail: free.economy@gmail.com

Tel: +994-12-431 46 12

368

Public Chamber of Zvenigorod City

Zvenigorod; Russian Federation

Mr. Stanislav STANSKIKH

Member

E-Mail: stanskikh@gmail.com

Tel: +7-985-997 70 31

369

Public Committee for Human Rights of North Kazakhstan region

172-28 Gorky str.; Petropavlovsk; Kazakhstan

Ms. Yekaterina KURAMSHINA

Deputy Head of the Committee

E-Mail: okph_sko@mail.ru

Tel: +7-775-792 89 98

370

Public Fondation "Justice Initiative"

116/2 Nazarshoeva str., apt. 15; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mrs. Gulchehra RAKHMANOVA

Director

E-Mail: gulchehra.rakhmanova@gmail.com

Tel: +992-93-578 20 90

371

Public Foundation "Aman-saulyk"

Mametova Str. 76, off. 228; 050004 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Bakhtyla TUMENOVA

President

E-Mail: tumenova@bk.ru

Tel: +7-727-267 18 82

Fax: +7-727 -313 14 86

372

Public Foundation "Answer"

Burova str. 53, off. 308; Ust-Kamenogorsk; Kazakhstan

Mrs. Yelena RASTOKINA

Chairperson

E-Mail: pf_answer@mail.ru

Tel: +7-705-445 43 30

Fax: +7-7232-57 76 43

373

Public Foundation "Arya Eurasia"

Baitasova Str. 4a; 050010 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: http://aronatabek.com

Mr. Askar AIDARKHAN

Director

E-Mail: arja.eurazia@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-777-082 51 86

374

Public Foundation "Center for Electoral Culture"

Microdistrict "Alatau", 13, apt. 52; 080019 Taraz; Kazakhstan

Mr. Eduard PAK

Executive Director

E-Mail: orden_forpost@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7262-51 31 83

375

Public Foundation "LIBERTY"

72 Tole Bi Street, suite 1; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.libertykz.org

Mr. Galim AGELEUOV

President

E-Mail: galym44@gmail.com

Tel: +7-777-919 28 40

376

Public Foundation "Nota Bene"

137 Rudaki Ave., office# 509, 511; 734001 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: http://www.notabene.tj

Ms. Nigina BAKHRIEVA

Director

E-Mail: Nbakhrieva@gmail.com

Tel: +992-372-44-600 26 26

Fax: +992-372-44-600 26 26

Mr. Askarjon TURSUNOV

Lawyer

E-Mail: rmabjan_1@mail.ru

Tel: +992-918-54 61 77
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Public Fund for Support and Development of Independent Print Media and News Agencies of Uzbekistan

30, Navoi str.; 0129 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Website: http://www.mmf.uz

Mr. Abdulaziz ABDULLAEV

Director

E-Mail: mmf.uz@mail.ru

Tel: +998-71-244 12 51

Fax: +998-71-244 12 51

378

Public Union "Kyrgyz Indigo"

Lermontova 33, 7/4; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.indigo.kg

Mr. Erlan ORSEKOV

Executive Director

E-Mail: danorsek@gmail.com

Tel: +996-556-32 19 10

379

Public Union "Labrys"

mkr 8-46-81; 720005 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://kyrgyzlabrys.wordpress.com

Ms. Syinat SULTANALIEVA

Head of Advocacy, Fundraising and Public Communications Department

E-Mail: sultanalievas@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-90 29 63

380

Public Verdict Foundation

16/1 Khokhlovsky per.; 109028 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.publicverdict.org

Ms. Natalia TAUBINA

Director

E-Mail: ntaubina@publicverdict.org

Tel: +7-916-671-9230

Fax: +7-495-951-1201

Ms. Elena PERSHAKOVA

Head of Legal Department

E-Mail: pershakova@publicverdict.org

Tel: +7-499-788 90 61

381

Radio Free Europe / Radio Liberty

P.O. Box 22, Vinohradska 159A; 100 00  Prague 10; Czech Republic

Website: http://www.rferl.org

Ms. Joanna LEVISON

Deputy Director of Communications

E-Mail: levisonj@rferl.org

Tel: +420-221-12 20 80

Fax: +420-221-12 30 10

382

Regional Human Rights Portal "Voice of Freedoom"

Bayalinova str. 164; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.vof.kg

Mr. Abdumomun MAMARAIMOV

Director

E-Mail: abdumomun@gmail.com

Tel: +996-550-51 74 56

Fax: +996-312-32 04 93

383

Religious Center of Jehovah's Witnesses in Ukraine

Lvivska 64, Briukhovychi; 79491 Lviv; Ukraine

Website: http://jw.org

Mr. Volker CALISTO

Co-ordinator of Supervising Committee

E-Mail: vecbul@yahoo.de

Tel: +380-93-195 92 21

384

Reporters Without Borders, International Secretariat

47 rue Vivienne; 75003 Paris; France

Website: http://www.rsf.org

Mr. Johann BIHR

Head of Eastern Europe & Central Asia Desk

E-Mail: europe@rsf.org

Tel: +33-1-44 83 84 67

385

Republican Party of Turkmenistan in exile

Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.tmrepublican.org

Mr. Nurmuhamet HANAMOV

Chairman

E-Mail: nhanamov@yahoo.com
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Roma NGO "Chachimo"

str. Pushkina, 6; Volchansk; Ukraine

Mr. Oleksandr ZHEMCHUGOV

Deputy Head

E-Mail: moisei333@gmail.com

Tel: +380-636-78 54 34

387

ROMA S.O.S.

Dabnicka 31; 7500 Prilep; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Website: http://www.romasosprilep.org

Mrs. Nesime SALIOSKA

Executive Director

E-Mail: snesime@yahoo.com

Tel: +389-48-42 93 28

Fax: +389-48-42 93 28

388

Roma Youth,Vitez

Hrvatske mladezi 69; Vitez; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Ms. Aldina FAFULOVIC

President

E-Mail: aldinafafulovic@hotmail.com

Tel: +387-63-95 86 97

389

Romani CRISS-Roma Center for Social Intervention and Studies

11, Raspantiilor Street, sector 2; 020547 Bucharest; Romania

Website: http://www.romanicriss.org

Mr. Vasile GILBEA

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: vasile@romanicriss.org

Tel: +40-21-310 70 70

Fax: +40-318-15 76 23

390

Rossiya Segodnya International Information Agency

Zubovsky Boulvard 4; Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://en.ria.ru/

Mr. Aleksandr SHTOL

Director of Photo Information Joint Directorate

E-Mail: k.lyakh@rian.ru

Tel: +7-495-645 66 01

Mr. Pavel ANDREEV

Deputy Editor-in-Chief

E-Mail: p.andreev@rian.ru

Tel: +7-495-645 66 01

Ms. Irina KHARSEEVA

Chief Expert

E-Mail: i.kharseeva@rian.ru

Tel: +7-495-645 66 01

391

Rus Sitting (Rus Sidiaschaya)

Staropetrovsky proezd, 7a-4; 125130 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.zekov.net

Mrs. Ksenia NORALL

Executive Director

E-Mail: k_norall@zekov.net

Tel: +7-985-997 04 55

Mrs. Mariia EISMONT

Researcher

E-Mail: meismont@gmail.com

Tel: +7-926-986 29 22

392

Russia Today

Zubovski blv 4; Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://rt.com

Ms. Paula SLIER

Chief of Middle East Bureau

E-Mail: paula@newshoundmedia.com

Tel: +972-54-222 86 10

393

Russian Association for Religious Freedom

Krasnoyarskaya Str., 3; 107589 Moscow; Russian Federation

Mr. Alexander KUDRYAVTSEV

Chairman of the Council

E-Mail: a.kudryavcev@oprf.ru

Tel: +7-495-221-83-64

394

Russian Jewish Congress (Moscow)

Bolshaya Pereyaslavskaya 46, off. 2 (3rd floor); 129110 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.rjc.ru

Mr. Yury KANNER

President

E-Mail: ykanner@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-985-766 89 92

Fax: +7-495-777 65 74



395

Russian Orthodox Church

22, Danilovskiy Val; 115191 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.mospat.ru

Rev. Vsevolod CHAPLIN

Chairman; Moscow Patriarchate Dept. for Church-Society Relations

E-Mail: 1@ovco.org

Tel: +7-495-633 84 27

396

Russian Peace Foundation

Prechistenka street, 10 building 2; 119034 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.peacefond.ru

Ms. Elena SUTORMINA

First Vice-President of the Board

E-Mail: e.v.sutormina@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-903-266 27 36

Fax: +7-495-637 59 02

397

Russian Public Institute of Electoral Law

B. Cherkasskii per., 4- 6; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.roiip.ru

Mr. Igor BORISOV

Chairman of the Council

E-Mail: roiip@roiip.ru

Tel: +7-495-624 14 390

Fax: +7-495-624 14 30

Mr. Alexander IGNATOV

Executive Director

E-Mail: ignatov@mosk.ru

Tel: +7-903-731 33 75

Fax: +7-495-624 14 30

398

Russian School in Estonia

MTU Vene Kool Eestis; Tuukri 19-220; 10152 Tallinn; Estonia

Website: http://www.venekool.eu

Mrs. Alisa BLINTSOVA

Member of the Board

E-Mail: lugovaja@gmail.com

Tel: +372-53-00 32 91

399

Russian State TV Channel ZVEZDA

Prospect Mira, 126; 129164 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://tvzvezda.ru

Mr. Evgenii DAVYDOV

Correspondent

E-Mail: dip@zvezdamedia.ru

Tel: +7-926-000 23 26

400

Salut et Misericorde

4 Cite du Sacre-Coeur; 75018 Paris; France

Mr. Guy PAGES

President

E-Mail: Salut.misericorde@gmail.com

Tel: +33-1-40 39 06 03

401

Santo Daime Denmark

Roskilde; Denmark

Website: http://santodaime.dk

Mr. Jan HANSEN

Member

E-Mail: yogi_jan@hotmail.com

Tel: +45-30-95 36 79

402

Save the Children

Rruga "Komuna e Parisit", Lagjia 8, Pallatet 1 Maji, Vila "Lami", P.O.Box 8185; Tirana; Albania

Website: http://www.savethechildren.net

Ms. Ardita CELA

Activist

E-Mail: arditacela@gmail.com

Tel: +355-696-69 51 40

403

Set My People Free

Nidarosgatan 4 lgh 1037; 16434 Kista; Sweden

Website: http://freedom2worship.org

Mr. Kamal FAHMI

Director

E-Mail: fahmi@swissmail.org

Tel: +46-703-41 97 66

404

SETA-Political, Economic and Social Research Foundation

Nenehatun Cad. No. 66 GOP; Cankaya 06700 Ankara; Turkey

Website: http://www.setav.org

Mr. Furkan SENAY

Researcher

E-Mail: fsenay@setav.org

Tel: +90-312-551 21 00
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Sigrid Rausing Trust

12 Penzance Place; London W11 4PA; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.sigrid-rausing-trust.org

Ms. Julie Marie BROOME

Programme Director

E-Mail: julie@srtrust.org

Tel: +44-7780-11 03 29

Ms. Beth FERNANDEZ

Programme Officer

E-Mail: beth@srtust.org

Tel: +44-207-313 77 23

406

Simon Wiesenthal Center

226 East 42nd St; New York, NY 10017; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.wiesenthal.com

Mr. Mark WEITZMAN

Director of Government Affairs

E-Mail: mweitzman@wiesenthal.com

Tel: +1-917-864 51 33

Fax: +1-212-697 13 14

407

Social Action Center

P.O. Box 480-B; 01001 Kyiv; Ukraine

Mr. Maksym BUTKEVYCH

Deputy Head, "No Borders" Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: butkevych@noborders.org.ua

Tel: +380-503-34 87 80

Ms. Iryna FEDOROVYCH

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: fedorovych@noborders.org.ua

Tel: +380-44-254 58 88

Fax: +380-44-254 58 88

408

Social and Legal Centre "Spectrum"

Gagarina Str.1; 0772222  Karakol; Kyrgyzstan

Ms. Ella MATVEEVA

Staff Member

E-Mail: elmat777@mail.ru

Tel: +996-550-23 62 39

409

Society Integration Foundation

Brivibas Str. 40-39, 6th floor; LV-1050 Riga; Latvia

Website: http://www.sif.lv

Ms. Madara MEZVIETE

Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: madara.mezviete@sif.lv

Tel: +371-28-70 23 18

410

Solidarity Fund PL

Bagatela 10/12; 00-585 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://solidarityfund.pl

Mr. Krzysztof STANOWSKI

President

E-Mail: krzysztof.stanowski@solidarityfund.pl

Tel: +48-22-290 66 22

Mr. Adam SAUER

Program Director

E-Mail: adam.sauer@solidarityfund.pl

Tel: +48-22-290 66 22

411

Solidarity with Belarus Information Office

Chmielna 15/204; 00-021 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://belarusinfocus.info

Ms. Natalia BELIKOVA

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: n.belikova@solidarityby.eu

Tel: +48-517-31 34 80

Ms. Alexandra KIRBY

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: a.kirby-lepesh@solidarityby.eu

Tel: +48-668 679 312

Ms. Tatsiana NETBAYEVA

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: t.netbayeva@solidarityby.eu

Tel: +48-517-49 86 92

Mr. Ihar SARNATSKI

Intern

E-Mail: office@solidarityby.eu

Tel: +48-517-31 34 80
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Soros Foundation - Kazakhstan

111 a Zheltoksan Str., off. 9; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.soros.kz

Ms. Inara MASSANOVA

Expert

E-Mail: inarashka@mail.ru

Tel: +7-777-238 75 65

413

Soros Foundation - Kyrgyzstan

Logvinenko 55-a str.;  720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.soros.kg

Mrs. Nuriana KARTANBAEVA

Director of the Law Program

E-Mail: nkartanbaeva@soros.kg

Tel: +996-772-51 77 46

Ms. Aiperi BOOBEKOVA

Law Program Assistant

E-Mail: aboobekova@soros.kg

Tel: +996-557-17 01 11

Fax: +996-312-66 34 48

414

Soteria International

Avderodvej 35; DK-2980 Kokkedal; Denmark

Website: http://soteriainternational.org

Mr. Konrad SWENNINGER

Co-funder

E-Mail: konrad.swenninger@soteriainternational.org

Tel: +46-700-06 24 88

Ms. Camelia MARIN

Project Manager

E-Mail: camelia.marin@soteriainternational.org

Tel: +45-30-95 36 79

Mrs. Meike HUNEFELD

Member

E-Mail: she-she@traditionelles-yoga.de

Tel: +49-178-553 77 00

Mr. Marina JAKOBSEN

Member

E-Mail: marina.jakobsen@get2net.dk

Tel: +45-30-95 36 79

Mr. Peter JENSEN

Member

E-Mail: marina.jakobsen@get2net.dk

Tel: +45-30-95 36 79

Ms. Ewa KORCZAK-BOBULA

Member

Tel: +48-601-38 53 23

Mr. Malin OLOIER

Member

E-Mail: malin.oloier@gmail.com

Tel: +45-30-95 36 79

Mr. Jungle SVONNI

Member

E-Mail: urbisvonni@hotmail.com

Tel: +46-709-88 67 99

Ms. Charlotte WALSH

Member

E-Mail: ckw2@leicester.ac.uk

Tel: +45-30-95 36 79

415

SOVA Center for Information and Analysis

Luchnikov per., 4, pod.3, k.2; 103982 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://sova-center.ru

Mr. Alexander VERKHOVSKIY

Director

E-Mail: averh@sova-center.ru

Tel: +7-916-616 91 82

Fax: +7-495-621 14 18

Ms. Olga SIBIREVA

Researcher

E-Mail: olsib@mail.ru

Tel: +7-916-868 86 12

Ms. Nataliia IUDINA

Expert

E-Mail: tushkis710@gmail.com

Tel: +7-916-615 75 99

Fax: +7-495-517 92 30

416

Soyuz Edineniya

Berdike Baatira, 198; Talas; Kyrgyzstan

Ms. Svetlana BOZHKOVA

Director

E-Mail: aboshkova@rambler.ru

Tel: +996-3422-534 87

Fax: +996-3422-534 87

417

Spiritual Directorate of the Muslims of Moscow City and Central Russia

5/2 1 Krutitskiy; Moscow; Russian Federation

Mr. Albir KRGANOV

Head

E-Mail: guliston-60@mail.ru

Tel: +7-903-799 19 56
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Stefan Batory Foundation

Sapiezynska 10a; 00-215 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.batory.org.pl

Ms. Ewa KULIK-BIELINSKA

Executive Director

E-Mail: ekulik@batory.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-536 02 00

Fax: +48-22-536 02 20

Mr. Lukasz BYRSKI

Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: lbyrski@batory.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-536 02 74

Fax: +48-22-536 02 20

419

Strasbourg Centre for European Initiatives

6 Rue du Parchemin; 67000 Strasbourg; France

Website: http://facebook.com/hrstrasbourg

Mrs. Joanna SZYMANSKA-GODARD

President

E-Mail: hr.strasbourg@hrgroups.org

Tel: +33-62-421 36 94

Mr. Gilles LAVRAT

Founding Member

E-Mail: baronducroquant@gmail.com

Tel: +33-785-07 48 06
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Swiss Centre of Expertise in Human Rights (SCHR)

University of Bern, Schanzeneckstrasse 1, PO Box 8573; 3001 Bern; Switzerland

Website: http://www.skmr.ch

Prof. Walter KALIN

Director

E-Mail: walter.kaelin@oefre.unibe.ch

Tel: +41-31-631 47 96

Fax: +41-31-631 38 83
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Swiss Helsinki Association

Schweizerische Helsinki Vereinigung, c/o Netzwerk Müllerhaus; Bleicherain 7;  CH 5600 Lenzburg 1; Switzerland

Website: http://www.shv-ch.org

Dr. Malcolm MACLAREN

Vice-President

E-Mail: info@shv-ch.org.ch

Tel: +41-62-888 01 75

Fax: +41-62-888 01 01

Mr. Berry A. KRALJ

Member of the Executive Board

E-Mail: info@shv-ch.org

Tel: +41-62-888 01 75

Fax: +41-62-888 01 01
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Swiss Peace Council

Gartenhofstrasse 7; 8004 Zurich; Switzerland

Website: HTTP://www.friedensrat.ch

Mr. Ruedi TOBLER

Chairman

E-Mail: ruedi.tobler@friedensrat.ch

Tel: +41-44-242 93 21
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Swisspeace (Swiss Peace Foundation)

Sonnenbergstrasse 17, P.O. Box; 3000 Bern 7; Switzerland

Website: http://www.swisspeace.ch

Mrs. Natascha CERNY EHTESHAM

Program Officer

E-Mail: natascha.cerny@swisspeace.ch

Tel: +41-31-330 12 12

Fax: +41-31-330 12 13
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Taldycorgan Human Rights Center

Kablisa Zhyrau str. 127; 040000 Taldykorgan; Kazakhstan

Mr. Viktor TEN

Director

E-Mail: Markell2@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7282-32 46 63

Fax: +7-7282-32 46 61
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ternYpe - International Roma Youth Network

Weichselplatz 8; 12045 Berlin; Germany

Website: http://www.ternype.eu

Ms. Karolina MIRGA

E-Mail: mirga.karolina@gmail.com

Tel: +48-733-34 27 25
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Teskedsorden (The Order of the Teaspoon)

c/o Tidningen Vi, Box 2052; 103 12 Stockholm; Sweden

Website: http://www.teskedsorden.se

Ms. Lovisa FHAGER HAVDELIN

Project Leader

E-Mail: lovisa.fhagerhavdelin@teskedsorden.se

Tel: +46-709-44 89 38
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ThinkOut

Molenstraat 170; 1210 Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.thinkout.be

Mrs. Meltem ASILTAS

Secretary General

E-Mail: masiltas@thinkout.be

Tel: +32-484-54 99 54

Ms. Ayse ELKILIC

Chair

E-Mail: aelkilic@thinkout.be

Tel: +32-476-81 38 63

Mr. Bekir GUNES

President

E-Mail: bgunes@thinkout.be

Tel: +32-484-54 99 54
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Threshold Association

Siltasaarenkatu 4; 00530 Helsinki; Finland

Website: http://www.kynnys.fi

Mr. Kalle KONKKOLA

Executive Director

E-Mail: kalle.konkkola@kynnys.fi

Tel: +358-500-50 35 16

Mr. Petteri LAPPALAINEN

Personal Assistant to Kalle Konkkola

E-Mail: lappapete@gmail.com

Tel: +358-405-43 24 60

Mr. Perttu LEHTINEN

Personal Assistant to Kalle Konkkola

E-Mail: perttu.lehtinen@helsinki.fi

Tel: +358-505-70 44 87
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Tom Lantos Institute

Berc u. 13-15; 1016 Budapest; Hungary

Website: http://tomlantosinstitute.hu

Mr. Mate FISCHER

Programme Manager

E-Mail: m.fischer@tomlantosinstitute.hu

Tel: +36-1-209 00 24
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Transparency International Georgia

26 Rustaveli Avenue; 0108 Tbilisi; Georgia

Website: http://www.transparency.ge

Mr. Grigol GVILAVA

Project Manager

E-Mail: gia@transparency.ge

Tel: +995-577-40 08 18

Fax: +995-32-292 02 51
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Transparency International Hungary Foundation

Falk Miksa utca 30., IV/2; 1055 Budapest; Hungary

Website: http://www.transparency.hu

Mr. Miklos LIGETI

Head of Legal Affairs

E-Mail: miklos.ligeti@transparency.hu

Tel: +36-703-96 84 75

Fax: +36-1-269 95 35
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Turkische Gemeinschaft Schweiz (TGS)

Sumatra str.25; CH-8006 Zurich; Switzerland

Website: http://www.itt-tgs.ch

Dr. Kahraman TUNABOYLU

President

E-Mail: tbuk@gmx.ch

Tel: +41-1-363 85 25
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Turkmen Initiative for Human Rights (former Turkmen Helsinki Initiative)

Dempschergasse 17; A-1180 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.chrono-tm.org

Mr. Farid TUHBATULLIN

Chairman

E-Mail: turkmen_initiative@gmail.com

Tel: +43-1-944 13 27
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Turkmenistan Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights

25, Kniaz Dondukov str, a.2; Varna 9000; Bulgaria

Mr. Annadurdy KHADZHIEV

Member of THF

E-Mail: helsinkitadm@gmail.com

Tel: +359-52-60 98 54

Fax: +359-52-60 98 54
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Turkmenistan's Independent Lawyers Association (ILA)

Bloemstede 467; 3608 XN Maarssen; The Netherlands

Mr. Temirkhan MISRIKHANOV

Director

E-Mail: mirseltila25@safe-mail.com

Tel: +31-610-15 39 70

Fax: +31-34-655 05 74
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TURSAM - Center for Strategic Studies

Nakhchivani street 4b, off. 64; 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.tursam.org

Mr. Ataturk KAMALLI

Executive Director

E-Mail: tursam@tursam.org

Tel: +994-70-205 91 91

Mr. Latif AKCHA

Expert

E-Mail: tursam@tursam.org

Tel: +994-503-72 87 30

Mr. Nail MAMMADZADA

Press Secretary

E-Mail: tursam@tursam.org

Tel: +994-702-05 91 91
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Ukrainian Helsinki Human Rights Union

Olegivska str. 36, office 309; 04071 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://helsinki.org.ua

Mr. Volodymyr YAVORSKYY

Member of the Board

E-Mail: yavorskyy@helsinki.org.ua

Tel: +380-44-417 41 18

Fax: +380-44-417 41 18
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Ukrainian Independent Maritime Trade Union

Didrikhsona str. 13; 65029 Odessa; Ukraine

Website: http://www.uimtu.org

Dr. Borys BABIN

Executive Secretary

E-Mail: babinb@ukr.net

Tel: +380-48-701 35 56

Mrs. Iryna POGREBNIAK

Inspector

E-Mail: babinbv@list.ru

Tel: +380-48-701-35-56
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Ukrainian Institute for Analysis and Management of Policy

42a, Revuzkogo str., of. 65; 02140 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://uiamp.org.ua

Mr. Ruslan BORTNIK

Director

E-Mail: rbrtnk@ukr.net

Tel: +380-509-74 83 41
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Union for Democracy in Belarus

Mladzka 34/1; 04-136 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://wolnabialorus.org

Mr. Anatol MICHNAVIEC

Chairman

E-Mail: zdb.europa@gmail.com

Tel: +48-794-74 87 17
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Union of Journalists of Moscow

Nikitsky Boulevard, 6/20; 119019 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://ujmos.ru

Mr. Viktor CHEREMUKHIN

Secretary

E-Mail: ujmos2012@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-495-695 67 50

Ms. Ludmila SHCHERBINA

First Secretary

E-Mail: union1990@mail.ru

Tel: +7-495-691 94 52

442

Union of Women of Russia

Glinischevsky lane., D. 6; 125009 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.wuor.ru

Prof. Galina KLIMANTOVA

Director

E-Mail: bklimantov@mail.ru

Tel: +7-916-869 67 18
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UNITED for Intercultural Action

Postbus 413; 1000 AK Amsterdam; The Netherlands

Website: http://www.unitedagainstracism.org

Mr. Geert ATES

Director

E-Mail: geert@unitedagainstracism.org

Tel: +31-20-683 47 78

Fax: +31-20-683 45 82
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United Nations Association of Georgia - UNAG

2 Dolidze Str., 4th Floor; 0171 Tbilisi; Georgia

Website: http://www.una.ge

Ms. Nino BOLKVADZE

Unit Co-ordinator, Advancing National Integration Project/Support to the Public Defender

E-Mail: nbolkvadze@gmail.com

Tel: +995-599-29 50 30

445

University College London

Gower Street; London WC1E 6BT; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.ucl.ac.uk

Mr. Piotr GODZISZ

PhD Candidate

E-Mail: pgodzisz@gmail.com

Tel: +44-746-629 52 76

446

University of Latvia

19 Raina Blvd.; LV 1586 Riga; Latvia

Website: http://www.lu.lv

Prof. Irina MASLO

Director of the Scientific Inistitute of Pedagogy of the Faculty of Education, Psychology and Art

E-Mail: irina.maslo@lu.lv

Tel: +371-6-703 40 42

Fax: +371-6-724 30 91

447

University of Tartu

Ulikooli 18; 50090 Tartu; Estonia

Website: http://www.ut.ee/en

Dr. Helena METSLANG

Specialist of Linguistic Studies

E-Mail: helena.metslang@kcl.ac.uk

Tel: +44-755-496 39 15

448

University of Vienna

Dr. Karl-Lueger-Ring 101; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.univie.ac.at

Prof. Manfred NOWAK

E-Mail: manfred.nowak@univie.ac.at
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University of Warsaw

Krakowskie Przedmiescie 26/28; 00-927 Warsaw; Poland

Website: http://www.uw.edu.pl

Ms. Marta JAZOWSKA

Student

E-Mail: Marta.jazowska@gmail.com

Tel: +48-609-62 23 41

Mr. Jans KEVISS-PETUSKO

PhD Student

E-Mail: jans.k-p@inbox.lv

Tel: +48-693-42 80 10

450

Uznews.net - Independent Information Service of Uzbekistan

Kirchhofstrasse 5a; 12055 Berlin; Germany

Website: http://www.uznews.net

Ms. Galima BUKHARBAEVA

Editor-in-Chief

E-Mail: bgalima@gmail.com

Tel: +49-176-80 57 17 64

451

Vorukh Jamoat Development Center

Isfara, Rudaki str 123.; Vorukh jamoat,  Soghd region; Tajikistan

Mr. Gholib URUNOV

Consultant of Development

E-Mail: golibu@mail.ru

Tel: +992-92-760 72 44

452

VYTOKI - Civil on-line archive

Karbyshava 1/3/8; Minsk; Belarus

Website: http://vytoki.net

Mr. Waclau ARESZKA

Editor

E-Mail: vaclau@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-651 32 37
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Western Thrace Minority University Graduates Association

Egnatias 75; 69100 Komotini; Greece

Website: http://www.btaytd.com

Ms. Pervin CHAIROULA

Member

E-Mail: chairoulap@yahoo.com

Tel: +306942932899

Fax: +30-253-102 97 05

Ms. Aiser CHOMKO

Member

E-Mail: chairoulap@yahoo.com

Tel: +30-694-293 28 99

Fax: +30-253-107 37 84

454

Women's Independent Democratic Movement - WIDM

Raduzhnaya Str. 6-5; 220020 Minsk; Belarus

Ms. Iryna STANKEVICH

E-Mail: irina.stan@hotmail.com

Tel: +48-696-21 41 04

455

Women's Resources Center "SINTEM"

29, Gogol Str.; Grozny; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.sintem.ru

Ms. Inna AYRAPETYAN

Programme Director

E-Mail: snovaya17@gmail.com

Tel: +7-938-893 74 51

456

World Organisation Against Torture (OMCT)

8 rue du Vieux Billard, PO Box 21; 1211 Geneva 8; Switzerland

Website: http://www.omct.org

Mr. Gerald STABEROCK

Secretary General

E-Mail: omct@omct.org

Tel: +41-22-809 49 39

457

Young Generation Society of Romani

Libertatii 192; Glina Ilfov; Romania

Ms. Norica COSTACHE

Interpreter (English, Romanes)

E-Mail: costachenorica@yahoo.com

Tel: +40-73 5302430

458

Youth Human Rights Group

41B, Moskovskaya Street, apt. 8; 720021 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.yhrg.kg

Ms. Nadira ESHMATOVA

Director

E-Mail: neshmatova@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-48 66 49

Fax: +996-312-48 66 50

Ms. Olga KORZHOVA

Child Rights Protection Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: olakorjova@gmail.com

Tel: +996-555-26 25 88

Fax: +996-312-48 66 50

Ms. Venera STAMALIEVA

Specialict

E-Mail: stamalievavenera@gmail.com

Tel: +996-770-00 52 22

Fax: +996-312-48 66 50

459

Youth Initiative for Human Rights - Kosovo

Gustav Mayer 6; 10 000 Pristina, Kosovo

Website: http://www.yihr.org/en

Ms. Edona TOLAJ

Human Rights Project Officer

E-Mail: edona@yihr.org

Tel: +377-44-86 06 65

460

ZAMI - Platform of Black, Migrant and Refugee Women

Bijlmerdreef 1301; 1103 TV Amsterdam; The Netherlands

Website: http://www.zami.nl

Ms. Vanessa LIMON

President

E-Mail: info@zami.nl

Tel: +31-624-46 90 13

461

Zentralrat Deutscher Sinti und Roma e.V.

Bremeneckgasse 2; 69117 Heidelberg; Germany

Website: http://www.sintiundroma.de

Mr. Herbert HEUSS

Senior Adviser

E-Mail: herbert.heuss@sintiundroma.de

Tel: +49-6221-98 11 01



OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

ul. Miodowa 10; 00-251 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-520 06 00

Fax: +48-22-520 06 05

Website: http://www.osce.org/odihr

Mr. LINK Michael Georg

Director

Ms. BALBIN Beatriz

First Deputy Director

Mr. FROEHLY Jean Pierre

Senior Political Adviser/Head of Director's Office

Mr. HAUKAAS Jan

Special Adviser

Mr. JAKOB Julian

Special Adviser

Mr. RYMER Thomas

Spokesperson/Senior Press and Public Information Officer

Ms. ACKAR Lana

Associate Gender Officer; Democratic Governance and Gender Unit

Ms. BADALYAN Lusine

Election Adviser

Ms. BOGUSSEVICH Tatyana

Senior Election Adviser

Ms. BOKULIC Snjezana

Head of the Human Rights Department

Mr. BONINSEGNA Enrico

Human Rights Officer

Mr. CHACUK Pavel

Human Rights Adviser, Capacity Building Coordinator

Ms. CZERWINSKA Kamila

Human Dimension Meetings Officer

Ms. DANKA Anita

Human Rights Adviser

Mr. DOKOVIC Zoran

Migration and Freedom of Movement Adviser; Democratization Department

Mr. FELBER-CHARBONNEAU Hans

Web Editor; Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Mr. FISHER Omer

Deputy Head of the Human Rights Department

Ms. GEWIS Tina

Chief, Rule of Law Unit; Democratization Department

Mr. GROMOVS Juris

Migration and Freedom of Movement Adviser; Democratization Department

Ms. JAROSIEWICZ-WARGAN Katarzyna

Project Officer, Development, Monitoring, and Evaluation

Ms. JUNUZOVIC Azra

Deputy Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Ms. KAROLY Mirjam

Senior Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues, Chief of CPRSI

Mr. LIETAER Luc

Project Co-ordinator

Mr. MARK David

Officer on Roma and Sinti Issues

Mr. MARTIN Steven

Senior Adviser on New Voting Technologies; Election Department

Dr. MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ Beata

Head of the Election Department

Mr. MURATKYZY Anel

Intern; Human Rights Department

Ms. ORLANDI Martina

Junior Proffesional Officer; Democratization Department

Ms. PERIC Tatjana

Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues, Deputy Chief of the CPRSI

Ms. SCHMIDT Nicola

Deputy Head of the Election Department

Ms. SIERANT Anna

Administrative Assistant; Human Dimension Meetings Unit

Ms. STAFAJEVA Rita

Administrative Assistant; Democratization Department

Mr. STEPINSKI Ireneusz

Senior Conference Services Assistant



Ms. TAGWERKER Nathalie

Deputy Head of Democratization Department

Ms. TYLEC Ewelina

Intern; Democratization Department, Legislative Support Unit

Ms. URUMOVA Irina

Human Rights Adviser

Ms. VAN HEEL Ajla

Adviser on Gender Issues

Mr. VENNEN Thomas

Head of Democratization Department

Ms. VESA Andrea

Human Rights Officer

Mr. WALECKI Marcin

Chief, Democratic Governance and Gender Unit; Democratization Department

Mr. KABAK Dmitry

Member of the Advisory Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: dmitry.kabak@gmail.com

Tel: +996-550-911833

Fax: +996-772-911833

Prof. FONTAINE Laureline

Member of the Advisory Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: laureline.fontaine@univ-paris3.fr

Tel: +33-6-61 77 49 85

Ms. KHAIDAROVA Mutuar

Member of ODIHR Panel of Experts on Freedom of Peaceful Assembly
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